
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Residents' and 
Environmental 
Services Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

 

   
Date: TUESDAY, 17 JANUARY 

2012 
 

Time: 5.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 4 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
Councillors on the Committee 
 
Michael Markham (Chairman) 
Susan O'Brien (Vice-Chairman) 
Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead) 
Shirley Harper-O'Neill 
Judy Kelly 
June Nelson 
David Payne 
David Yarrow 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Published: Monday, 9 January 2012 

 
This agenda and associated reports can 
be made available in other languages, in 
Braille, large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for further 
information.  
 

 Contact:  Nadia Williams 
Tel: 01895 277655 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: nwilliams@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=114&MId=998&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee 
 

Terms of Reference 
 
To perform the policy overview role outlined below: 
 

1. conduct reviews of policy, services or aspects of service which have either been 
referred by Cabinet, relate to the Cabinet Forward Plan, or have been chosen by 
the Committee according to the agreed criteria for selecting such reviews; 

 
2. monitor the performance of the Council services within their remit (including the 

management of finances and risk); 
 

3. comment on the proposed annual service and budget plans for the Council 
services within their remit before final approval by Cabinet and Council; 

 
4. consider the Forward Plan and comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on 

Key Decisions which relate to services within their remit (before they are taken by 
the Cabinet); 

 
In relation to the following services: 

 
1. culture, arts and sport including the provision and/or management of museums, art 

galleries, theatres, archives and local history activities, libraries, leisure centres, 
swimming pools and other like facilities; 

2. lifelong learning; 
3. community safety;  
4. the provision, planning and management of parks and open spaces, allotments, 

cemeteries, pitches and other like facilities; 
5. transport, highways and parking; 
6. waste management and recycling; 
7. conservation and biodiversity;  
8. safety education; 
9. licensing and registration; 
10. trading standards; 
11. consumer protection; 
12. environmental health functions 
13. planning and building control 
14. the Council’s planning policies (including the Unitary Development Plan and other 

plans for the use and development of land), Local Agenda 21 Strategy and Local 
Transport (Implementation Plan). 

 

Policy Overview Committees will not investigate individual complaints. 
 



 
 
 
 

 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 
Chairman's Announcements 
1 Apologies for Absence  

 

2 Declaration of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public 
and that any items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private 

 
 

4 To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 7 December 2011 1 - 4 
 

5 Review 1 - Witness Session 5 5 - 6 
 

6 Planning, Environment and Community Services 2012/13 Budget 
Proposals 

7 - 96 
 

7 Forward Plan 97 - 110 
 

8 Work Programme 2011/12 111 - 112 
 

 



Minutes 
 
RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
7 December 2011 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 
 Committee Members Present:  

Councillors Michael Markham (Chairman) 
Susan O'Brien (Vice-Chairman) 
Jazz Dhillon 
Judy Kelly 
David Yarrow 
Peter Curling 
 
Witnesses Present: 
Sirous Ordoubadi – Planning & Enforcement 
Wayne Greenshield – Highways Development 
James Rodger – Planning & Enforcement 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Natasha Dogra – Democratic Services 
  

36. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

Action by 

 Apologies had been received from Cllr David Payne. Apologies had 
also been received from Cllr June Nelson, and Cllr Peter Curling 
substituted. 
 

 

37. TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART 2 
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

Action by 

 It was confirmed that all items on the agenda were marked Part 1 and 
were therefore considered in public. 
 

 

38. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Agenda 
Item 4) 
 

Action by 

39. REVIEW 1 - WITNESS SESSION 4  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

Action by 

 The Chairman of the Committee welcomed Sirous Ordoubadi and 
Wayne Greenshield from the Planning and Enforcement team to the 
meeting. Officers explained that their roles involved opening notice 
under NRSWA 1991, inspection, traffic management, 
routine inspection and highways planning. 
 
Officers said applications for cabinets were usually received 
electronically from mobile operators e.g. Vodaphone and 3, and utility 
companies e.g. BT and Virgin. The applications described the exact 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



  
location of the cabinet in relation to the phone mast (if applicable) and 
footway. The width of the cabinets was 1.5m, increasing to 2.2m when 
the cabinet door was open. The preferred location for a cabinet was on 
the grass verge; however Officers said there had been applications for 
cabinets to be positioned closer to the road then the grass verge. 
Cabinets had to be located 1.5m away from the road, with an absolute 
minimum distance of 1.2m. Officers relied heavily on the Council’s GIS 
system. However, if there were unknown factors and the GIS system 
could not be used then site visits were undertaken. Officers said 20% 
of applications required a site visit.  
 
Officers informed Members that they did negotiate with operators to 
ensure the most suitable position for the cabinet was chosen. 
Companies were usually flexible with the location of cabinets. 
 
The Committee asked Officers about the process following the 
planning stage of the application. Officers said the company would now 
apply for works on the public highway to be undertaken. This 
application was processed online via software used nationally which all 
utilities companies were privy to. In this application the company would 
specify when the work would be carried out, what work was to be 
performed, traffic management issues, the date and time of the work 
and checks to be undertaken at the site. Council Officers would 
perform spot checks on the site within a 2 year guarantee period. 
During this time if there was a fault with the site the operator would be 
contacted to fix the fault. If the fault posed a danger to the public there 
was a 2 hour time limit within with the site must be accessed by the 
operator. For non-dangerous damage there was a 10-day time limit. 
For dangerous damage, a Council Officer would stay at the site until 
the operator reached. If the operator did not reach within the time limit 
they would be charged. The operator would also be charged for the 
make-safe actions taken on the site, officer time, traffic management 
issues and any other inconvenience caused.  
 
Officers stated that approximately 250 applications were received for 
cabinets used in conjunction with phone masts and cabinet repairs 
each year. Officers stated that the 3-Officer strong team undertook 
over 200 site visits each year to check for site safety and cabinet 
maintenance.  
 
The Committee asked Officers about the BT and Virgin broadband 
boxes. Officers said Planning Advisors only had an influence over the 
placement of a cabinet when it was being located within a conservation 
area. Otherwise, all applications were considered by the Highways 
Engineers. Officers held quarterly co-ordination meetings with utilities 
companies within the borough which were attended by BT and Virgin. 
Officers were able to control the location of cabinet boxes within 
reason; for example boxes would not be location at road junctions, on 
corners of streets or in front of houses, where possible.  
 
When seeking to place a cabinet on a road nearby residents must be 
contacted by the relevant operator. If a resident complained to the 
company they would try to accommodate the resident’s needs. 
Likewise if the resident complains to the Council, Officers will help 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



  
address the resident’s complaint.  
 
Officers clarified that approximately 300 new Virgin cabinets had been 
erected throughout the borough. This year would see 600 new BT 
cabinets placed within the London Borough of Hillingdon. Officers said 
these cabinets would be in addition to the cabinets currently being 
used, as the new cabinets had to be used in conjunction with the old 
hardware. Members requested a map with the location of all cabinets 
marked on it from Officers.  
 
In regards to the size of the boxes Officers stated each box was 1.9m 
length x 0.5m width and 1.5m height. Officers informed Members that if 
a box was redundant companies were required to remove it. There was 
a high rate of cabinet vandalism, with doors and wires being stolen. 
Members asked for a comparison with other Local Authorities. Officer 
said this could be sought from the Department of Transport via a 
Freedom of Information request. Officers confirmed that the relevant 
utilities company had to pay for any maintenance and vandalism costs. 
These issues were faced by most Local Authorities nationwide, and 
were not specific to Hillingdon.  
 
Officers informed Members that utilities companies paid the borough in 
the region of £120,000 per annum for sample inspection costs. The 
new parliamentary legislation bought in on 29 November 2011 gave the 
Local Authority new powers to impose on utilities companies and 
required them to pay approximately £250,000 to the borough to carry 
out the works for cabinets. 
 
Members asked the Officers why the boxes were green. Officers said 
Virgin had agreed with the Department for Transport that all of their 
cabinets would be green. The Committee requested Officers to check 
this via an FOI request. Officers were requested to check whether the 
City of Westminster allowed black cabinets. 
 
Resolved: 
The Committee thanked Officers for attending and asked Officers 
to circulate the additional information requested. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

James Rodger – 
Planning & 
Enforcement 

 
 
 
 
 
 

James Rodger – 
Planning & 
Enforcement 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

James Rodger – 
Planning & 
Enforcement 

 
 

40. FORWARD PLAN  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

Action by 

 Resolved: 
The Committee noted that Cabinet would be receiving an update 
on the Hillingdon Khat report in January 2012. 
The Committee noted the Forward Plan. 
 

 

41. WORK PROGRAMME  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

Action by 

 Resolved: 
The Committee noted the Work Programme.  
 

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 7.00 pm. 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 

Page 3



  
resolutions please contact Natasha Dogra on 01895 277 488.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 4



 
Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   - 17 January 2012 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND THE PRESS 
   

  
 

 

Review of Mobile Technology and Telecommunications Equipment in Hillingdon 
Borough and beyond: Witness Session 5 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
To enable the Committee to gather evidence as part of their review of Mobile 
Technology and Telecommunications Equipment in Hillingdon Borough and beyond. 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Aim of review 
To look into the future growth of mobile telephone masts and ancillary equipment and 
the effects on the residents and environment of Hillingdon and beyond.  
 
Terms of Reference 

1. To explore the future of mobile phone technology, e.g. 4G/5G and the 
transmission facilities that will be required. 

2. To review the Council’s existing planning policies on the installation of mobile 
phone masts generally, e.g. on roofs and specifically in relation to council 
owned premises. 

3. To investigate the new generation of telecommunications and explore new 
designs of telecommunications masts. 

4. To explore how local authorities liaise with mobile phone operators and their 
subsidiaries over mobile phone mast locations. 

5. To investigate the appropriate use of phone masts in localities and their design 
within the local environment. 

6. To explore the views of residents, residents’ associations and other key 
stakeholders who experience mobile phone masts in their vicinity or use mobile 
telephones, e.g. businesses.  

7. To identify further opportunities for the sharing of mobile phone masts within 
the current regulatory framework.  

8. To examine best practice through information-sharing with other local 
authorities at home and overseas. 

9. To present the Committee’s findings and any recommendations to Cabinet for 
consideration as Council policy. 

 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
1. Question the witnesses as required.  

 
2. Ask additional/supplementary questions as required. 

 
3. Highlight issues for further investigation. 

 
 
WITNESSES 
 
For this witness session, Members will be focussing on the issues related to the 
design of the cabinet boxes which house the electrical equipment associated with the 
telephone masts. The Committee will be exploring the possibility of the potential use  

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



 
Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   - 17 January 2012 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND THE PRESS 
   

  
 

 

of vinyl wrapping of cabinet boxes, the problem of vandalism and subsequent costs 
associated with these issues.   
 
With this in mind, the Committee has invited a representative from Mobile Operators 
Association (MOA) to the meeting on 17 January 2012. 
 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 
1. Members to question the witnesses and identify issues for their review 

 
2. Members to consider any written evidence provided 

 
3. Members to discuss the evidence gathered to date on their review and 

note any potential draft recommendations. 
 
 
 

Page 6



 
Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   - 17 January 2012 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND THE PRESS 
   

 

 
BUDGET PROPOSALS REPORT FOR PLANNING ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 2012/13 
 

Contact Officer: Andy Evans  
               Telephone: 01895 250994  
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
To comply with the Budget and Policy Framework procedure rules as part of the agreed 
consultation process for the General Fund revenue budget and capital programme for 
2012/13, this report sets out the draft revenue budget and capital programme for Planning 
Environment & Community Services for 2012/13, along with indicative projections for the 
following two years.  Following consideration by Cabinet on 15 December 2011, these 
proposals are now under consultation, and the proposals for each Group are being 
discussed at the January cycle of Policy Overview Committees. 
 
Cabinet will next consider the budget proposals on 16 February 2012, and the report will 
include comments received from Policy Overview Committees.  At the meeting on 16 
February 2012 Cabinet will make recommendations to full Council regarding the budget and 
Council Tax levels for 2012/13.  Full Council will meet to agree the budgets and Council Tax 
for 2012/13 on 23 February 2012. 
 
The Committee needs to consider the budget proposals as they relate to Planning 
Environment & Community Services, but within the corporate context and the constraints 
applying as a result of the aggregate financial position of the authority. (Please note the 
budget proposals for the Education service are reported through a separate overview 
committee and are therefore excluded from any figures shown in this report). 
 
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
It is recommended that the Committee notes the budget projections contained in the report, 
and comments as appropriate on the combined budget proposals put forward for Planning 
Environment & Community Services, within the context of the corporate budgetary position. 
 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Background 
 

1. As reported to Council in February 2011, the budget report for Council Tax setting for 
2011/12 contained an initial savings requirement of £16.4m for 2012/13.  The budget 
strategy developed in response to the CSR 2010, which is reliant on the HIP 
Business Improvement Delivery project, contained challenging savings targets  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



 
Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   - 17 January 2012 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND THE PRESS 
   

 

 totalling in excess of £60m over the subsequent four year period.  Having delivered 
budgeted savings of around £15.6m in 2010/11 (£10.2m original savings target, 
increased to £15.6m to deal with in-year Government cuts) and being well on track to 
deliver an additional £26.2m savings in 2011/12, initial plans had been developed to 
deliver the £16.4m savings required in 2012/13. Alongside this, groups were also 
tasked with reviewing all pressures and a review also commenced of all corporate 
pressures. 

 
2. The local Government Finance Settlement in 2010 was for 2 years, so large elements 

of the funding for 2012/13 were known at the start of the budget cycle.  However, 
there were still a number of areas of uncertainty within the budget, some of which still 
remain, and recent funding consultations add further uncertainty going forward. In 
addition, there are some emerging demand led pressures have now been recognised 
in the draft budget.  The net result of all these changes is that the estimated budget 
gap now stands at £17.8m.   

 
3. The timetable for the development of the 2012/13 was brought forward significantly 

from previous years with work commencing as soon as the 2011/12 budget was 
agreed by Council in February. Work on the development of savings proposals was 
integrated with service transformation work programmes and managed through the 
HIP Business Improvement Delivery programme.  BID has continued to develop and 
evolve. The Deputy Chief Executive, Corporate Director of Planning, Environment, 
Education and Community Services (PEECS) has full control for the delivery of the 
total BID programme to ensure there is a standardised approach taken across all 
departments and services and oversees the established group change boards, who 
manage the delivery of the programme within each group.  This refreshed 
governance framework enabled significant early progress on both the delivery of a 
balanced 2011/12 budget position and the development of a balanced set of 
proposals for 2012/13. Challenge sessions were held with all groups during June to 
ensure their proposals were sufficiently robust and to discuss the service pressures in 
each area, both ongoing and emerging. As a result of this work the draft 2012/13 
budget was comprehensively updated and a detailed set of proposals and supporting 
working papers provided to the Leader at the end of July. 

 
4. The structure of the report reflects the budget proposals reported to Cabinet on 15 

December 2011, and sets out the aggregate corporate position, followed by Planning 
Environment & Community Services proposals extracted from the wider corporate 
budget and the overall proposals for the Planning, Environment, Education and 
Community Services Group. 

 
 
The Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules 
 

5. The consultation on the budget proposals commenced on 16 December 2011 
following decisions taken by Cabinet on 15 December 2011. 

 

Page 8



 
Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   - 17 January 2012 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND THE PRESS 
   

 

6. There will be a further consideration by Cabinet of the budget proposals on 16 
February 2012, including comments from Policy Overview Committees.  These will be 
collated and reported back to Cabinet by the Corporate Services and Partnerships 
Policy Overview Committee.  Council will be requested to approve the Cabinet’s 
proposals on 23 February 2012, and if approved without further amendment they will 
be effective immediately. 

 
 
Corporate Summary 
 

7. While the focus of the discussion for the Policy Overview Committee should be the 
specific services within its remit, it is important that this discussion is conducted in the 
context of the overall corporate financial position. 

 
8. The budget proposals included in this report represent Cabinet’s budget strategy for 

2012/13 and beyond.  The revenue budget proposals have been developed to deliver 
a zero increase in Council Tax for 2012/13 whilst maintaining balances and reserves 
at well above £12m over the medium term. 

 
9. The main challenge in delivering a balanced budget for 2012/13 is the development of 

significant savings of around £17.8m, on top of the £26.2m delivered in 2011/12.  
However, the Council’s Business Improvement Delivery Programme is now well 
established and is driving the delivery of these savings.  The month 7 budget 
monitoring for 2011/12 shows that good progress is being made in responding to this 
challenge; with the latest year end forecast showing a projected budget underspend 
of £2,349k and 94% of the 2011/12 savings being on track for delivery.   

 
10. The final funding settlement for 2012/13 has not yet been announced and the budget 

has therefore been drafted on an estimated cut in funding of £9.2m, partially offset by 
a further central Government grant of £2.8m enabling a freeze in Council Tax in 
2012/13. 

 
11. Detailed within the draft budget proposals, in addition to the £17.8m savings 

proposals are £5.1m of corporate increases, £5.4m of contingency provisions and 
service pressures and an allowance of £3.3m for inflation. 

 
12. The development of savings proposals has continued to concentrate on more efficient 

service delivery methods, the rolling out of the new Council operating model, focusing 
on core services and by not creating new pressures by providing services that are no 
longer funded by Central Government.   

 
 

13. The draft general fund capital programme for 2012/13 amounts to £204m over three 
years, with £111m of that investment focused on meeting demand for Primary School 
Places across the Borough.  In addition this programme will enable completion of a 

Page 9



 
Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   - 17 January 2012 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND THE PRESS 
   

 

number of major projects during 2012/13 including the South Ruislip and Hayes End 
Library Developments and a new Civic Amenity Site at New Years Green Lane. 

 
 
Planning Environment & Community Services Budget Proposals 
 
Summary of Key Financial Issues 
 

14. The approach to the delivery of savings within the wider Planning Environment 
Education and Community Services Group (PEECS) is now being driven through a 
programme of transformational reviews of every service.  This includes large scale 
reorganisation, restructuring and removal of duplication, undertaken in the context of 
a significantly larger service grouping.  Within this over-arching work, the opportunity 
is being taken to question the need for services and examine alternative methods of 
service delivery, through process efficiency, use of technology or combining 
previously discrete service areas.  

 
15. Other workstreams include a continuing review of the scale of fees and charges, 

within which there continues to be an emphasis on differentiating Hillingdon resident 
and non-residential charges. A number of workstreams will include a focus on 
procurement alongside a phased review of contract-related expenditure across all 
services. This is being supported by a robust process for controlling and challenging 
expenditure decisions across all services within the PEECS Group. 

   
16. Planning, Environment and Community Services are on track to deliver £6.7m of 

savings in 2011/12 out of the PEECS Group’s total 2011/12 programme of £11.3 
million, and a further £4.3m savings out of the £7.8m Group total proposed for 
2012/13.  

 
Group Revenue Budget 2012/13 
 

17. The movement between the current year’s budget and the draft budget requirement 
for 2012/13 is summarised in Table 1 below.  Further detail on the major items in the 
table is given below. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   - 17 January 2012 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND THE PRESS 
   

 

Table 1: Group Revenue Budget 2012/13 
  Budget 

  (£000s) 
 
Budget 2011/12 
 

 
 53,701 

  
Inflation  1,194 
Service Pressures  55 
Priority Growth  381 
Savings  -4,271 
  
Draft Group Revenue Budget 2012/13  51,060 

 
 
Development and Risk Contingency and Service pressures 
 

18. The Development and Risk Contingency provides for resources within the revenue 
budget that are unallocated at the beginning of the year, but that can be applied to 
issues as they arise during the year.  The contingency is therefore used to budget for 
items where the probability or value of items is uncertain at the beginning of the year.  
The current draft Development and Risk Contingency includes items totalling £2.8m 
for 2012/13 for Planning, Environment and Community Services. 

 
19. The key items within this are £1.1 million for the West London Waste Levy, £500k for 

Development Control income, £480k for a contingency against outsourced Leisure 
income streams and £450k for Carbon Reduction Commitment Energy Efficiency 
Scheme.  

 
20. There is one service pressure item of £55k which relates to additional responsibilities 

resulting from the recently introduced Flood and Water Management Act. 
 
Priority Growth  
 

21. Growth for Planning Environment & Community Services has been included in the 
draft budget for consultation.  This is based on Cabinet’s known expenditure 
commitments, and is drawn from the items included in Table 1 above. For 2012/13, 
this includes £161k for the continuing implementation of the extended Library 
Opening Hours and £142k for Community Safety. This latter sum replaces a reduction 
in grant, which has also been reflected in the savings proposals. Full Priority Growth 
are sited in Appendix D. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 
Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   - 17 January 2012 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND THE PRESS 
   

 

Savings 
 

22. The savings proposals contained within this draft budget have been developed 
through the HIP Business Improvement Delivery programme (BID), the Council’s 
response to the projected budget savings requirement of around £65m over the next 
four year period.  

 
23. Savings proposals currently developed total £17.8m for 2012/13 across the Council. 

The total savings figure for each group is net of the redundancy costs contained 
within their package of proposals.  The savings included in the draft budget for 
Planning, Environment & Community Services total £4.3m and are included in 
Appendix A. 

 
Fees and Charges 
 

24. The Council is empowered to seek income from fees and charges to service users 
across a wide range of activities.  Some of these fees and charges are set by the 
Government or other stakeholders, but many others are set at the discretion of the 
Council, based on Cabinet’s recommendations. 

 
25. The inflation assumption included in the budget does not take account of any 

increase in income from fees and charges. However, within their detailed savings 
proposals groups will take account of any projected increases as was the case in 
2011/12.   

 
26. Schedules detailing the proposals relating to fees and charges for 2012/13 for 

Planning Environment & Community Services are attached at Appendix B.  
 

27. Any increases have generally been limited to the prevailing inflation rate. Only in the 
case of those charges where Hillingdon’s rate is substantially lower than other 
authorities, such as cemeteries, are above inflation increases being proposed. The 
charges for Parking are again being frozen for 2012/13, whilst across a range of 
services preferential rates for Hillingdon residents continue to be maintained through 
use of the Resident’s Card. 

 
Capital Programme 
 

28. The capital programme for 2011/12 was approved by Cabinet and Council as a one-
year capital budget that focused on maximising the use of identified funding in order 
to minimise the level of new borrowing that ultimately impacts on budget requirements 
funded through Council Tax. 
 

29. The process of developing a capital programme has again focused on identifying and 
sustaining available funding streams whilst simultaneously managing the impact of 
increased demand for primary school places in the borough.  The Primary Capital 

Page 12



 
Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   - 17 January 2012 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND THE PRESS 
   

 

Programme is expected to require an investment in the region of £128m over the 
period 2010-15, to be financed from a combination of funding streams. 

 
30. The draft capital programme may need to be revised once the final impact of the 

settlement is known as this may impact on the affordability of the programme. A 
summary of the draft capital programme for Planning Environment & Community 
Services is shown in Appendix C. Key schemes within the draft capital programme 
include the South Ruislip Development, Yiewsley Pool Self-financing scheme, 
Libraries Refurbishments (including the Central Library), Highgrove Pool 
refurbishment and Hayes End Library development. 

 
31. Also included within the capital budget are the annual programme of works type 

schemes. These include continuation of the Chrysalis programme, Civic Centre 
enhancements, Environmental Assets, Highways Structural, Street Lighting and Road 
Safety schemes. The Council’s Highways programme will be complemented by the 
annual TfL programme which is provisionally estimated at £3.3 million for 2012/13 
and is funded by a ringfenced central government grant.  

 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 
To consider the report and make comments on the detail.  Comments will then be 
considered by Corporate Services and Partnership Policy Overview Committee who will then 
submit composite POC comments to Cabinet.  
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Medium Term Financial Forecast 2012/13 – 2014/15 – report to Cabinet 15 December 2011. 
 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Planning Environment & Community Services Savings Proposals 2012/13
2012/13 2013/14 2014/15

Ref Description of proposal £000's £000's £000's
(1) FULL YEAR IMPACT OF 2011-12 SAVING (NO CHANGES)
PECS02 Full year impact of 2011-12 saving - Business Support & PA's /Performance & Quality -28 -28 -28
PECS04 Full year impact of 2011-12 saving - Green Spaces restructure and contract efficiencies -43 -43 -43
PECS11 Full year impact of 2011-12 saving - BID Compliance review -115 -228 -228
PECS25 Full year impact of 2011-12 saving - CCTV Reduced Opening Hours -83 -83 -83
PECS26 Full-year impact of 2011-12 saving - Advertising income -50 -100 -150
PECS28 Full year impact of 2011-12 saving - Arts & Libraries Management consolidation -20 -20 -20
ICT4 Full year impact of 2011-12 saving - Impact of Microsoft Migration 0 -30 -30
(2) FULL-YEAR IMPACT OF 2011-12 SAVING (REVISED)
PECS05 Corporate Landlord -74 -74 -74

Review of staffing and contracts across new Corporate Landlord function
PECS13 BID Localities model 0 0 0

Staffing efficiencies through implementation of Standard Operating model to remaining 
services across the Group.

PECS14 Common London Permit Scheme -213 -213 -213
Expected contribution to fixed overheads from implementation of new DfT charging regime 
for utilities works from Quarter 2 of 2011/12.

PECS 16 Parking -17 -17 -17
Review of contractual arrangements and staffing levels

PECS 17 Review of Technical Admin -323 -323 -323
Review and consolidation of Technical Administration support across the Directorate

PECS 23 New Homes Bonus - Matched funding -1120 -1870 -2620
DCLG Local Growth Initiative to match fund Council Tax on new homes built - 6 year 

ICT1 BID Review and consequent Restructuring of ICT Service -210 -240 -240
Restructuring and efficiencies in ICT staffing levels

ICT2 Potential Opportunities from Re-tendering ICT Contracts -50 -100 -350
Savings and efficiencies from renewed managed and desktop contracts

ICT5 Process development within Contact Centre -90 -180 -270
Opportunities through the use of improved technology and investigating different delivery 
models, including considering the outsourcing of individual services.

(3) NEW 2012-13 MEASURES
PEECS12-03 Green Spaces & Trees Management review -33 -33 -33

2nd phase of Green Spaces review and Trees Management consolidation
PEECS12-04 Applications Processing Project -182 -182 -182

Consolidation and re-engineering of the applications process across the Directorate
PEECS12-05 Review of Risk Based Assessments -234 -234 -234

The third phase of the Localities workstream within the Directorate that will consolidate all 
risk based assessment work across the Directorate.

PEECS12-06 PEECS Contract Review -100 -100 -100
Examination of all contract related expenditure agreements across the Directorate

PEECS12-07 Road Safety Restructuring -76 -76 -76
Review of staffing structures across Road Safety and Safer Routes to Schools Teams.

PEECS12-08 Pest Service Review -30 -30 -30
Consolidation of spend and delivery of Pest Control services

PEECS12-09 Depot Management review -48 -48 -48
BID review of Fleet and Depot management

PEECS12-10 Streetscene (Highways services) -100 -100 -100
Review of vacant posts across Streetscene services

PEECS12-14 2010/11 Expenditure review -195 -195 -195
Review of 2010/11 outturn and any remaining discretionary spend budgets

PEECS12-15 Invest to Save schemes - Energy Efficiency -50 -50 -50
Reduction in energy consumptions from a range of energy efficiency initiatives

PEECS12-16 Income Generation and Fees & Charges review -195 -195 -195
A range of income related initiatives and inflationary uplift from Fees & Charges review

PEECS12-17 Planning Enforcement Review -48 -48 -48
Integration of service with Investigations team

PEECS12-24 Review of HRA Funding of Community Safety Police Officer Team -112 -112 -112
Realignment of team's funding streams to reflect activity

PEECS12-25 Community Safety Grant Funding reduction -142 -142 -142
Reduction in expenditure to reflect the decrease in funding available

Reduction in currently budgeted redundancy costs -112 -212 -212
2010/11 & 2011/12 savings target net shortfall / (surplus) that needs addressing on a 
permanent basis -178 -178 -178

Total Savings -4,271 -5,484 -6,624

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 L
an

d
lo

rd
 E

st
at

es
 &

 V
al

u
at

io
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
Li

ce
nc

e 
to

 a
ss

ig
n 

le
as

es
: i

ni
tia

l f
la

t r
at

e 
M

35
0.

00
35

0.
00

E
X

P
35

0.
00

0.
00

%
35

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
he

re
af

te
r:

  f
ee

 s
ca

le
 a

t o
ffi

ce
r 

ra
te

: 
P

rin
ci

pa
l V

al
ue

r
M

77
.0

0
77

.0
0

E
X

P
77

.0
0

0.
00

%
77

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
V

al
ue

r
M

62
.0

0
62

.0
0

E
X

P
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 / 

ad
m

in
 o

ffi
ce

r 
M

47
.0

0
47

.0
0

E
X

P
47

.0
0

0.
00

%
47

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

L
ic

en
ce

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
al

te
ra

ti
o

n
s 

to
 le

as
es

 f
ee

 s
ca

le
 a

t 
o

ff
ic

er
 r

at
e:

P
rin

ci
pa

l V
al

ue
r

M
77

.0
0

77
.0

0
E

X
P

77
.0

0
0.

00
%

77
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
V

al
ue

r
M

62
.0

0
62

.0
0

E
X

P
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 V

al
ue

r 
/ a

dm
in

 o
ffi

ce
r 

M
47

.0
0

47
.0

0
E

X
P

47
.0

0
0.

00
%

47
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

L
ic

en
ce

 t
o

 c
h

an
g

e 
o

r 
ex

te
n

d
 le

as
es

 f
ee

 s
ca

le
 a

t 
o

ff
ic

er
 r

at
e:

P
rin

ci
pa

l V
al

ue
r

M
77

.0
0

77
.0

0
E

X
P

77
.0

0
0.

00
%

77
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
V

al
ue

r
M

62
.0

0
62

.0
0

E
X

P
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 V

al
ue

r 
/ a

dm
in

 o
ffi

ce
r 

M
47

.0
0

47
.0

0
E

X
P

47
.0

0
0.

00
%

47
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 17



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
rb

it
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

is
p

u
te

s 
re

g
ar

d
s 

le
as

es
 r

el
at

ed
 c

h
ar

g
es

 :
P

ho
to

co
py

in
g 

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 / 

ad
m

in
 o

ffi
ce

r 
M

47
.0

0
47

.0
0

E
X

P
47

.0
0

0.
00

%
47

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
ra

ns
po

rt
M

LB
H

 m
ila

ge
 

ra
te

s
LB

H
 m

ila
ge

 
ra

te
s

E
X

P
LB

H
 m

ila
ge

 
ra

te
s

0.
00

%
LB

H
 m

ila
ge

 
ra

te
s

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Li
ce

nc
e 

to
 in

st
al

l s
at

el
lit

e 
di

sh
es

pe
r 

lic
en

ce
M

77
.0

0
77

.0
0

E
X

P
77

.0
0

0.
00

%
77

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l
T

ab
le

 1
 (

E
re

ct
io

n
 o

f 
N

ew
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 &

 F
la

ts
) 

- 
B

u
ild

in
g

 N
o

ti
ce

 C
h

ar
g

e 
-P

la
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%
 :

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%

1
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

2
R

72
7.

20
72

7.
20

S
T

D
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

3
R

84
8.

41
84

8.
41

S
T

D
84

8.
41

0.
00

%
84

8.
41

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

4
R

96
9.

60
96

9.
60

S
T

D
96

9.
60

0.
00

%
96

9.
60

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

5 
to

 1
0

R
1,

21
2.

00
1,

21
2.

00
S

T
D

1,
21

2.
00

0.
00

%
1,

21
2.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

1 
to

 5
 F

la
ts

R
84

8.
41

84
8.

41
S

T
D

84
8.

41
0.

00
%

84
8.

41
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

5 
to

 1
0 

F
la

ts
R

1,
09

0.
81

1,
09

0.
81

S
T

D
1,

09
0.

81
0.

00
%

1,
09

0.
81

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 18



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
ab

le
 2

 (
D

o
m

es
ti

c 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
(s

))
 -

 P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

40
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

60
%

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2 
to

 6
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

60
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2 
to

 6
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

60
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

L
o

ft
 C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

s

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2 
to

 6
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

60
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2 
to

 6
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

60
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

L
o

ft
 C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 -
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 o
th

er
 w

o
rk

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
in

g
 h

o
u

se
 (

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

ew
 W

C
, s

h
o

w
er

, b
at

h
 o

r 
b

as
in

 w
it

h
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
 r

o
o

m

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

(s
) 

- 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 o
th

er
 w

o
rk

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

se
 (

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

ew
 W

C
, s

h
o

w
er

, b
at

h
 o

r 
b

as
in

 w
it

h
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
 r

o
o

m

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 19



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 W

C
/s

ho
w

er
/b

at
h 

or
 

ba
si

n 
w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

om
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 N
ew

 W
C

/S
ho

w
er

 
ro

om
/b

at
hr

oo
m

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
em

ov
al

 o
f C

hi
m

ne
y 

B
re

as
t(

s)
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l O

pe
ni

ng
 in

 w
al

l 
e.

g.
 s

im
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
lo

un
ge

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l O
pe

ni
ng

 in
 w

al
l 

w
ith

 r
em

ov
al

 o
f c

hi
m

ne
y 

br
ea

st
(s

)
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l O

pe
ni

ng
 in

 w
al

l 
re

qu
iri

ng
 n

ew
 fo

un
da

tio
n,

 p
ie

rs
 e

tc
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l O

pe
ni

ng
 in

 w
al

l 
re

qu
iri

ng
 n

ew
 fo

un
da

tio
n,

 p
ie

rs
 e

tc
 w

ith
 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f c

hi
m

ne
y 

br
ea

st
(s

)
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f r
oo

f w
ea

th
er

in
g 

(F
la

t &
 

P
itc

he
d)

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
nd

er
pi

nn
in

g 
up

 to
 6

m
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

r 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 5
 o

r 
fe

w
er

 
ne

w
 w

in
do

w
s/

ro
of

lig
ht

s)
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
ab

le
 2

 O
th

er
 D

o
m

es
ti

c 
B

u
ild

in
g

s 
(D

et
ac

h
ed

 G
ar

ag
e/

C
ar

p
o

rt
 o

r 
at

ta
ch

ed
 C

o
n

se
rv

at
o

ry
) 

P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

40
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

60
%

T
ab

le
 2

 O
th

er
 W

o
rk

s 
to

 S
in

g
le

 D
w

el
lin

g
 P

la
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%
 :

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 20



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

(a
t l

ea
st

 h
al

f o
f r

oo
m

 a
nd

 u
p 

to
 5

0m
2)

R
12

1.
21

12
1.

21
S

T
D

12
1.

21
0.

00
%

12
1.

21
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
le

ct
ric

al
 w

iri
ng

 (
up

 to
 4

 b
ed

 d
w

el
lin

g 
- 

12
 c

irc
ui

ts
)

R
36

3.
61

36
3.

61
S

T
D

36
3.

61
0.

00
%

36
3.

61
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
tta

ch
ed

/d
et

ac
he

d 
G

ar
ag

e 
to

 h
ab

ita
bl

e 
us

e
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

on
ve

rs
io

n 
to

 h
ab

ita
bl

e 
us

e 
(e

.g
. 

co
ns

er
va

to
ry

)
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

on
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

ild
in

g 
in

to
 5

 o
r 

fe
w

er
 s

el
f c

on
ta

in
ed

 fl
at

s
R

72
7.

20
72

7.
20

S
T

D
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 o

ne
 fl

at
/h

ou
se

 in
to

 tw
o

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2 
to

 6
0m

2
R

72
7.

20
72

7.
20

S
T

D
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

60
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
96

9.
60

96
9.

60
S

T
D

96
9.

60
0.

00
%

96
9.

60
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ab

le
 2

 C
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
 w

o
rk

 D
w

el
lin

g
s 

P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

T
ab

le
 3

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 S

h
o

p
s 

&
 O

ff
ic

es
 (

S
m

al
l E

xt
en

si
o

n
s)

 P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

T
ab

le
 3

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 D

et
ac

h
ed

 s
h

ed
 o

r 
co

ve
re

d
 y

ar
d

 P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 21



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

N
ew

 s
ho

pf
ro

nt
(u

p 
to

 1
0m

)
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 A

T
M

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

sh
op

fr
on

t
R

12
1.

21
12

1.
21

S
T

D
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 r
oo

fli
gh

t/s
m

ok
e 

ve
nt

s 
to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

of
 (

up
 to

 5
)

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 5

00
m

2
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
or

e 
th

an
 5

00
m

2 
(u

p 
to

 1
00

0m
2)

  
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 s

ta
ff 

ki
tc

he
n 

(u
p 

to
 1

0m
2)

  
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 k

itc
he

n 
 

R
36

3.
61

36
3.

61
S

T
D

36
3.

61
0.

00
%

36
3.

61
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 s

tr
uc

tu
ra

l o
pe

ni
ng

 (
1 

op
en

in
g)

  
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 s
tr

uc
tu

ra
l o

pe
ni

ng
s 

(u
p 

to
 5

 
op

en
in

gs
) 

R
36

3.
61

36
3.

61
S

T
D

36
3.

61
0.

00
%

36
3.

61
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 W

C
/s

ho
w

er
 

ro
om

/b
at

hr
oo

m
 fi

t o
ut

 
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 W
C

/s
ho

w
er

/b
at

h 
or

 
ba

si
n 

w
ith

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
om

 fi
t o

ut
R

12
1.

21
12

1.
21

S
T

D
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

 N
ew

 p
ar

tit
io

ns
 to

 fo
rm

 o
ffi

ce
/r

oo
m

(s
) 

in
 

ex
is

tin
g 

bu
ild

in
g

(u
p 

to
 1

0m
 in

 le
ng

th
)

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

 N
ew

 a
ir 

co
nd

iti
on

in
g 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

R
12

1.
21

12
1.

21
S

T
D

12
1.

21
0.

00
%

12
1.

21
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ab

le
 3

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
) 

- 
F

it
ti

n
g

 o
u

t 
w

o
rk

s 
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 W
C

's
, s

ta
ff

 k
it

ch
en

 e
tc

) 
P

la
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%
 :

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%

T
ab

le
 3

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 O

th
er

 M
in

o
r 

w
o

rk
s 

P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 22



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

N
ew

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

lig
ht

in
g/

sm
ok

e 
de

te
ct

io
n 

(u
p 

to
 5

00
m

2)
R

12
1.

21
12

1.
21

S
T

D
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

 N
ew

 s
us

pe
nd

ed
 c

ei
lin

g
(u

p 
to

 5
00

m
2)

 
R

12
1.

21
12

1.
21

S
T

D
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t f

ire
 d

oo
rs

 to
 c

or
rid

or
s 

or
 

st
ai

rs
(u

p 
to

 5
 d

oo
rs

)
R

12
1.

21
12

1.
21

S
T

D
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
p 

to
 5

00
m

2
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
or

e 
th

an
 5

00
m

2 
(u

p 
to

 1
00

0m
2)

   
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t r

oo
f c

ov
er

in
g 

(f
la

t o
r 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

 u
p 

to
  5

00
m

2)
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
nd

er
pi

nn
in

g
(u

p 
to

 1
0m

 in
 le

ng
th

) 
  

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
ew

 w
al

l/p
ar

tit
io

n
(u

p 
to

 1
0m

 in
 le

ng
th

) 
  

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
r 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 5

 o
r 

fe
w

er
 

ne
w

 w
in

do
w

s/
ro

of
lig

ht
s 

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ab

le
 3

 G
en

er
al

 t
o

 a
ll 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 -
 N

ew
 m

ez
za

n
in

e 
fl

o
o

r 
- 

P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 23



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

F
ac

to
ry

(u
p 

to
 2

00
0m

2)
 

R
2,

42
4.

00
2,

42
4.

00
S

T
D

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ar

eh
ou

se
s

(u
p 

to
 1

00
0m

2)
 

R
48

4.
80

48
4.

80
S

T
D

48
4.

80
0.

00
%

48
4.

80
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ch

oo
ls

(u
p 

to
 2

00
0m

2)
 

R
2,

42
4.

00
2,

42
4.

00
S

T
D

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ss

em
bl

y 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

(u
p 

to
 2

00
0m

2)
 

R
2,

42
4.

00
2,

42
4.

00
S

T
D

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
(u

p 
to

 2
00

0m
2)

 
R

2,
42

4.
00

2,
42

4.
00

S
T

D
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

s 
(u

p 
to

 2
00

0m
2)

 
R

2,
42

4.
00

2,
42

4.
00

S
T

D
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ot

el
s

(u
p 

to
 2

00
0m

2)
  

R
2,

42
4.

00
2,

42
4.

00
S

T
D

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
os

pi
ta

ls
(u

p 
to

 2
00

0m
2)

 
R

2,
42

4.
00

2,
42

4.
00

S
T

D
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
ab

le
 3

 O
th

er
 C

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 -
 P

la
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
40

%
 :

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
60

%

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 24



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
S

w
im

m
in

g
-I

n
d

o
o

r
P

ea
k 

- 
A

du
lt

R
3.

40
3.

80
1.

60
1.

80
S

T
D

3.
50

2.
94

%
4.

00
5.

26
%

1.
70

6.
25

%
1.

90
5.

56
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ea

k 
- 

C
hi

ld
R

1.
70

1.
70

0.
90

1.
10

S
T

D
1.

80
5.

88
%

1.
80

5.
88

%
1.

00
11

.1
1%

1.
20

9.
09

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ff 
P

ea
k 

- 
A

du
lt 

R
2.

70
3.

00
0.

80
1.

00
S

T
D

2.
80

3.
70

%
3.

10
3.

33
%

0.
90

12
.5

0%
1.

10
10

.0
0%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
- 

C
hi

ld
R

1.
40

1.
40

0.
70

1.
00

S
T

D
1.

50
7.

14
%

1.
50

7.
14

%
0.

80
14

.2
9%

1.
10

10
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

am
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 P
ea

k 
T

ic
ke

t (
2 

ad
ul

ts
 &

 2
 

R
8.

70
9.

75
4.

80
S

T
D

9.
00

3.
45

%
10

.0
0

2.
56

%
5.

00
4.

17
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 S

w
im

 -
 O

ff 
P

ea
k 

T
ic

ke
t (

2 
ad

ul
ts

 &
 2

 
R

7.
20

8.
10

2.
80

S
T

D
7.

40
2.

78
%

8.
40

3.
70

%
2.

90
3.

57
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
w

im
m

in
g

-O
u

td
o

o
r

A
du

lt
R

5.
20

5.
70

3.
60

4.
60

S
T

D
5.

40
3.

85
%

6.
00

5.
26

%
3.

70
2.

78
%

4.
70

2.
17

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

hi
ld

R
3.

10
3.

10
2.

10
3.

10
S

T
D

3.
20

3.
23

%
3.

30
6.

45
%

2.
20

4.
76

%
3.

20
3.

23
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
nd

er
 5

's
R

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

S
T

D
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

am
ily

 (
2 

ad
ul

ts
 &

 2
 

R
13

.3
0

15
.4

0
11

.3
0

13
.3

0
S

T
D

14
.0

0
5.

26
%

16
.5

0
7.

14
%

11
.5

0
1.

77
%

14
.0

0
5.

26
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
ar

ly
 m

or
ni

ng
 (

ad
ul

t)
R

2.
60

3.
10

2.
10

S
T

D
2.

70
3.

85
%

3.
20

3.
23

%
2.

20
4.

76
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
ve

ni
ng

 S
w

im
 (

ad
ul

t)
R

3.
10

3.
60

2.
60

S
T

D
3.

20
3.

23
%

3.
80

5.
56

%
2.

70
3.

85
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pe

ct
at

or
s 

A
du

lt
R

0.
80

0.
80

0.
40

0.
40

S
T

D
0.

90
12

.5
0%

1.
00

25
.0

0%
0.

50
25

.0
0%

0.
50

25
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

pe
ct

at
or

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

 
R

0.
50

0.
50

0.
25

0.
25

S
T

D
0.

50
0.

00
%

0.
50

0.
00

%
0.

30
20

.0
0%

0.
30

20
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
w

im
m

in
g

 -
 O

th
er

B
irt

hd
ay

 P
ar

tie
s 

S
po

rt
s 

ha
ll 

an
d 

ro
om

 h
ire

 (
90

 
R

10
0.

50
11

2.
75

S
T

D
10

2.
00

1.
49

%
11

4.
00

1.
11

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
irt

hd
ay

 P
ar

tie
s 

S
po

rt
s 

ha
ll 

an
d 

ro
om

 h
ire

 (
90

 
m

in
ut

es
) 

+ 
pa

rt
y 

ho
st

 
i

l
d

d

R
S

T
D

12
5.

00
14

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

A
du

lt
R

6.
90

7.
70

5.
00

5.
20

S
T

D
7.

00
1.

45
%

7.
90

2.
60

%
5.

20
4.

00
%

5.
40

3.
85

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

C
hi

ld
 

R
4.

40
4.

40
3.

30
3.

50
S

T
D

5.
00

13
.6

4%
5.

00
13

.6
4%

3.
50

6.
06

%
3.

60
2.

86
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

C
hi

ld
 -

R
4.

70
4.

70
3.

80
4.

00
S

T
D

tb
c

0.
00

%
tb

c
4.

00
5.

26
%

4.
20

5.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

O
ne

 to
 o

ne
 

R
19

.5
0

21
.8

0
16

.4
0

17
.4

0
S

T
D

20
.5

0
5.

13
%

22
.8

0
4.

59
%

17
.0

0
3.

66
%

18
.5

0
6.

32
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

O
ne

 to
 o

ne
 

tu
iti

on
 (

ch
ild

) 
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

 
H

ill
i

d
S

t
&

R
15

.4
5

15
.4

5
10

.8
0

10
.8

0
S

T
D

16
.5

0
6.

80
%

17
.0

0
10

.0
3%

12
.0

0
11

.1
1%

12
.5

0
15

.7
4%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
w

im
 C

ra
sh

 C
ou

rs
e 

 1
/2

 
ho

ur
 p

er
 d

ay
 x

 5
 d

ay
(p

er
R

20
.5

0
22

.6
0

15
.9

0
17

.4
5

S
T

D
tb

c
0.

00
%

tb
c

16
.5

0
3.

77
%

18
.0

0
3.

15
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 25



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

P
ri

va
te

 H
ir

e 
(H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 
P

o
o

ls
 f

ro
m

 2
5 

to
 3

3 
m

et
re

s)
H

ou
rly

 r
at

e 
(O

th
er

 
R

11
5.

80
S

T
D

11
6.

00
0.

17
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(H
ill

in
gd

on
 

R
97

.4
0

S
T

D
98

.0
0

0.
62

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

er
 la

ne
 p

er
 h

ou
r 

(O
th

er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

)
R

23
.2

0
S

T
D

24
.0

0
3.

45
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

 la
ne

 p
er

 h
ou

r 
R

19
.5

0
S

T
D

20
.0

0
2.

56
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ri

va
te

 H
ir

e 
(5

0m
 P

o
o

l)
H

ou
rly

 r
at

e 
(O

th
er

 
R

20
9.

00
S

T
D

22
5.

00
7.

66
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(H
ill

in
gd

on
 

R
18

8.
60

S
T

D
19

0.
00

0.
74

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

er
 la

ne
 p

er
 h

ou
r 

(O
th

er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

)
R

26
.2

0
S

T
D

30
.0

0
14

.5
0%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

 la
ne

 p
er

 h
ou

r 
R

23
.6

0
S

T
D

24
.0

0
1.

69
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ch

oo
l B

oo
ki

ng
s 

 -
 U

p 
to

 
R

34
.3

5
38

.5
0

S
T

D
35

.0
0

1.
89

%
40

.0
0

3.
90

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ch
oo

l B
oo

ki
n g

s 
 -

 U
p 

to
 

R
55

.3
5

62
.0

0
S

T
D

57
.0

0
2.

98
%

65
.0

0
4.

84
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ch

oo
l B

oo
ki

ng
s 

 -
 E

ac
h 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

hi
ld

R
1.

05
1.

20
S

T
D

1.
10

4.
76

%
1.

30
8.

33
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
un

 S
es

si
on

s
( 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
R

2.
50

2.
50

1.
70

1.
70

S
T

D
2.

60
4.

00
%

2.
60

4.
00

%
1.

80
5.

88
%

1.
80

5.
88

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Y
o

u
n

g
 a

t 
H

ea
rt

S
in

gl
e 

se
ss

io
n

R
3.

70
4.

10
2.

80
3.

00
S

T
D

3.
80

2.
70

%
4.

20
2.

44
%

3.
00

7.
14

%
3.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
in

gl
e 

se
ss

io
n 

(B
ot

w
el

l 
G

re
en

 S
po

rt
s 

&
 L

ei
su

re
 

R
1.

00
1.

00
S

T
D

1.
50

50
.0

0%
1.

50
50

.0
0%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
o

la
ri

u
m

S
in

gl
e 

se
ss

io
n

R
6.

70
7.

50
S

T
D

6.
80

1.
49

%
7.

60
1.

33
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ym

G
ym

 In
du

ct
io

ns
 (

 C
as

ua
l 

R
16

.4
0

18
.5

0
10

.2
5

10
.2

5
S

T
D

17
.0

0
3.

66
%

19
.0

0
2.

70
%

11
.0

0
7.

32
%

11
.0

0
7.

32
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ym

 In
du

ct
io

ns
 (

 C
as

ua
l 

us
e 

) 
In

di
vi

du
al

  1
:2

:1
R

26
.4

0
29

.2
0

20
.5

0
20

.5
0

S
T

D
27

.0
0

2.
27

%
30

.0
0

2.
74

%
21

.0
0

2.
44

%
21

.0
0

2.
44

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t C
ar

d 
R

3.
10

3.
10

3.
10

3.
10

S
T

D
3.

20
3.

23
%

3.
20

3.
23

%
3.

20
3.

23
%

3.
20

3.
23

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

as
ua

l G
ym

 S
es

si
on

 
R

6.
70

7.
20

4.
10

4.
30

S
T

D
7.

00
4.

48
%

7.
60

5.
56

%
4.

30
4.

88
%

4.
50

4.
65

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

as
ua

l G
ym

 S
es

si
on

 O
ff-

R
5.

20
5.

70
2.

60
2.

80
S

T
D

5.
40

3.
85

%
5.

90
3.

51
%

2.
70

3.
85

%
3.

00
7.

14
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
oa

ch
ed

 F
itn

es
s 

R
5.

80
6.

30
4.

60
4.

80
S

T
D

6.
00

3.
45

%
6.

50
3.

17
%

4.
80

4.
35

%
5.

00
4.

17
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 26



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 F

it
n

es
s 

M
em

b
er

sh
ip

S
ite

 S
pe

ci
fic

 P
ea

k 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(H

ill
in

gd
on

 
S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 C

om
pl

ex
 

l
i

l
di

O
td

R
50

.0
0

54
.0

0
S

T
D

tb
c

0.
00

%
55

.0
0

1.
85

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
ite

 S
pe

ci
fic

 P
ea

k 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(B

ot
w

el
l 

S
po

rt
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e,

 
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 P
oo

l, 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 S
po

rt
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e
C

om
pl

ex

R
43

.2
5

47
.4

0
S

T
D

45
.0

0
4.

05
%

50
.0

0
5.

49
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ite

 S
pe

ci
fic

 P
ea

k 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p
R

38
.0

0
42

.0
0

S
T

D
39

.1
5

3.
03

%
43

.2
0

2.
86

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
S

ite
 S

pe
ci

fic
 

R
33

.0
0

37
.0

0
S

T
D

34
.0

0
3.

03
%

38
.1

5
3.

11
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

LB
H

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

(E
qu

al
 to

 
R

39
.0

0
39

.0
0

S
T

D
39

.0
0

0.
00

%
39

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

'T
op

 L
ev

el
' M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
ll 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
S

ite
s 

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
O

ut
do

or
 

P
oo

la
tH

ill
in

gd
on

S
po

rt

R
tb

c
tb

c
tb

c
tb

c
S

T
D

tb
c

tb
c

tb
c

tb
c

tb
c

tb
c

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ea

lth
 S

ui
te

 S
es

si
on

R
4.

30
4.

80
3.

30
3.

30
S

T
D

4.
50

4.
65

%
5.

00
4.

17
%

3.
40

3.
03

%
3.

40
3.

03
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ai

n
 H

al
l H

ir
e

S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

R
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ill

in
gd

on
 S

po
rt

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tr
e 

(4
 c

ou
rt

s)
R

38
.9

5
43

.5
0

S
T

D
40

.0
0

2.
70

%
45

.0
0

3.
45

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Q
ue

en
sm

ea
d 

S
po

rt
s 

R
56

.9
0

63
.9

5
S

T
D

57
.5

0
1.

05
%

65
.0

0
1.

64
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
ot

w
el

l L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e 

R
39

.1
5

43
.7

0
S

T
D

40
.0

0
2.

17
%

45
.0

0
2.

97
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
an

ce
 / 

A
er

ob
ic

s 
S

tu
di

o 
R

35
.0

0
39

.2
0

S
T

D
36

.0
0

2.
86

%
40

.0
0

2.
04

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ym
na

st
ic

s 
H

al
l H

ire
 

R
80

.0
0

90
.0

0
S

T
D

85
.0

0
6.

25
%

95
.0

0
5.

56
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ym

na
st

ic
s 

H
al

l H
ire

 
F

ee
 (

Ju
dg

e 
H

ea
th

)
R

tb
c

tb
c

S
T

D
85

.0
0

0.
00

%
95

.0
0

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
ad

m
in

to
n

P
ea

k 
- 

P
er

 c
ou

rt
 

(H
ill

in
gd

on
 S

po
rt

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
om

pl
ex

 &
 

B
t

ll
S

t&
L

i

R
9.

75
10

.9
0

S
T

D
10

.0
0

2.
56

%
11

.2
5

3.
21

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ea

k 
- 

P
er

 c
ou

rt
 

(Q
ue

en
sm

ea
d 

S
po

rt
s 

R
9.

50
10

.7
0

S
T

D
9.

70
2.

11
%

10
.9

0
1.

87
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
- 

P
er

 c
ou

rt
 (

A
ll 

R
5.

75
6.

50
S

T
D

6.
00

4.
35

%
6.

70
3.

08
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 27



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

O
th

er
T

ra
m

po
lin

e 
/ M

ar
tia

l A
rt

s 
R

20
.0

0
22

.5
0

S
T

D
21

.0
0

5.
00

%
23

.5
0

4.
44

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Q

ue
en

sm
ea

d 
S

C
 -

 
N

et
ba

ll 
/ 5

-a
-s

id
e 

R
25

.6
5

28
.7

0
S

T
D

26
.0

0
1.

36
%

29
.0

0
1.

05
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ric

ke
t L

an
e 

C
ha

rg
es

R
28

.7
0

32
.3

0
S

T
D

30
.0

0
4.

53
%

34
.0

0
5.

26
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ab

le
 T

en
ni

s 
pe

r 
ta

bl
e

R
6.

05
6.

80
S

T
D

6.
20

2.
48

%
7.

00
2.

94
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ee

kl
y 

- 
F

ul
l d

ay
 

R
73

.8
0

82
.0

0
49

.2
0

49
.2

0
S

T
D

75
.0

0
1.

63
%

85
.0

0
3.

66
%

51
.0

0
3.

66
%

51
.0

0
3.

66
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ee

kl
y 

- 
F

ul
l d

ay
 e

ac
h 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

hi
ld

 fr
om

 
R

57
.9

0
64

.6
0

41
.0

0
41

.0
0

S
T

D
60

.0
0

3.
63

%
66

.0
0

2.
17

%
42

.0
0

2.
44

%
42

.0
0

2.
44

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ai

ly
 -

 F
ul

l d
ay

R
17

.4
5

19
.5

0
11

.0
0

11
.0

0
S

T
D

18
.0

0
3.

15
%

20
.0

0
2.

56
%

11
.5

0
4.

55
%

11
.5

0
4.

55
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ai

ly
 -

 F
ul

l d
ay

 e
ac

h 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
hi

ld
 fr

om
 

R
13

.3
5

14
.9

0
8.

20
8.

20
S

T
D

14
.0

0
4.

87
%

15
.5

0
4.

03
%

8.
50

3.
66

%
8.

50
3.

66
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
du

lt
R

2.
85

3.
20

1.
60

1.
70

S
T

D
3.

00
5.

26
%

3.
40

6.
25

%
1.

70
6.

25
%

1.
80

5.
88

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

hi
ld

R
1.

60
1.

60
1.

10
1.

10
S

T
D

1.
70

6.
25

%
1.

70
6.

25
%

1.
20

9.
09

%
1.

20
9.

09
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pe

ct
at

or
s

R
0.

50
0.

50
S

T
D

0.
50

0.
00

%
0.

50
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 
C

lu
bs

 / 
S

ch
oo

ls
 (

M
on

da
y

R
36

.9
0

S
T

D
37

.0
0

0.
27

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 
C

lu
bs

 / 
S

ch
oo

ls
 

R
42

.2
5

S
T

D
44

.0
0

4.
14

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 O

th
er

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 (
M

on
da

y 
- 

R
52

.8
0

S
T

D
54

.0
0

2.
27

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 O

th
er

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

R
58

.1
0

S
T

D
60

.0
0

3.
27

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 E

ve
nt

s 
- 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

os
t p

er
 h

ou
r

R
51

.2
5

51
.2

5
S

T
D

54
.0

0
5.

37
%

54
.0

0
5.

37
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 F

ul
l d

ay
 

R
18

9.
65

21
0.

20
S

T
D

19
5.

00
2.

82
%

22
0.

00
4.

66
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 E

ve
ni

ng
 

R
38

.0
0

42
.5

5
S

T
D

40
.0

0
5.

26
%

45
.0

0
5.

76
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 P

ar
t d

ay
 

(r
at

e 
pe

r 
ho

ur
)

R
30

.7
5

34
.5

0
S

T
D

32
.0

0
4.

07
%

36
.0

0
4.

35
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

1 
to

 2
 m

at
ch

es
 (

pe
r 

R
19

4.
75

21
5.

25
S

T
D

20
0.

00
2.

70
%

22
5.

00
4.

53
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

3 
to

 5
 m

at
ch

es
 (

pe
r 

R
16

9.
20

18
9.

70
S

T
D

17
5.

00
3.

43
%

19
5.

00
2.

79
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

6 
to

 9
 m

at
ch

es
 (

pe
r 

R
14

3.
50

16
1.

00
S

T
D

15
0.

00
4.

53
%

16
5.

00
2.

48
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

10
 o

r 
m

or
e 

m
at

ch
es

 (
pe

r 
R

12
8.

20
14

2.
50

S
T

D
13

5.
00

5.
30

%
14

5.
00

1.
75

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ul

l p
itc

h
R

10
2.

50
11

4.
80

S
T

D
10

5.
00

2.
44

%
12

0.
00

4.
53

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
o

lid
ay

 A
ct

iv
it

y

F
o

o
tb

al
l P

it
ch

A
st

ro
tu

rf
 P

it
ch

A
th

le
ti

cs

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 28



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

1/
3 

pi
tc

h
R

56
.4

0
62

.5
0

S
T

D
57

.5
0

1.
95

%
65

.0
0

4.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 29



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

F
ul

l P
itc

h 
(B

ot
w

el
l G

re
en

 
S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e)
R

80
.0

0
90

.0
0

S
T

D
81

.0
0

1.
25

%
92

.0
0

2.
22

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
al

f P
itc

h 
(B

ot
w

el
l 

G
re

en
 S

po
rt

s 
&

 L
ei

su
re

 
R

56
.4

0
62

.5
0

S
T

D
58

.0
0

2.
84

%
64

.0
0

2.
40

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
et

an
q

u
e

C
as

ua
l u

se
R

1.
20

1.
40

S
T

D
1.

20
0.

00
%

1.
50

7.
14

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

ul
l p

itc
h 

(s
ix

)
R

25
.6

0
28

.7
0

S
T

D
26

.0
0

1.
56

%
30

.0
0

4.
53

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
1/

6 
pi

tc
h

R
5.

20
5.

70
S

T
D

5.
20

0.
00

%
6.

00
5.

26
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ym

 T
ot

s 
&

 P
re

 S
ch

oo
l 

45
 m

in
ut

e 
le

ss
on

s
R

4.
40

4.
40

3.
30

3.
50

S
T

D
4.

65
5.

68
%

4.
65

5.
68

%
3.

50
6.

06
%

3.
70

5.
71

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
en

er
al

 G
ym

 1
-5

R
4.

70
4.

70
3.

80
4.

00
S

T
D

4.
95

5.
32

%
4.

95
5.

32
%

4.
00

5.
26

%
4.

20
5.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
oo

tb
al

l
R

4.
70

4.
70

3.
80

4.
00

S
T

D
4.

95
5.

32
%

4.
95

5.
32

%
4.

00
5.

26
%

4.
20

5.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
T

ra
m

po
lin

in
g 

R
4.

70
4.

70
3.

80
4.

00
S

T
D

4.
95

5.
32

%
4.

95
5.

32
%

4.
00

5.
26

%
4.

20
5.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
du

lt 
G

ym
na

st
ic

s
R

8.
00

8.
80

6.
00

7.
00

S
T

D
8.

20
2.

50
%

9.
00

2.
27

%
6.

20
3.

33
%

7.
20

2.
86

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 F
lo

or
 &

 
V

lt
S

d
2

R
4.

00
4.

00
3.

00
3.

20
S

T
D

4.
20

5.
00

%
4.

20
5.

00
%

3.
20

6.
67

%
3.

40
6.

25
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t &
 F

lo
or

 &
 

V
lt

S
d

1
R

3.
50

3.
50

2.
50

2.
70

S
T

D
3.

70
5.

71
%

3.
70

5.
71

%
2.

70
8.

00
%

2.
90

7.
41

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
po

rt
s 

A
cr

o 
S

qu
ad

R
2.

58
2.

58
1.

55
1.

75
S

T
D

2.
70

4.
65

%
2.

70
4.

65
%

1.
70

9.
68

%
1.

90
8.

57
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

sa
l s

ta
ff 

fo
r 

R
21

.5
0

21
.5

0
21

.5
0

21
.7

5
S

T
D

23
.0

0
6.

98
%

23
.0

0
6.

98
%

23
.0

0
6.

98
%

23
.0

0
5.

75
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
re

ch
e 

of
f-

pe
ak

R
2.

05
2.

05
1.

40
2.

60
S

T
D

2.
15

4.
88

%
2.

15
4.

88
%

1.
50

7.
14

%
2.

70
3.

85
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
re

ch
e 

pe
ak

R
2.

60
2.

60
1.

90
3.

10
S

T
D

2.
80

7.
69

%
2.

80
7.

69
%

2.
00

5.
26

%
3.

20
3.

23
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
od

dl
er

s 
W

or
ld

R
4.

00
4.

00
3.

60
4.

10
S

T
D

4.
10

2.
50

%
4.

10
2.

50
%

3.
70

2.
78

%
4.

10
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Ic
e 

R
in

k

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
A

du
lt

R
5.

00
S

T
D

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ea
k 

A
du

lt
R

7.
00

S
T

D
7.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ea

k 
C

hi
ld

R
5.

50
6.

00
S

T
D

5.
50

0.
00

%
6.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
C

hi
ld

R
3.

50
4.

00
S

T
D

3.
50

0.
00

%
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ch

oo
ls

 S
ha

re
d 

S
es

si
on

S
11

0.
00

S
T

D
11

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ch
oo

l s
ol

e 
se

ss
io

n
S

23
0.

00
S

T
D

23
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ea

k 
F

am
ily

R
20

.0
0

S
T

D
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
F

am
ily

R
14

.0
0

S
T

D
14

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ea
k

A
du

lt
G

ro
up

D
is

co
un

t 
R

5.
60

6.
00

S
T

D
5.

60
0.

00
%

6.
00

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ea
du

tG
ou

p
D

is
co

un
t

R
4.

00
4.

00
S

T
D

4.
00

0.
00

%
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ea

k
C

hi
ld

G
ro

up
D

is
co

un
t

R
4.

40
S

T
D

4.
40

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ea
C

d
G

ou
p

D
is

co
un

t
R

2.
80

S
T

D
2.

80
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

 In
co

m
e

B
1,

00
0.

00
S

T
D

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ym

n
as

ti
cs

 &
 O

th
er

 J
u

n
io

r 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s

B
o

tw
el

l G
re

en

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 30



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

B
re

ak
sp

ea
r 

C
re

m
at

o
ri

u
m

C
re

m
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
S

til
lb

or
n.

 in
c 

O
rg

an
is

t
R

42
.0

0
42

.0
0

E
X

P
44

.0
0

4.
76

%
44

.0
0

4.
76

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
hi

ld
re

n 
6 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
un

de
r.

 in
c 

O
rg

an
is

t
R

68
.0

0
68

.0
0

E
X

P
72

.0
0

5.
88

%
72

.0
0

5.
88

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
hi

ld
re

n 
7 

- 
11

 y
ea

rs
. i

nc
 O

rg
an

is
t

R
10

7.
00

10
7.

00
E

X
P

11
4.

00
6.

54
%

11
4.

00
6.

54
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
hi

ld
re

n 
12

 -
 1

7 
ye

ar
s.

 in
c 

O
rg

an
is

t
R

20
5.

00
20

5.
00

E
X

P
21

8.
00

6.
34

%
21

8.
00

6.
34

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
ve

r 
17

 y
ea

rs
. i

nc
 O

rg
an

is
t

R
52

0.
00

52
0.

00
E

X
P

55
0.

00
5.

77
%

55
0.

00
5.

77
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 31



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
re

m
at

io
n

 o
f 

re
ta

in
ed

 o
rg

an
s

A
dd

iti
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

im
e

R
16

8.
00

16
8.

00
E

X
P

17
8.

00
5.

95
%

17
8.

00
5.

95
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
an

ce
lla

tio
ns

R
11

5.
00

11
5.

00
E

X
P

12
4.

00
7.

83
%

12
4.

00
7.

83
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f C

re
m

at
io

n 
- 

ov
er

se
as

R
20

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

21
.0

0
5.

00
%

21
.0

0
5.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ca

tte
rin

g 
of

 A
sh

es
R

46
.0

0
46

.0
0

E
X

P
48

.0
0

4.
35

%
48

.0
0

4.
35

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
et

ai
ni

ng
 c

re
m

at
ed

 r
em

ai
ns

(p
er

 m
on

th
)

R
12

.0
0

12
.0

0
E

X
P

12
.0

0
0.

00
%

12
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
os

ta
ge

 &
 P

ac
ki

ng
 in

 P
ol

yt
ai

ne
r 

U
K

 o
nl

y
R

55
.0

0
55

.0
0

E
X

P
58

.0
0

5.
45

%
58

.0
0

5.
45

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
ab

y 
U

rn
 -

 p
ol

y
R

9.
60

9.
60

S
T

D
10

.0
0

4.
17

%
10

.0
0

4.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
up

pl
y 

N
ew

 G
ar

de
n 

S
ea

t i
nc

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 
le

as
e 

R
1,

47
1.

68
1,

47
1.

68
S

T
D

1,
54

4.
00

4.
91

%
1,

54
4.

00
4.

91
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
ro

se
 b

us
he

s 
in

c 
5 

ye
ar

s 
le

as
e

R
22

2.
00

22
2.

00
S

T
D

23
5.

00
5.

86
%

23
5.

00
5.

86
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
ro

se
 tr

ee
s 

in
c 

5 
ye

ar
s 

le
as

e
R

27
6.

00
27

6.
00

S
T

D
29

0.
00

5.
07

%
29

0.
00

5.
07

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 32



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
or

na
m

en
ta

l s
hr

ub
s 

in
c 

5 
ye

ar
s 

le
as

e
R

27
6.

00
27

6.
00

S
T

D
29

0.
00

5.
07

%
29

0.
00

5.
07

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
or

na
m

en
ta

l t
re

es
 (

10
 y

ea
rs

)
R

37
2.

00
37

2.
00

S
T

D
39

4.
00

5.
91

%
39

4.
00

5.
91

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
la

qu
e 

fo
r 

tr
ee

s,
 s

hr
ub

s,
 r

os
es

 o
r 

se
at

s
R

86
.4

0
86

.4
0

S
T

D
91

.0
0

5.
32

%
91

.0
0

5.
32

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
oo

k 
of

 R
em

em
br

an
ce

 -
 2

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

57
.6

0
57

.6
0

S
T

D
61

.0
0

5.
90

%
61

.0
0

5.
90

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
oo

k 
of

 R
em

em
br

an
ce

 -
 5

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

10
0.

80
10

0.
80

S
T

D
10

6.
00

5.
16

%
10

6.
00

5.
16

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
oo

k 
of

 R
em

em
br

an
ce

 -
 8

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

14
8.

80
14

8.
80

S
T

D
15

8.
00

6.
18

%
15

8.
00

6.
18

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
oo

k 
of

 R
em

em
br

an
ce

 -
 1

0 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
18

2.
40

18
2.

40
S

T
D

19
3.

00
5.

81
%

19
3.

00
5.

81
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 33



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

E
xt

ra
 -

 F
lo

ra
l E

m
bl

em
R

75
.6

0
75

.6
0

S
T

D
80

.0
0

5.
82

%
80

.0
0

5.
82

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
xt

ra
 -

 F
ul

l H
er

al
di

c 
D

ev
ic

e
R

11
4.

00
11

4.
00

S
T

D
12

0.
00

5.
26

%
12

0.
00

5.
26

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
em

or
ia

l C
ar

ds
 -

 2
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
38

.4
0

38
.4

0
S

T
D

40
.0

0
4.

17
%

40
.0

0
4.

17
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
em

or
ia

l C
ar

ds
 -

 5
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
57

.6
0

57
.6

0
S

T
D

60
.0

0
4.

17
%

60
.0

0
4.

17
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
em

or
ia

l C
ar

ds
 -

 8
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
93

.6
0

93
.6

0
S

T
D

98
.0

0
4.

70
%

98
.0

0
4.

70
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
em

or
ia

l C
ar

ds
 -

 1
0 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

S
T

D
12

6.
00

5.
00

%
12

6.
00

5.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

2 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
57

.6
0

57
.6

0
S

T
D

60
.0

0
4.

17
%

60
.0

0
4.

17
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

5 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
78

.0
0

78
.0

0
S

T
D

82
.0

0
5.

13
%

82
.0

0
5.

13
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 34



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

8 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
S

T
D

12
6.

00
5.

00
%

12
6.

00
5.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

10
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
S

T
D

15
7.

00
4.

67
%

15
7.

00
4.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ne
s 

in
 B

oo
kl

et
s 

- 
2 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

33
.6

0
33

.6
0

S
T

D
35

.0
0

4.
17

%
35

.0
0

4.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ne
s 

in
 B

oo
kl

et
s 

- 
5 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

50
.4

0
50

.4
0

S
T

D
53

.0
0

5.
16

%
53

.0
0

5.
16

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ne
s 

in
 B

oo
kl

et
s 

- 
8 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

86
.4

0
86

.4
0

S
T

D
90

.0
0

4.
17

%
90

.0
0

4.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ne
s 

in
 B

oo
kl

et
s 

- 
10

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

11
0.

40
11

0.
40

S
T

D
11

6.
00

5.
07

%
11

6.
00

5.
07

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 35



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

G
ar

d
en

 N
ic

h
es

10
 y

ea
rs

 in
cl

 U
rn

 &
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(n
ew

 fa
ci

lit
y)

R
1,

59
6.

00
1,

59
6.

00
S

T
D

1,
67

5.
00

4.
95

%
1,

67
5.

00
4.

95
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ol

um
ba

riu
m

 N
ic

he
s 

- 
si

ng
le

-in
c 

10
 y

ea
rs

 
le

as
e

R
34

6.
00

34
6.

00
E

X
P

36
3.

00
4.

91
%

36
3.

00
4.

91
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ol

um
ba

riu
m

 N
ic

he
s 

- 
do

ub
le

-in
c 

10
 y

ea
rs

 
le

as
e

R
57

8.
00

57
8.

00
E

X
P

60
6.

00
4.

84
%

60
6.

00
4.

84
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

La
ng

le
y 

ca
sk

et
 u

p 
to

 5
0 

ch
ar

ac
te

rs
R

20
5.

00
20

5.
00

E
X

P
21

5.
00

4.
88

%
21

5.
00

4.
88

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
et

al
 U

rn
R

32
.0

0
32

.0
0

E
X

P
33

.0
0

3.
13

%
33

.0
0

3.
13

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
lo

is
te

r 
S

pa
ce

s 
- 

si
ng

le
-in

c 
10

 y
ea

rs
 le

as
e 

R
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
E

X
P

15
7.

00
4.

67
%

15
7.

00
4.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
sc

rip
tio

n 
R

82
.0

0
82

.0
0

E
X

P
86

.0
0

4.
88

%
86

.0
0

4.
88

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
lo

is
te

r 
S

pa
ce

s 
- 

do
ub

le
-in

c 
10

 y
ea

rs
 le

as
e

R
34

2.
00

34
2.

00
E

X
P

35
9.

00
4.

97
%

35
9.

00
4.

97
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
sc

rip
tio

n 
R

12
6.

00
12

6.
00

E
X

P
13

2.
00

4.
76

%
13

2.
00

4.
76

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 36



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
la

ss
ic

 -
 in

c 
5 

ye
ar

s 
le

as
e

W
in

do
w

 S
pa

ce
s

R
24

2.
00

24
2.

00
E

X
P

25
4.

00
4.

96
%

25
4.

00
4.

96
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
sc

rip
tio

n
R

10
8.

00
10

8.
00

S
T

D
11

3.
00

4.
63

%
11

3.
00

4.
63

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
ew

 F
lo

w
er

 V
as

es
R

43
4.

40
43

4.
40

S
T

D
45

6.
00

4.
97

%
45

6.
00

4.
97

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 le

tte
rs

 e
ac

h
R

6.
00

6.
00

S
T

D
6.

30
5.

00
%

6.
30

5.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 G

ui
ld

ed
 M

ot
if

R
12

2.
40

12
2.

40
S

T
D

12
8.

00
4.

58
%

12
8.

00
4.

58
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 H

an
d 

P
ai

nt
ed

 M
ot

if
R

18
1.

20
18

1.
20

S
T

D
19

0.
00

4.
86

%
19

0.
00

4.
86

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ho

to
pl

aq
ue

R
18

1.
20

18
1.

20
S

T
D

19
0.

00
4.

86
%

19
0.

00
4.

86
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
ew

 W
in

do
w

s 
--

 S
m

al
l -

- 
10

 y
ea

rs
  -

I c
ol

ou
r

R
54

0.
00

54
0.

00
S

T
D

56
7.

00
5.

00
%

56
7.

00
5.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 37



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
em

et
er

y 
F

ee
s

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
1 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

45
0.

00
90

0.
00

E
X

P
54

0.
00

20
.0

0%
1,

08
0.

00
20

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
2 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

49
4.

00
98

8.
00

E
X

P
59

0.
00

19
.4

3%
1,

18
0.

00
19

.4
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
3 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

66
0.

00
1,

32
0.

00
E

X
P

72
0.

00
9.

09
%

1,
44

0.
00

9.
09

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

ep
th

 fo
r 

4 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
75

6.
00

1,
51

2.
00

E
X

P
83

0.
00

9.
79

%
1,

66
0.

00
9.

79
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
1 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

48
4.

00
96

8.
00

E
X

P
58

0.
00

19
.8

3%
1,

16
0.

00
19

.8
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
2 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

61
0.

00
1,

22
0.

00
E

X
P

73
0.

00
19

.6
7%

1,
46

0.
00

19
.6

7%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

ep
th

 fo
r 

3 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
80

2.
00

1,
60

4.
00

E
X

P
87

5.
00

9.
10

%
1,

75
0.

00
9.

10
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
4 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

99
7.

00
1,

99
4.

00
E

X
P

1,
09

5.
00

9.
83

%
2,

19
0.

00
9.

83
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 C

hi
ld

's
 g

ra
ve

R
36

.0
0

72
.0

0
E

X
P

40
.0

0
11

.1
1%

80
.0

0
11

.1
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

( 
si

ng
le

 d
ep

th
 )

R
84

.0
0

16
8.

00
E

X
P

90
.0

0
7.

14
%

18
0.

00
7.

14
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

's
 in

te
rm

en
t p

lu
s 

2 
ad

ul
ts

R
16

6.
00

33
2.

00
E

X
P

18
0.

00
8.

43
%

36
0.

00
8.

43
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

's
 in

te
rm

en
t p

lu
s 

3 
ad

ul
ts

R
20

8.
00

41
6.

00
E

X
P

22
5.

00
8.

17
%

45
0.

00
8.

17
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 C

hi
ld

's
 g

ra
ve

  (
 w

he
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 )

R
72

.0
0

14
4.

00
E

X
P

86
.0

0
19

.4
4%

17
2.

00
19

.4
4%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

( 
si

ng
le

 d
ep

th
 )

R
10

5.
00

21
0.

00
E

X
P

12
5.

00
19

.0
5%

25
0.

00
19

.0
5%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

's
 in

te
rm

en
t p

lu
s 

2 
ad

ul
ts

R
25

0.
00

50
0.

00
E

X
P

30
0.

00
20

.0
0%

60
0.

00
20

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

's
 in

te
rm

en
t p

lu
s 

3 
ad

ul
ts

R
31

8.
00

63
6.

00
E

X
P

38
0.

00
19

.5
0%

76
0.

00
19

.5
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
d

u
lt

 In
te

rm
en

ts
  (

 p
er

so
n

s 
ex

ce
ed

in
g

 1
6 

ye
ar

s 
o

f 
ag

e 
at

 d
ea

th
 )

 -
 In

 N
ew

 P
ri

va
te

 G
ra

ve
s

A
d

u
lt

 In
te

rm
en

ts
  (

 p
er

so
n

s 
ex

ce
ed

in
g

 1
6 

ye
ar

s 
o

f 
ag

e 
at

 d
ea

th
 )

 -
 In

 R
e-

O
p

en
ed

 P
ri

va
te

 G
ra

ve
s

In
te

rm
en

t 
o

f 
In

fa
n

ts
  (

 a
 s

ti
llb

o
rn

 c
h

ild
 o

r 
ch

ild
 w

h
o

se
 a

g
e 

at
 d

ea
th

 d
id

 n
o

t 
ex

ce
ed

 3
 y

ea
rs

 "
In

fa
n

ts
" 

)

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 38



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

W
he

n 
th

e 
gr

av
e 

is
 c

lo
se

d 
to

 fu
ll 

in
te

rm
en

ts
R

16
2.

00
32

4.
00

E
X

P
17

2.
00

6.
17

%
34

4.
00

6.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
o 

a 
de

pt
h 

to
 p

er
m

it 
1 

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
ll 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

31
8.

00
63

6.
00

E
X

P
33

8.
00

6.
29

%
67

6.
00

6.
29

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
o 

a 
de

pt
h 

to
 p

er
m

it 
2 

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
ll 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

46
2.

00
92

4.
00

E
X

P
49

0.
00

6.
06

%
98

0.
00

6.
06

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
o 

a 
de

pt
h 

to
 p

er
m

it 
3 

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
ll 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

60
4.

00
1,

20
8.

00
E

X
P

64
0.

00
5.

96
%

1,
28

0.
00

5.
96

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
o 

sc
at

te
r 

cr
em

at
ed

 r
em

ai
ns

  (
 w

ith
in

 
C

re
m

at
io

n 
S

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
C

ol
um

ba
ria

 )
R

72
.0

0
14

4.
00

E
X

P
76

.0
0

5.
56

%
15

2.
00

5.
56

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
ew

 a
nd

 r
e-

op
en

 c
re

m
at

io
n 

gr
av

es
R

16
2.

00
32

4.
00

E
X

P
17

2.
00

6.
17

%
34

4.
00

6.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

e-
op

en
in

g 
of

 C
ol

um
ba

ria
 u

ni
ts

R
12

4.
00

24
8.

00
E

X
P

13
2.

00
6.

45
%

26
4.

00
6.

45
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
te

rm
en

ts
 in

 H
er

it
ag

e 
G

ra
ve

s
A

du
lts

 in
te

rm
en

t
R

44
0.

00
88

0.
00

E
X

P
46

5.
00

5.
68

%
93

0.
00

5.
68

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

hi
ld

s 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
16

4.
00

32
8.

00
E

X
P

17
3.

00
5.

49
%

34
6.

00
5.

49
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
fa

nt
s 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

10
5.

00
21

0.
00

E
X

P
11

0.
00

4.
76

%
22

0.
00

4.
76

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ve
 D

ig
g

in
g

 S
u

rc
h

ar
g

es
F

or
 a

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
in

 s
iz

e 
w

ith
in

 2
"

R
11

4.
00

22
8.

00
E

X
P

13
6.

00
19

.3
0%

27
2.

00
19

.3
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
or

 a
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 s

iz
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

2"
 a

nd
 4

"
R

21
8.

00
43

6.
00

E
X

P
26

0.
00

19
.2

7%
52

0.
00

19
.2

7%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
or

 a
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 s

iz
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

4"
 a

nd
 6

"
R

32
8.

00
65

6.
00

E
X

P
39

3.
00

19
.8

2%
78

6.
00

19
.8

2%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
or

 a
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 s

iz
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 6
"

R
43

2.
00

86
4.

00
E

X
P

51
8.

00
19

.9
1%

1,
03

6.
00

19
.9

1%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

In
te

rm
en

t 
o

f 
C

re
m

at
ed

 R
em

ai
n

s 
(w

it
h

in
 f

u
ll 

p
ri

va
te

 g
ra

ve
s)

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 39



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

4 
fe

et
R

1,
40

0.
00

2,
80

0.
00

E
X

P
1,

68
0.

00
20

.0
0%

3,
36

0.
00

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

8 
fe

et
R

2,
80

0.
00

5,
60

0.
00

E
X

P
3,

36
0.

00
20

.0
0%

6,
72

0.
00

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

4 
fe

et
R

1,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

E
X

P
1,

20
0.

00
20

.0
0%

2,
40

0.
00

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

8 
fe

et
R

2,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

E
X

P
2,

40
0.

00
20

.0
0%

4,
80

0.
00

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

4 
fe

et
R

P
O

A
P

O
A

E
X

P
P

O
A

P
O

A
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ra
ve

 s
pa

ce
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

9 
fe

et
 b

y 
8 

fe
et

R
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

L
in

ed
 M

u
sl

im
 G

ra
ve

s
F

or
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 u
nc

of
fin

ed
 b

ur
ia

l
R

1,
70

0.
00

3,
40

0.
00

E
X

P
1,

80
0.

00
5.

88
%

3,
60

0.
00

5.
88

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 G

ra
ve

s
G

ra
ve

sp
ac

e 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

4 
fe

et
 b

y 
2 

fe
et

R
25

0.
00

50
0.

00
E

X
P

30
0.

00
20

.0
0%

60
0.

00
20

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ra

ve
sp

ac
e 

m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

4 
fe

et
R

62
5.

00
1,

25
0.

00
E

X
P

75
0.

00
20

.0
0%

1,
50

0.
00

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
xc

lu
si

ve
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

al
 (

C
o

n
ve

n
ti

o
n

al
 G

ra
ve

s)

E
xc

lu
si

ve
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

al
 (

L
aw

n
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 G
ra

ve
s)

E
xc

lu
si

ve
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

al
 (

B
ri

ck
ed

 G
ra

ve
 o

r 
V

au
lt

)

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 G

ra
ve

s 
 (

 W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n

 C
em

et
er

y 
) 

 S
p

ec
ia

l R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

A
p

p
ly

* 
H

ill
in

gd
on

's
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
gr

av
es

 a
nd

 in
te

rm
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 h
is

to
ric

al
ly

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

y 
lo

w
er

 th
an

 o
th

er
 b

or
ou

gh
s.

 T
he

se
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

go
 s

om
ew

ay
 to

 b
rin

gi
ng

 th
es

e 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 

ch
ar

ge
s 

bu
t a

re
 s

til
l r

el
at

iv
el

y 
lo

w
er

.

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 40



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

Im
p

o
rt

ed
 F

o
o

d
 U

n
it

P
ro

d
u

ct
s 

o
f 

an
im

al
 o

ri
g

in
0 

to
 1

00
kg

 p
er

 A
W

B
B

60
.0

0 
60

.0
0 

N
B

60
.0

0 
0.

00
%

60
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

10
1 

to
 1

,0
00

kg
 p

er
 C

V
E

D
B

90
.0

0 
90

.0
0 

N
B

90
.0

0 
0.

00
%

90
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

1,
00

1 
to

 5
,0

00
kg

 p
er

 C
V

E
D

B
14

0.
00

 
14

0.
00

 
N

B
14

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

14
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
50

01
kg

 to
 1

5,
00

0k
g 

pe
r 

C
V

E
D

B
15

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

 
N

B
15

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

bo
ve

 1
5,

00
1K

g 
to

 4
2,

00
0k

g 
pe

r 
C

V
E

D
B

34
0.

00
 

34
0.

00
 

N
B

34
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
34

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
bo

ve
 4

2,
00

0k
g 

pe
r 

C
V

E
D

B
N

B
37

2.
00

 
37

2.
00

 
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
em

en
 / 

E
m

br
yo

s 
pe

r 
C

V
E

D
B

50
.0

0 
50

.0
0 

N
B

60
.0

0 
20

.0
0%

60
.0

0 
20

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ro

m
 N

ew
 Z

ea
la

nd
B

26
.0

0 
26

.0
0 

N
B

30
.0

0 
15

.3
8%

30
.0

0 
15

.3
8%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 p

ar
t o

ne
 o

f C
V

E
D

 o
n 

T
R

A
C

E
S

 
pe

r 
C

V
E

D
B

10
.0

0 
10

.0
0 

N
B

10
.0

0 
0.

00
%

10
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

rs
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 c
h

ar
g

es
U

p 
to

 m
id

ni
gh

t (
18

:0
0 

to
 0

0:
00

)
B

15
0.

00
 

15
0.

00
 

N
B

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
15

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
fte

r 
m

id
ni

gh
t (

00
:0

0 
to

 0
8:

00
)

B
40

0.
00

 
40

0.
00

 
N

B
40

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

40
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

dd
iti

on
al

 C
ha

rg
e 

pe
r 

C
V

E
D

 o
n 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 

D
ay

 a
nd

 N
ew

 Y
ea

rs
 D

ay
B

20
.0

0 
20

.0
0 

N
B

20
.0

0 
0.

00
%

20
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 41



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

T
hi

rd
 C

ou
nt

rie
s

B
45

.0
0 

45
.0

0 
N

B
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ila
te

ra
l C

ou
nt

rie
s

B
15

.0
0 

15
.0

0 
N

B
15

.0
0 

0.
00

%
15

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
(f

or
 C

at
ch

 c
er

tif
ic

at
e 

on
ly

) 
O

ut
 H

ou
rs

 1
8:

00
 to

 
00

.0
0

B
15

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

 
N

B
15

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

(f
or

 C
at

ch
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e 
on

ly
) 

O
ut

 H
ou

rs
 0

0:
00

 to
 

08
.0

0
B

40
0.

00
 

40
0.

00
 

N
B

40
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
40

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 C
he

ck
 p

er
 C

E
D

B
50

.0
0 

50
.0

0 
N

B
60

.0
0 

20
.0

0%
60

.0
0 

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

ul
l P

hy
si

ca
l C

he
ck

 p
er

 C
E

D
 (

P
lu

s 
A

N
/A

ly
tic

al
 

F
ee

)
B

16
0.

00
 

16
0.

00
 

N
B

17
0.

00
 

6.
25

%
17

0.
00

 
6.

25
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
 (

S
ur

re
nd

er
 fo

r 
D

es
tr

uc
tio

n)
B

16
5.

00
 

16
5.

00
 

N
B

20
0.

00
 

21
.2

1%
20

0.
00

 
21

.2
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
 (

O
nw

ar
d 

T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
) 

  
B

11
5.

00
 

11
5.

00
 

N
B

20
0.

00
 

73
.9

1%
20

0.
00

 
73

.9
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ut

 H
ou

rs
 1

8:
00

 to
 0

0.
00

B
15

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

 
N

B
15

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ut
 H

ou
rs

 0
0:

00
 to

 0
8.

00
B

40
0.

00
 

40
0.

00
 

N
B

40
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
40

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Ja
p

an
 P

ro
d

u
ct

s 
fo

r 
R

ad
ia

ti
o

n
D

oc
um

en
ta

ry
 C

he
ck

  1
 to

 1
0 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 p
er

 
A

W
B

B
10

0.
00

 
10

0.
00

 
N

B
12

0.
00

 
20

.0
0%

12
0.

00
 

20
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 C
he

ck
 1

1 
to

 2
0 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 
pe

r 
A

W
B

B
20

0.
00

 
20

0.
00

 
N

B
23

0.
00

 
15

.0
0%

23
0.

00
 

15
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 C
he

ck
 2

1 
to

 3
0 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 
pe

r 
A

W
B

B
30

0.
00

 
30

0.
00

 
N

B
35

0.
00

 
16

.6
7%

35
0.

00
 

16
.6

7%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ul

l c
he

ck
s1

 to
 1

0 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

ns
 p

er
 A

W
B

 
in

cl
ud

es
 s

am
pl

in
g 

an
d 

co
ur

ie
r 

co
st

s
B

27
5.

00
 

27
5.

00
 

N
B

30
0.

00
 

9.
09

%
30

0.
00

 
9.

09
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ul

l c
he

ck
s1

1 
to

 2
0 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 p
er

 A
W

B
 

in
cl

ud
es

 s
am

pl
in

g 
an

d 
co

ur
ie

r 
co

st
s

B
37

5.
00

 
37

5.
00

 
N

B
40

0.
00

 
6.

67
%

40
0.

00
 

6.
67

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ul

l c
he

ck
s 

21
 to

 3
0 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 p
er

 A
W

B
 

in
cl

ud
es

 s
am

pl
in

g 
an

d 
co

ur
ie

r 
co

st
s

B
47

5.
00

 
47

5.
00

 
N

B
50

0.
00

 
5.

26
%

50
0.

00
 

5.
26

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
C

E
D

 o
n 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 D

ay
 

an
d 

N
ew

 Y
ea

rs
 D

ay
B

20
.0

0 
20

.0
0 

N
B

20
.0

0 
0.

00
%

20
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ro

d
u

ct
s 

o
f 

an
im

al
 o

ri
g

in
 -

 C
at

ch
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te

P
ro

d
u

ct
s 

o
f 

N
o

n
-A

n
im

al
 O

ri
g

in
 -

 C
E

D

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 42



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
ul

l O
ffi

ci
al

 C
he

ck
s

B
45

.0
0 

45
.0

0 
N

B
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ut
 H

ou
rs

 1
8:

00
 to

 0
0.

00
B

15
0.

00
 

15
0.

00
 

N
B

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
15

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ut

 H
ou

rs
 0

0:
00

 to
 0

8.
00

B
40

0.
00

 
40

0.
00

 
N

B
40

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

40
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

xp
or

t C
er

tif
ic

at
es

B
52

.0
0 

52
.0

0 
N

B
13

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

%
13

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Im
po

rt
ed

 fo
od

 c
le

ar
an

ce
s 

(n
or

m
al

 w
or

ki
ng

 
ho

ur
s)

. N
ot

e 
A

ll 
Im

po
rt

ed
 fo

od
s 

pa
ym

en
ts

 
C

ha
rg

es
 a

re
 fo

r 
G

ro
ss

 w
ei

gh
t i

n 
K

g.
P

ay
m

en
t b

y 
cr

ed
it 

ca
rd

 w
ill

 in
cu

r 
a 

2.
5%

 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 fe
e.

B
45

.0
0 

45
.0

0 
N

B
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
o

o
d

 H
yg

ie
n

e 
T

ra
in

in
g

P
er

 A
tte

nd
ee

 (
 u

p 
to

 1
2 

at
te

nd
ee

s 
pe

r 
co

ur
se

)
B

60
.0

0 
60

.0
0 

N
B

10
0.

00
 

66
.6

7%
10

0.
00

 
66

.6
7%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

V
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
o

rg
an

ic
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s

P
ro

d
u

ct
s 

o
f 

N
o

n
-A

n
im

al
 O

ri
g

in
 -

 O
rg

an
ic

s

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 43



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
ac

ili
ti

es
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

R
o

o
m

 H
ir

e 
R

at
es

C
R

2 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

22
.1

0
22

.1
0

E
X

P
23

.2
0

4.
98

%
23

.2
0

4.
98

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

R
3 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
29

.3
0

29
.3

0
E

X
P

30
.8

0
5.

12
%

30
.8

0
5.

12
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

3a
 p

er
 h

ou
r

M
26

.5
0

26
.5

0
E

X
P

27
.8

0
4.

91
%

27
.8

0
4.

91
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

3/
3a

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

44
.1

0
44

.1
0

E
X

P
46

.3
0

4.
99

%
46

.3
0

4.
99

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

R
4 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
35

.2
0

35
.2

0
E

X
P

37
.0

0
5.

11
%

37
.0

0
5.

11
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

4a
 p

er
 h

ou
r

M
26

.5
0

26
.5

0
E

X
P

27
.8

0
4.

91
%

27
.8

0
4.

91
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

4/
4a

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

44
.2

0
44

.2
0

E
X

P
46

.4
0

4.
98

%
46

.4
0

4.
98

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

R
5 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
44

.2
0

44
.2

0
E

X
P

46
.4

0
4.

98
%

46
.4

0
4.

98
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

6 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

44
.2

0
44

.2
0

E
X

P
46

.4
0

4.
98

%
46

.4
0

4.
98

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

R
7 

pe
r 

ho
u r

M
20

.7
0

20
.7

0
E

X
P

21
.7

0
4.

83
%

21
.7

0
4.

83
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

8 
pe

r 
ho

ur
 -

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 
hi

re
M

22
.1

0
22

.1
0

E
X

P
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

R
9 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
22

.1
0

22
.1

0
E

X
P

23
.2

0
4.

98
%

23
.2

0
4.

98
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
te

rv
ie

w
 r

oo
m

s 
pe

r 
ho

u r
M

13
.8

0
13

.8
0

E
X

P
14

.5
0

5.
07

%
14

.5
0

5.
07

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ou
nc

il 
C

ha
m

be
r 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
84

.9
0

84
.9

0
E

X
P

89
.1

0
4.

95
%

89
.1

0
4.

95
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
id

dl
es

ex
 S

ui
te

 (
D

ay
) 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
80

.8
0

80
.8

0
E

X
P

80
.8

0
0.

00
%

80
.8

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
id

dl
es

ex
 S

ui
te

 (
N

ig
ht

) 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

11
3.

00
11

3.
00

E
X

P
11

3.
00

0.
00

%
11

3.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ar
 A

re
a 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
44

.2
0

44
.2

0
E

X
P

44
.2

0
0.

00
%

44
.2

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 44



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 W
id

e 
B

u
ild

in
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

at
er

in
g 

R
ec

ha
rg

e
M

co
st

 +
 0

%
co

st
 +

 0
%

S
T

D
co

st
 +

 0
%

0.
00

%
co

st
 +

 0
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

ay
 T

o 
D

ay
 R

ep
ai

rs
  U

nd
er

 £
25

0 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

re
m

is
es

M
co

st
 +

 £
35

co
st

 +
 £

35
E

X
P

co
st

 +
 £

35
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 £

35
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ay

 T
o 

D
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

 £
25

0 
 T

o 
£5

00
0 

C
ou

nc
il 

P
re

m
is

es
M

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

E
X

P
co

st
 +

 1
2.

5%
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ay

 T
o 

D
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

  A
bo

ve
 £

50
00

 C
ou

nc
il 

P
re

m
is

es
M

co
st

 +
 1

0%
co

st
 +

 1
0%

E
X

P
co

st
 +

 1
0%

0.
00

%
co

st
 +

 1
0%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ay

 T
o 

D
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

  U
nd

er
 £

25
0 

N
on

 C
ou

nc
il 

P
re

m
is

es
M

co
st

 +
 £

35
 +

 
V

A
T

co
st

 +
 £

35
 +

 
V

A
T

S
T

D
co

st
 +

 £
35

 +
 

V
A

T
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 £

35
 +

 
V

A
T

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ay

 T
o 

D
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

 £
25

0 
 T

o 
£5

00
0 

N
on

 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

re
m

is
es

M
co

st
 +

 1
2.

5%
 

+ 
V

A
T

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

 
+ 

V
A

T
S

T
D

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

 
+ 

V
A

T
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

 
+ 

V
A

T
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ay

 T
o 

D
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

  A
bo

ve
 £

50
00

 N
on

 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

re
m

is
es

M
co

st
 +

 1
0%

 
+V

A
T

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
S

T
D

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

re
m

is
es

M
co

st
 +

 1
0%

co
st

 +
 1

0%
E

X
P

co
st

 +
 1

0%
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 1

0%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 N

on
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

re
m

is
es

M
co

st
 +

 1
0%

 
+V

A
T

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
S

T
D

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 R
oo

m
 H

ire
  -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

ro
om

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
26

.0
0

26
.0

0
E

X
P

01
-A

pr
-1

1

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 R
oo

m
 H

ire
  -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
ro

om
 1

/2
 D

a y
M

50
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
01

-A
pr

-1
1

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 R
oo

m
 H

ire
  -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

ro
om

 fu
ll 

da
y

M
10

0.
00

12
0.

00
E

X
P

01
-A

pr
-1

1

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 V
en

ue
 H

ire
  -

 IC
T

 s
ui

te
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

31
.0

0
31

.0
0

E
X

P
01

-A
pr

-1
1

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 C
at

er
in

g 
 -

 c
at

er
in

g 
re

ch
ar

ge
M

co
st

 +
 1

5%
co

st
 +

 1
5%

S
T

D
01

-A
pr

-1
1

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 P
ho

to
co

py
in

g 
 -

 p
er

 c
op

y
M

0.
06

0.
06

S
T

D
01

-A
pr

-1
1

Q
ue

en
s

w
al

k 
to

 
cl

os
e 

as
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

S
ep

te
m

be
r

C
ab

in
et

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 45



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
o

o
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

af
et

y 
F

ee
s

D
is

p
o

sa
l o

f 
n

o
n

 p
ro

d
u

ct
 o

f 
an

im
al

 o
ri

g
in

1 
to

 1
,0

00
kg

B
48

.0
0

N
B

48
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

1,
00

1 
to

 2
,0

00
kg

B
95

.0
0

N
B

95
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

2,
00

1 
to

 3
,0

00
k g

B
14

0.
00

N
B

14
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
n

im
al

 B
o

ar
d

in
g

 E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

N
o 

of
 a

ni
m

al
s 

1 
to

 9
B

12
5.

00
N

B
12

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
10

 to
 2

4
B

17
7.

00
N

B
17

7.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
25

 to
 4

9
B

26
0.

00
N

B
26

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
50

 to
 7

5
B

35
5.

00
N

B
35

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
75

+ 
(N

ew
 c

at
eg

or
y)

B
42

0.
00

N
B

42
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 r

en
ew

 a
n 

an
im

al
 b

oa
rd

in
g 

ex
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t -
 H

om
e 

bo
ar

de
rs

 (
3 

do
gs

 o
r 

le
ss

)
B

81
.0

0
81

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
an

g
er

o
u

s 
W

ild
 A

n
im

al
s

In
cl

ud
in

g 
ve

ts
 fe

es
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

am
e 

de
al

er
s 

lic
en

ce
s

B
0.

00
N

B
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

fo
rm

in
g

 A
n

im
al

s
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

B
39

6.
00

N
B

39
6.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
- 

N
on

 P
ro

fit
B

52
.0

0
N

B
52

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

er
tif

ic
at

e
B

10
2.

00
N

B
fr

ee
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
et

 S
h

o
p

s
In

cl
ud

in
g 

ve
ts

 fe
es

B
19

2.
00

N
B

19
2.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 46



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

R
id

in
g

 E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

N
o 

of
 a

ni
m

al
s 

1 
to

 5
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
6 

to
 2

0
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
21

 to
 3

5 
(C

at
eg

or
y 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

)
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
36

 to
 5

0 
(C

at
eg

or
y 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

)
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
o 

of
 a

ni
m

al
s 

51
+ 

(N
ew

 c
at

eg
or

y)
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Z
o

o
 N

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 &

 L
ic

en
ce

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 o

pe
ra

te
 a

 z
oo

B
fr

ee
N

B
fr

ee
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 r

en
ew

 a
 z

oo
 li

ce
nc

e
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
a 

lic
en

ce
 to

 o
pe

ra
te

 a
 z

oo
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
re

ed
in

g
 o

f 
D

o
g

s
R

en
ew

al
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
xp

o
rt

 L
ic

en
ce

s
V

is
it 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
d

B
55

.0
0

N
B

83
.0

0
50

.9
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

V
is

it 
re

qu
ire

d
B

95
.0

0
N

B
14

3.
00

50
.5

3%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
h

ar
m

ac
y 

an
d

 P
o

is
o

n
s

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

B
43

.0
0

N
B

43
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 n

am
e

B
24

.0
0

N
B

24
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
en

ew
al

B
41

.0
0

N
B

41
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 47



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

O
th

er
 L

ic
en

se
s

S
pe

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 1

0/
11

 N
ew

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

- 
La

se
r 

R
en

ew
al

 -
 U

p 
to

 1
8 

m
on

th
s

B
75

0.
00

N
B

75
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pe

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 1

0/
11

 N
ew

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

- 
2 

- 
3 

T
he

ra
pi

st
s

B
54

.0
0

N
B

54
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pe

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 1

0/
11

 N
ew

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

- 
4-

6 
T

he
ra

pi
st

s
B

80
.0

0
N

B
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
pe

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 1

0/
11

 N
ew

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

- 
M

or
e 

th
an

 6
 T

he
ra

pi
st

s
B

10
7.

00
N

B
10

7.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
ef

un
d 

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 d
et

ai
ls

 -
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

B
55

.0
0

N
B

55
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
nf

it 
fo

od
 -

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

on
de

m
na

tio
n 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 (

1s
t H

ou
r)

B
13

4.
00

N
B

13
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
nf

it 
fo

od
 -

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

on
de

m
na

tio
n 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 (

S
ub

se
qu

en
t h

ou
rs

 o
r 

pa
rt

 o
f)

B
97

.0
0

N
B

97
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
oo

l W
at

er
 -

 P
er

 v
is

it
B

11
4.

00
N

B
11

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Le

ga
l e

nq
ui

re
s 

- 
B

68
.0

0
N

B
68

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

es
po

ns
e 

to
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

- 
P

er
 le

tte
r

B
17

.0
0

N
B

17
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ic

ro
-p

ig
m

en
ta

tio
n 

- 
N

ew
/R

en
ew

al
B

31
5.

00
N

B
31

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

rt
ifi

ci
al

 N
ai

ls
 -

 N
ew

/R
en

ew
al

B
84

.0
0

N
B

84
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
os

e 
pi

er
ci

ng
 -

 N
ew

/R
en

ew
al

B
84

.0
0

N
B

84
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
ar

 c
ar

til
ag

e/
lo

be
,  

- 
N

ew
/R

en
ew

al
B

84
.0

0
N

B
84

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

le
ct

ric
al

 tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 -

 N
ew

/R
en

ew
al

B
84

.0
0

N
B

84
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

-s
ur

gi
ca

l L
az

er
s,

 &
 IL

S
 s

ys
te

m
 li

ce
nc

e
B

90
0.

00
N

B
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
an

ic
ur

e 
/ p

ed
ic

ur
e 

E
ar

 lo
be

 p
ie

rc
in

g,
 F

ac
ia

ls
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
as

pe
ct

s:
 

st
ea

m
, m

as
sa

ge
, e

le
ct

ric
al

 s
tim

ul
i)

- 
N

ew
 / 

R
en

ew
al

B
53

.0
0

N
B

53
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
le

ct
ro

ly
si

s,
 S

un
 b

ed
s 

et
c

B
27

3.
00

N
on

-
27

3.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 48



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

P
ri

va
te

 W
at

er
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
- 

n
ew

 f
ee

s 
p

re
sc

ri
b

ed
 b

y 
P

ri
va

te
 W

at
er

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s

S
am

pl
in

g 
P

er
 v

is
it

B
10

0.
00

N
B

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ud

it 
M

on
ito

rin
g

B
50

0.
00

N
B

40
0.

00
-2

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

he
ck

 M
on

ito
rin

g
B

10
0.

00
N

B
80

.0
0

-2
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 S

am
pl

in
g 

an
d 

R
is

k 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t C
om

bi
ne

d
B

60
0.

00
N

B
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
is

k 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
B

50
0.

00
N

B
30

0.
00

-4
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

B
10

0.
00

N
B

£3
7 

+ 
A

na
ly

st
 

co
st

s 
(n

o 
m

or
e 

th
an

 £
10

0)

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ra

nt
in

g 
an

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
B

10
0.

00
N

B
£3

7 
+ 

A
na

ly
st

 
co

st
s 

(n
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 £

10
0)

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
om

es
tic

 S
up

pl
ie

s
B

N
B

25
.0

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 49



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s

W
ei

g
h

ts
 a

n
d

 M
ea

su
re

s
E

xa
m

in
in

g,
 a

dj
us

tin
g,

 c
er

tif
yi

ng
, s

ta
m

pi
ng

, a
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

or
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

of
 s

pe
ci

al
 w

ei
gh

in
g 

or
 

m
ea

su
rin

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t p

er
 h

ou
r

B
68

.7
0

N
B

68
.7

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ee

s 
fo

r 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 S
74

 W
ei

gh
ts

 &
 M

ea
su

re
s 

A
ct

 1
98

5
B

68
.7

0
N

B
68

.7
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Li
ne

ar
 m

ea
su

re
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

di
ng

 3
m

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 s
ca

le
 

B
10

.1
0

N
B

10
.1

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ap

ac
ity

 m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ith
ou

t d
iv

is
io

n 
no

t e
xc

ee
di

ng
 1

 li
tr

e 
or

 1
 q

t
B

7.
90

N
B

7.
90

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ub

ic
 b

al
la

st
 m

ea
su

re
s 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 b

rim
 m

ea
su

re
s)

 
B

15
0.

00
N

B
15

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Li
qu

id
 c

ap
ac

ity
 m

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r 

m
ak

in
g 

up
 a

nd
 c

he
ck

in
g 

av
er

ag
e 

qu
an

tit
y 

pu
rc

ha
se

s 
B

23
.9

0
N

B
23

.9
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
em

pl
at

e 
pe

r 
sc

al
e 

- 
F

irs
t i

te
m

B
41

.4
0

N
B

41
.4

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
em

pl
at

e 
pe

r 
sc

al
e 

- 
S

ec
on

d 
ite

m
B

16
.5

0
N

B
16

.5
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 2

50
kg

 to
 1

 to
nn

e 
B

54
.1

0
N

B
54

.1
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 1

 to
nn

e 
to

 1
0 

to
nn

es
 

B
12

9.
00

N
B

12
9.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 1

0 
to

nn
es

 to
 3

0 
to

nn
es

B
34

0.
50

N
B

34
0.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 1

0 
to

nn
es

 to
 3

0 
to

nn
es

 (
w

ei
gh

ts
 a

nd
 la

bo
ur

 p
ro

vi
de

d)
B

17
0.

00
N

B
17

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 3

0 
to

nn
es

 to
 6

0 
to

nn
es

B
56

0.
00

N
B

56
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 3

0 
to

nn
es

 to
 6

0 
to

nn
es

 (
w

ei
gh

ts
 a

nd
 la

bo
ur

 p
ro

vi
de

d)
B

28
0.

00
N

B
28

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
ea

su
ri

n
g

 In
st

ru
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
L

iq
u

id
 F

u
el

 a
n

d
 L

u
b

ri
ca

n
ts

C
on

ta
in

er
 T

yp
e 

(u
n-

su
bd

iv
id

ed
) 

B
61

.9
0

N
B

61
.9

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
in

gl
e 

/ m
ul

ti-
ou

tle
ts

 (
no

zz
le

s)
 -

 E
ac

h 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 n
oz

zl
e 

te
st

ed
B

10
1.

70
N

B
10

1.
70

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
in

gl
e 

/ m
ul

ti-
ou

tle
ts

 (
no

zz
le

s)
 -

 F
irs

t n
oz

zl
e 

te
st

ed
 p

er
 s

ite
B

62
.4

0
N

B
62

.4
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
 c

ha
rg

e 
to

 c
ov

er
 a

ny
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
os

ts
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 te
st

in
g 

an
ci

lla
ry

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 te
st

in
g 

on
 s

ite
, s

uc
h 

as
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d 
ac

ce
pt

or
s,

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 th
e 

ba
si

c 
fe

e 
gi

ve
n 

ab
ov

e 
pl

us
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
os

ts
 a

t a
 r

at
e 

pe
r 

ex
tr

a 
of

fic
er

 / 
ho

ur

B
68

.7
0

N
B

68
.7

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 50



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

R
o

ad
 T

an
ke

r 
L

iq
u

id
 F

u
el

 M
ea

su
ri

n
g

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
(A

b
o

ve
 1

00
 li

tr
es

)
M

et
er

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 -
 D

ry
 h

os
e 

ty
pe

 w
ith

 tw
o 

te
st

in
g 

liq
ui

ds
 

B
19

7.
00

N
B

19
7.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
et

er
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

sy
st

em
 -

 W
et

 h
os

e 
ty

pe
 w

ith
 tw

o 
te

st
in

g 
liq

ui
ds

 
B

24
4.

00
N

B
24

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ip

st
ic

k 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

- 
U

p 
to

 7
,6

00
 li

tr
es

 (
fo

r 
ca

lib
ra

tio
n 

of
 e

ac
h 

co
m

pa
rt

m
en

t a
nd

 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
rt

)
B

14
6.

50
N

B
14

6.
50

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ip

st
ic

k 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

- 
O

ve
r 

7,
60

0 
lit

re
s 

ba
si

c 
fe

es
 +

 c
os

ts
 p

er
 h

ou
r 

at
 a

 r
at

e 
of

:
B

68
.7

0
N

B
68

.7
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

In
iti

al
 d

ip
st

ic
k

B
18

.0
0

N
B

18
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pa

re
 d

ip
st

ic
k

B
18

.0
0

N
B

18
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t d
ip

st
ic

k 
(f

or
 c

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
of

 e
ac

h 
co

m
pa

rt
m

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 c
ha

rt
)

B
38

.1
0

N
B

38
.1

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
xp

lo
si

ve
s

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

pr
em

is
es

 (
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 F
ee

) 
N

ew
B

10
5.

00
N

B
10

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

pr
em

is
es

 (
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 F
ee

) 
R

en
ew

al
B

52
.0

0
N

B
52

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Li
ce

ns
ed

 s
to

re
 (

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

ee
) 

N
ew

B
17

8.
00

N
B

17
8.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Li
ce

ns
ed

 s
to

re
 (

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

ee
) 

R
en

ew
al

B
83

.0
0

N
B

83
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Li
ce

nc
e 

to
 s

el
l a

ll 
ye

ar
 (

st
at

ut
or

y 
F

ee
)

B
50

0.
00

N
B

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
al

e 
o

f 
g

o
o

d
s

B
y 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

bi
dd

in
g

B
17

4.
00

N
B

17
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
o

to
r 

S
al

va
g

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
N

ew
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 r

en
ew

al
s

B
10

2.
50

N
B

10
2.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
cc

es
s 

to
 p

ub
lic

 r
eg

is
te

r
B

0.
00

N
B

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
er

tif
ie

d 
co

py
 o

f s
in

gl
e 

en
tr

y 
 (

pe
r 

co
py

)
B

11
.8

0
N

B
11

.8
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
on

-c
er

tif
ie

d 
co

py
 o

f o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
en

tr
ie

s
B

3.
70

N
B

3.
70

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 51



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

ee
s

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 -

 C
al

l O
ut

 fo
r 

Li
st

ed
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

D
es

ig
n 

A
dv

ic
e 

fr
om

 a
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r

R
12

0.
00

N
B

12
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
re

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

F
ee

s 
- 

C
at

eg
or

y 
B

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
R

4,
20

0.
00

N
B

4,
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
re

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

F
ee

s 
- 

C
at

eg
or

y 
C

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
R

2,
28

0.
00

N
B

2,
28

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
re

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

F
ee

s 
- 

C
at

eg
or

y 
D

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
R

1,
14

0.
00

N
B

1,
14

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 C

at
eg

or
y 

B
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
1,

08
0.

00
N

B
1,

08
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 C

at
eg

or
y 

C
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
48

5.
00

N
B

48
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 C

at
eg

or
y 

D
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
48

5.
00

N
B

48
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 -
 A

ll 
ot

he
r 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t e
xc

lu
di

ng
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 w

or
k 

to
 

tr
ee

s
R

27
0.

00
N

B
27

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

s 
- 

M
in

or
 A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
R

27
0.

00
N

B
27

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

s 
- 

C
at

eg
or

y 
A

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
R

6,
00

0.
00

N
B

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

s 
- 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t: 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 fl

at
 fe

e 
w

he
re

 li
st

ed
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

or
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ad
vi

ce
 is

 
re

qu
ire

d
R

12
0.

00
N

B
12

0.
00

0.
00

%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 o
f s

en
io

r 
M

an
ag

er
s 

- 
A

ll 
ot

he
r 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t e
xc

lu
di

ng
 

ho
us

eh
ol

de
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 w

or
k 

to
 tr

ee
s

R
24

0.
00

N
B

24
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 C

at
eg

or
y 

A
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
1,

56
0.

00
N

B
1,

56
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
A

A
 F

ee
s

G
D

P
O

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 P

la
nn

in
g 

R
el

at
ed

 W
or

k
S

co
pi

ng
/s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 o
pi

ni
on

s
B

1,
00

0.
00

N
B

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
6 

pr
e-

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
 y

ea
r 

- 
pe

r 
m

ee
tin

g
B

75
0.

00
N

B
75

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

B
85

.0
0

N
B

85
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

w
he

re
 n

o 
ex

tr
a 

flo
or

sp
ac

e 
is

 c
re

at
ed

B
17

0.
00

N
B

17
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 52



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

M
in

o
r 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

F
lo

or
sp

ac
e 

cr
ea

te
d 

no
 la

rg
er

 th
an

 1
00

0m
2 

or
 s

ite
 n

o 
bi

gg
er

 th
an

 1
he

ct
ar

es
B

85
0.

00
N

B
85

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
aj

o
r 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

B
an

d 
A

   
1,

00
0m

2 
to

 1
0,

00
0m

2 
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
1 

an
d 

5 
he

ct
ar

es
B

3,
40

0.
00

N
B

3,
40

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

an
d 

B
  1

0,
00

0m
2 

to
 2

0,
00

0m
2 

or
 b

et
w

ee
n 

5 
an

d 
10

 h
ec

ta
re

s
B

6,
80

0.
00

N
B

6,
80

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

an
d 

C
 a

bo
ve

 2
0,

00
0m

2 
or

 a
bo

ve
 1

0 
he

ct
ar

es
 fe

e
B

18
,0

00
.0

0
N

B
18

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 53



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e

to
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

P
es

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l
O

cc
up

ie
d 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
- 

1-
3 

vi
si

ts
R

60
.0

0
15

.0
0

S
T

D
60

.0
0

0.
00

%
15

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

O
cc

up
ie

d 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

- 
ea

ch
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 v
is

it
R

36
.0

0
15

.0
0

S
T

D
36

.0
0

0.
00

%
15

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

R
en

te
d 

P
ro

pe
rt

y
R

93
.6

0
S

T
D

93
.6

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k
R

48
.0

0
12

.0
0

S
T

D
48

.0
0

0.
00

%
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

N
o 

A
cc

es
s

R
36

.0
0

S
T

D
36

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
o

n
su

m
er

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

C
o

n
ta

m
in

at
ed

 L
an

d
R

es
id

en
tia

l E
nq

ui
rie

s 
- 

P
er

 h
ou

r 
(C

ur
re

nt
 

Y
ea

r)
F

la
t R

at
e 

(F
ro

m
 J

an
 2

01
1)

R
60

.0
0

60
.0

0
S

T
D

60
.0

0
0.

00
%

60
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 E
nq

ui
rie

s 
- 

P
er

 h
ou

r 
(C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r)

F
la

t R
at

e 
(F

ro
m

 J
an

 2
01

1)

B
15

0.
00

S
T

D
15

0.
00

0.
00

%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

H
al

l H
ir

e 
C

h
ar

g
es

M
ee

ti
n

g
 H

al
l H

ir
e 

- 
S

ca
le

 1
 (

H
ay

d
o

n
 

H
al

l)
R

oo
m

s 
1,

 3
 +

 5
 M

on
 -

 F
ri

B
38

.0
0

38
.0

0
E

X
P

38
.0

0
0.

00
%

39
.0

0
2.

63
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

W
ho

le
 H

al
l S

at
 / 

S
un

 &
 B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s
B

55
.0

0
55

.0
0

E
X

P
55

.0
0

0.
00

%
57

.0
0

3.
64

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

R
oo

m
s 

2 
or

 4
 o

r 
6 

M
on

 -
 F

ri
B

32
.0

0
32

.0
0

E
X

P
32

.0
0

0.
00

%
33

.0
0

3.
13

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ee

ti
n

g
 H

al
l H

ir
e 

- 
S

ca
le

 2
R

oo
m

s 
1,

 3
 +

 5
 M

on
 -

 F
ri

B
20

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

21
.0

0
5.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

W
ho

le
 H

al
l S

at
 / 

S
un

 &
 B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s
B

29
.0

0
29

.0
0

E
X

P
29

.0
0

0.
00

%
30

.0
0

3.
45

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

R
oo

m
s 

2 
or

 4
 o

r 
6 

M
on

 -
 F

ri
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 54



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e

to
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
av

en
d

is
h

 H
al

l (
L

ea
se

d
 t

o
 R

ic
h

to
n

e 
L

td
 -

 p
ri

ce
s 

sh
o

w
n

 a
re

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 t
h

at
 c

an
 b

e 
ch

ar
g

ed
) 

- 
S

ca
le

 2
G

ro
un

d 
flo

or
 h

al
l M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
B

19
.0

0
19

.0
0

E
X

P
19

.0
0

0.
00

%
19

.5
0

2.
63

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

F
irs

t f
lo

or
 h

al
l M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
B

19
.0

0
19

.0
0

E
X

P
19

.0
0

0.
00

%
19

.5
0

2.
63

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

U
ps

ta
irs

 s
m

al
l r

oo
m

 M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

B
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.5

0
3.

33
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

G
ro

un
d 

flo
or

 h
al

l F
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

27
.0

0
27

.0
0

E
X

P
27

.0
0

0.
00

%
28

.0
0

3.
70

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

F
irs

t f
lo

or
 h

al
l F

ri 
/ S

at
 / 

S
un

B
27

.0
0

27
.0

0
E

X
P

27
.0

0
0.

00
%

28
.0

0
3.

70
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

U
ps

ta
irs

 s
m

al
l r

oo
m

 F
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
16

.5
0

3.
13

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

T
h

e 
G

ra
n

g
e 

(L
ea

se
d

 t
o

 L
id

o
 C

at
er

in
g

 C
o

 L
td

 -
 p

ri
ce

s 
sh

o
w

n
 a

re
 t

h
e 

m
ax

im
u

m
 t

h
at

 c
an

 b
e 

ch
ar

g
ed

)
La

rg
e 

R
oo

m
 M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
16

.5
0

3.
13

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ed

iu
m

 r
oo

m
 M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
16

.5
0

3.
13

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
m

al
l r

oo
m

 M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

B
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.5

0
3.

33
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

La
rg

e 
R

oo
m

 F
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

20
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
20

.5
0

2.
50

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ed

iu
m

 R
oo

m
 F

ri 
/ S

at
 / 

S
un

B
20

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

20
.5

0
2.

50
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

S
m

al
l R

oo
m

 F
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
16

.5
0

3.
13

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
m

al
l R

oo
m

M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

 in
c 

F
rid

ay
 u

nt
il 

4.
40

pm
B

11
.1

0
11

.4
0

E
X

P
11

.1
0

0.
00

%
11

.7
0

2.
63

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ed

iu
m

 R
oo

m
M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
 in

c 
F

rid
ay

 
un

til
 4

.4
0p

m
B

11
.1

0
11

.4
0

E
X

P
11

.1
0

0.
00

%
11

.7
0

2.
63

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

La
rg

e 
R

oo
m

M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

 in
c 

F
rid

ay
 u

nt
il 

4.
40

pm
B

16
.4

0
17

.3
0

E
X

P
16

.4
0

0.
00

%
17

.8
0

2.
89

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
m

al
l R

oo
m

F
ri 

af
te

r 
4.

30
 / 

S
at

 / 
S

un
B

21
.5

0
22

.7
0

E
X

P
21

.5
0

0.
00

%
23

.4
0

3.
08

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ed

iu
m

 R
oo

m
 F

ri 
af

te
r 

4.
30

 / 
S

at
 / 

S
un

B
21

.5
0

22
.7

0
E

X
P

21
.5

0
0.

00
%

23
.4

0
3.

08
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

La
rg

e 
R

oo
m

F
ri 

af
te

r 
4.

30
 / 

S
at

 / 
S

un
B

31
.8

0
33

.5
0

E
X

P
31

.8
0

0.
00

%
34

.5
0

2.
99

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

K
in

g
s 

C
o

lle
g

e 
P

av
ili

o
n

 -
 (

P
ri

ce
s 

sh
o

w
n

 a
re

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 t
h

at
 c

an
 b

e 
ch

ar
g

ed
)

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 55



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e

to
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 e
ve

nt
s 

/ O
pe

ra
tin

g 
D

ay
s

B
2,

25
5.

00
2,

31
4.

00
E

X
P

2,
25

5.
00

0.
00

%
2,

38
3.

00
2.

98
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 e
ve

nt
s 

/ s
et

 u
p 

st
rip

 d
ow

n 
da

ys
B

37
5.

40
38

5.
00

E
X

P
37

5.
40

0.
00

%
39

7.
00

3.
12

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

F
ai

rs
 &

 C
irc

us
es

 -
 M

on
da

y 
to

 T
hu

rs
da

y
B

82
9.

00
82

9.
00

E
X

P
82

9.
00

0.
00

%
85

4.
00

3.
02

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

F
ai

rs
 &

 C
irc

us
es

 -
 F

rid
ay

, S
at

ur
da

y,
 

S
un

da
y 

&
 B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s
B

1,
13

4.
00

1,
13

4.
00

E
X

P
1,

13
4.

00
0.

00
%

1,
16

8.
00

3.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

P
ar

ks
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ili
ty

Ju
ni

or
  -

  W
ith

ou
t c

ha
ng

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
R

17
.5

0
18

.8
0

E
X

P
17

.5
0

0.
00

%
19

.4
0

3.
19

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

P
itc

h 
hi

re
R

23
.6

0
25

.5
0

E
X

P
23

.6
0

0.
00

%
26

.3
0

3.
14

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

ch
an

gi
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s
R

25
.7

0
27

.6
3

E
X

P
25

.7
0

0.
00

%
28

.5
0

3.
15

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
la

ss
 1

A
   

M
od

er
n 

dr
es

si
ng

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 h

ot
 &

 c
ol

d 
sh

ow
er

s
R

57
.5

0
61

.9
0

E
X

P
57

.5
0

0.
00

%
63

.8
0

3.
07

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
la

ss
 1

11
  D

re
ss

in
g 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

R
26

.7
0

28
.8

0
E

X
P

26
.7

0
0.

00
%

29
.7

0
3.

13
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
la

ss
 1

V
   

O
th

er
 g

ro
un

ds
R

33
.0

0
34

.4
0

E
X

P
33

.0
0

0.
00

%
35

.4
0

2.
91

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

Ju
ni

or
 -

 W
ith

ou
t c

ha
ng

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
R

18
.5

0
19

.9
0

E
X

P
18

.5
0

0.
00

%
20

.5
0

3.
02

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

B
o

w
ls

 (
 M

ay
 t

o
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 )

C
lu

b
s 

p
ay

 lu
m

p
 s

u
m

 (
m

g
t 

fe
e)

 t
o

 g
re

en
 s

p
ac

es
 c

o
lle

ct
 f

ee
s 

an
d

 s
ea

so
n

 t
ic

ke
ts

 t
h

em
se

lv
es

.
G

re
en

 F
ee

s 
(p

er
 h

ou
r)

 A
du

lt
R

5.
00

5.
00

E
X

P
5.

00
0.

00
%

5.
20

4.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

G
re

en
 F

ee
s 

(p
er

 h
ou

r)
 S

en
io

r 
C

iti
ze

ns
 

an
d 

C
hi

ld
re

n
R

4.
00

4.
00

E
X

P
4.

00
0.

00
%

4.
10

2.
50

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
ea

so
n 

T
ic

ke
ts

 A
du

lt
R

11
2.

00
11

2.
00

E
X

P
11

2.
00

0.
00

%
11

6.
00

3.
57

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
ea

so
n 

T
ic

ke
ts

 S
en

io
r 

C
iti

ze
ns

 a
nd

 
C

hi
ld

re
n

R
57

.0
0

57
.0

0
E

X
P

57
.0

0
0.

00
%

58
.0

0
1.

75
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

F
o

o
tb

al
l, 

R
u

g
b

y,
 H

o
ck

ey
, L

ac
ro

ss
e 

&
 G

ae
lic

 F
o

o
tb

al
l (

p
ro

 r
at

a 
p

er
 m

at
ch

)

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 E

ve
n

ts
 -

 T
h

es
e 

ar
e 

g
u

id
e 

p
ri

ce
s 

an
d

 w
ill

 b
e 

n
eg

o
ti

at
ed

 o
n

 a
n

 in
d

iv
d

u
al

 b
as

is
.

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 56



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e

to
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
ri

ck
et

 (
p

ro
-r

at
a 

p
er

 m
at

ch
)

C
la

ss
 1

A
   

M
od

er
n 

dr
es

si
ng

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 h

ot
 &

 c
ol

d 
sh

ow
er

s
R

10
2.

57
11

0.
50

E
X

P
10

2.
57

0.
00

%
11

3.
80

2.
99

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
la

ss
 1

11
  D

re
ss

in
g 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

R
66

.6
7

71
.8

4
E

X
P

66
.6

7
0.

00
%

74
.0

0
3.

01
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
la

ss
 1

V
   

O
th

er
 g

ro
un

ds
R

52
.3

0
56

.3
6

E
X

P
52

.3
0

0.
00

%
58

.1
0

3.
09

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
la

ss
 1

A
   

M
od

er
n 

dr
es

si
ng

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 h

ot
 &

 c
ol

d 
sh

ow
er

s
R

12
2.

05
13

1.
53

E
X

P
12

2.
05

0.
00

%
13

5.
50

3.
02

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
la

ss
 1

B
   

O
ld

er
 d

re
ss

in
g 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ith

 h
ot

 &
 c

ol
d 

sh
ow

er
s

R
11

2.
82

12
1.

58
E

X
P

11
2.

82
0.

00
%

12
5.

20
2.

98
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
la

ss
 1

1 
   

D
re

ss
in

g 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 

w
as

hi
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s
R

88
.2

0
95

.0
5

E
X

P
88

.2
0

0.
00

%
97

.9
0

3.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
ll 

da
y 

m
at

ch
 (

 c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 a
t 1

0.
30

 o
r 

11
.0

0a
m

 )
R

E
X

P
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
m

at
ch

 fo
r 

se
as

on
al

 
or

 s
in

gl
e 

le
tti

ng
s

R
16

.4
1

17
.6

8
E

X
P

16
.4

1
0.

00
%

18
.2

0
2.

94
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

L
et

ti
n

g
 o

f 
O

p
en

 S
p

ac
e 

F
un

d-
ra

is
in

g 
ev

en
ts

B
0.

00
0.

00
E

X
P

0.
00

0.
00

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
ha

rit
y 

ev
en

ts
B

0.
00

0.
00

E
X

P
0.

00
0.

00
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

E
ve

nt
s 

- 
pr

of
it 

m
ak

in
g 

or
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 -

 
m

in
. h

ou
rly

 c
ha

rg
e

B
10

0.
51

10
0.

51
E

X
P

10
0.

51
0.

00
%

10
3.

50
2.

97
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

E
ve

nt
s 

- 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 o
r 

no
n-

pr
of

it 
m

ak
in

g 
- 

m
in

. h
ou

rly
 c

ha
rg

e
B

16
.4

1
E

X
P

16
.4

1
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

S
po

rt
s 

da
ys

B
22

.5
6

23
.1

5
E

X
P

22
.5

6
0.

00
%

23
.8

0
2.

81
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

O
th

er
 e

ve
nt

s 
/ m

in
im

um
 c

ha
rg

e
B

52
.3

0
53

.7
0

E
X

P
52

.3
0

0.
00

%
55

.3
0

2.
98

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

W
ed

di
ng

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
hs

 e
tc

   
(N

ew
 C

ha
rg

e 
20

07
/0

8)
R

53
.7

0
53

.7
0

E
X

P
53

.7
0

0.
00

%
55

.3
0

2.
98

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 57



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e

to
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

0-
29

   
 p

er
so

ns
 p

er
 n

ig
ht

 
R

44
.1

0
46

.4
0

E
X

P
44

.1
0

0.
00

%
47

.8
0

3.
02

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

T
en

n
is

 (
ch

ar
g

es
 p

er
 h

o
u

r)
Ju

ni
or

s 
- 

W
ee

kd
ay

s 
up

 to
 6

pm
R

3.
00

3.
08

E
X

P
3.

00
0.

00
%

3.
20

4.
07

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

W
ee

ke
nd

s 
&

 P
ub

lic
 H

ol
id

ay
s

R
6.

00
6.

15
E

X
P

6.
00

0.
00

%
6.

30
2.

44
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

A
du

lts
  -

 W
ee

kd
ay

s 
up

 to
 4

pm
R

5.
00

5.
13

E
X

P
5.

00
0.

00
%

5.
30

3.
41

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
fte

r 
4p

m
, w

ee
ke

nd
s 

&
 P

ub
lic

 H
ol

id
ay

s
R

6.
00

6.
15

E
X

P
6.

00
0.

00
%

6.
30

2.
44

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

U
se

 o
f 

C
am

p
 S

it
e 

- 
M

ad
 B

es
s 

W
o

o
d

 (
 S

co
u

t 
G

ro
u

p
s 

et
c)

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 58



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

S
tr

ee
t-

S
ce

n
e 

E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t
M

in
o

r 
H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
F

ee
s

S
ca

ffo
ld

 / 
H

oa
rd

in
g 

(A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
ho

ur
)

B
N

B
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

P
la

nt
 &

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
Li

ce
nc

es
 (

A
dd

iti
on

al
 

co
st

 /h
r)

B
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ob

ile
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

e.
g.

 
cr

an
es

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

) 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
os

t 
pe

r 
hr

B
N

B
0.

00
0.

00
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
ca

ffo
ld

 / 
H

oa
rd

in
g 

(c
ha

rg
e 

pe
r 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n)

B
17

0.
00

N
B

0.
00

18
0.

00
5.

88
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

P
la

nt
 &

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
Li

ce
nc

es
 (

B
as

ic
 c

os
t 

ch
ar

ge
d 

pe
r 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n)

M
17

0.
00

17
0.

00
N

B
17

0.
00

0.
00

%
18

0.
00

5.
88

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ob

ile
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

e.
g.

 
cr

an
es

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

)
B

17
0.

00
N

B
18

0.
00

5.
88

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

O
ve

rs
ai

l L
ic

en
ce

s 
(e

.g
. c

ra
ne

s 
an

d 
ca

no
pi

es
)

B
17

0.
00

N
B

18
0.

00
5.

88
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

E
nt

ra
nc

e 
to

 C
el

la
rs

 a
nd

 P
av

em
en

t L
ig

ht
s

B
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s
N

B
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
ar

s 
fo

r 
S

al
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 
H

ig
h

w
ay

R
em

ov
al

s 
- 

no
t a

 li
ce

nc
ab

le
 fe

e 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

 h
ar

dl
y 

ev
er

 o
cc

ur
s,

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 

pa
ss

 o
n 

fu
ll 

co
st

 a
nd

 s
to

ra
ge

 r
em

ov
ed

 
ve

hi
cl

e 
up

on
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
by

 o
w

ne
r.

B
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s
N

B
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 59



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

In
iti

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fe

e
B

51
.5

0
51

.5
0

N
B

51
.5

0
0.

00
%

51
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

O
nc

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
P

la
nn

in
g 

a 
fu

rt
he

r:
B

96
.3

0
96

.3
0

N
B

96
.3

0
0.

00
%

96
.3

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

T
he

re
af

te
r 

an
nu

al
 fe

e
B

14
7.

80
14

7.
80

N
B

14
7.

80
0.

00
%

14
7.

80
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

P
u

b
lic

 R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
ay

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
de

fin
iti

ve
 m

ap
 &

 
st

at
em

en
t

M
14

0.
00

14
0.

00
N

B
15

0.
00

7.
14

%
15

0.
00

7.
14

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

E
n

q
u

ir
es

F
or

 le
ga

l p
ur

po
se

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 a

 w
rit

te
n 

re
sp

on
se

B
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
tr

ee
tw

o
rk

s 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 / 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

S
am

pl
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n
B

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

D
ef

ec
te

d 
W

or
ks

B
47

.5
0

N
B

47
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

Li
ce

ns
e 

ne
w

 p
la

nt
B

40
0.

00
N

B
45

0.
00

12
.5

0%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

lic
en

se
 o

ld
 p

la
nt

B
40

0.
00

N
B

45
0.

00
12

.5
0%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

S
tr

ee
tw

or
ks

 O
ve

rr
un

s 
(m

in
/d

ay
)

B
10

0.
00

N
B

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

S
tr

ee
tw

or
ks

 O
ve

rr
un

s 
(m

ax
/d

ay
)

B
2,

50
0.

00
N

B
2,

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

B
ar

 m
ar

ks
 in

 fr
on

t o
f v

eh
ic

le
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

M
13

5.
00

13
5.

00
N

B
13

5.
00

0.
00

%
13

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

"A
"B

o
ar

d
 f

ee
s 

&
 c

h
ar

g
es

 -
 v

er
y 

ra
re

ly
 h

av
e 

to
 r

em
o

ve
 t

h
es

e 
an

d
 if

 w
e 

d
id

 w
e 

w
o

u
ld

 p
as

s 
re

m
o

va
l c

o
st

s 
o

n
 t

o
 r

el
ev

an
t 

p
ar

ty
.

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 60



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

F
ee

s
V

eh
ic

le
 C

ro
ss

in
gs

 (
A

ve
ra

ge
 c

ro
ss

in
g)

R
87

2.
00

N
B

90
0.

00
3.

21
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

O
ve

rs
ai

l L
ic

en
ce

s 
(e

.g
. c

ra
ne

s 
an

d 
ca

no
pi

es
) 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ha
rg

es
 p

er
 h

r
B

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
ll 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
en

qu
er

ie
s 

fo
r 

le
ga

l 
pu

rp
os

es
 r

eq
ui

rin
g 

w
rit

te
n 

re
sp

on
se

M
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
E

n
q

u
ir

ie
s

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

A
do

pt
io

n 
Q

ue
st

io
n 

(1
 

to
 3

 q
ue

st
io

ns
)

B
31

.5
0

31
.5

0
E

X
P

34
.0

0
7.

94
%

34
.0

0
7.

94
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

A
dd

iti
on

al
 H

ig
hw

ay
s 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 (

ea
ch

)
B

10
.5

0
10

.5
0

E
X

P
12

.0
0

14
.2

9%
12

.0
0

14
.2

9%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 61



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

ew
 C

o
n

ce
ss

 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

C
h

ar
g

es
C

om
pa

ct
 D

is
cs

  -
 e

ve
ry

 3
 w

ee
ks

R
1.

05
1.

50
0.

55
N

B
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
60

6.
67

%
0.

55
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
V

D
s 

 -
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
2.

10
3.

00
1.

05
N

B
2.

10
0.

00
%

3.
15

5.
00

%
1.

05
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

D
V

D
s 

 -
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
1.

05
1.

50
0.

55
N

B
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
60

6.
67

%
0.

55
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

V
id

eo
s 

 -
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
1.

05
1.

50
0.

55
N

B
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
60

6.
67

%
0.

55
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

vi
de

os
  -

 p
er

 w
ee

k
R

0.
55

0.
80

0.
30

N
B

0.
55

0.
00

%
0.

85
6.

25
%

0.
30

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

ng
ua

ge
 C

ou
rs

es
 -

 e
ve

ry
 3

 w
ee

ks
R

3.
05

5.
00

1.
55

N
B

3.
05

0.
00

%
5.

25
5.

00
%

1.
55

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
V

id
eo

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
C

ou
rs

es
 -

 e
ve

ry
 3

 w
ee

ks
R

3.
05

5.
00

1.
55

N
B

3.
05

0.
00

%
5.

25
5.

00
%

1.
55

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
D

 &
 C

as
se

tte
s 

- 
ev

er
y 

3 
w

ee
ks

R
2.

05
3.

00
1.

05
N

B
2.

05
0.

00
%

3.
15

5.
00

%
1.

05
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

eA
ud

io
bo

ok
s 

(d
ow

nl
oa

da
bl

e)
 -

 e
ve

ry
 3

 
w

ee
ks

R
2.

05
3.

00
1.

05
N

B
2.

05
0.

00
%

3.
15

5.
00

%
1.

05
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

S
el

f P
la

ce
d

R
0.

60
0.

80
0.

30
N

B
0.

60
0.

00
%

0.
85

6.
25

%
0.

30
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

S
ta

ff 
P

la
ce

d
R

0.
60

0.
80

0.
30

N
B

0.
60

0.
00

%
0.

85
6.

25
%

0.
30

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
H

ol
ds

 (
R

es
er

va
tio

ns
) 

- 
N

ot
 in

 s
to

ck
R

3.
10

5.
00

1.
55

N
B

3.
10

0.
00

%
5.

25
5.

00
%

1.
55

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
H

ol
ds

 (
R

es
er

va
tio

ns
) 

- 
B

rit
is

h 
Li

br
ar

y 
Ite

m
s

R
3.

10
5.

00
1.

55
N

B
3.

10
0.

00
%

5.
25

5.
00

%
1.

55
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

P
ho

to
co

pi
es

R
£2

.0
5 

+ 
21

p 
pe

r 
A

4 
sh

ee
t

£2
.1

0 
+ 

25
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
£2

.1
0 

+ 
25

p 
pe

r 
A

4 
sh

ee
t

N
B

£2
.0

5 
+ 

21
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
£2

.2
0 

+ 
25

p 
pe

r 
A

4 
sh

ee
t

£2
.1

0 
+ 

25
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
st

 T
ic

ke
ts

R
2.

05
2.

10
1.

05
N

B
2.

05
0.

00
%

2.
20

4.
76

%
1.

05
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
st

 T
ic

ke
ts

R
1.

05
1.

50
1.

05
N

B
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
60

6.
67

%
1.

05
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

rd
ue

 R
em

in
de

rs
R

0.
85

1.
00

0.
00

N
B

0.
85

0.
00

%
1.

05
5.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
in

es
B

oo
ks

R
0.

16
0.

20
0.

08
N

B
0.

16
0.

00
%

0.
20

0.
00

%
0.

08
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
al

ki
ng

 B
oo

ks
R

0.
16

0.
20

0.
08

N
B

0.
16

0.
00

%
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
08

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

as
se

tte
s

R
0.

16
0.

20
0.

08
N

B
0.

16
0.

00
%

0.
20

0.
00

%
0.

08
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

pa
ct

 D
is

cs
R

0.
16

0.
20

0.
08

N
B

0.
16

0.
00

%
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
08

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

ng
ua

ge
 C

ou
rs

es
R

0.
16

0.
20

0.
08

N
B

0.
16

0.
00

%
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
08

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
V

id
eo

s
R

1.
05

1.
50

0.
55

N
B

1.
05

0.
00

%
1.

60
6.

67
%

0.
55

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

V
D

s
R

1.
05

1.
50

0.
55

N
B

1.
05

0.
00

%
1.

60
6.

67
%

0.
55

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Ju

ni
or

 V
id

eo
s

R
0.

55
0.

80
0.

30
N

B
0.

55
0.

00
%

0.
85

6.
25

%
0.

30
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 62



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

ew
 C

o
n

ce
ss

 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
ax

In
 th

e 
U

K
 -

 1
st

 P
ag

e
R

1.
05

1.
05

S
T

D
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
10

5.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 th

e 
U

K
 -

 S
ub

se
qu

en
t P

ag
e

R
0.

55
0.

55
S

T
D

0.
55

0.
00

%
0.

60
9.

09
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
W

es
te

rn
 E

ur
op

e 
- 

1s
t P

ag
e

R
2.

30
2.

30
S

T
D

2.
30

0.
00

%
2.

40
4.

35
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
W

es
te

rn
 E

ur
op

e 
- 

S
ub

se
qu

en
t P

ag
e

R
1.

15
1.

15
S

T
D

1.
15

0.
00

%
1.

20
4.

35
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

es
t o

f t
he

 W
or

ld
 -

 1
st

 P
ag

e
R

3.
65

3.
65

S
T

D
3.

65
0.

00
%

3.
80

4.
11

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
es

t o
f t

he
 W

or
ld

 -
 S

ub
se

qu
en

t P
ag

e
R

1.
85

1.
85

S
T

D
1.

85
0.

00
%

1.
95

5.
41

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

 F
ax

 (
an

y 
le

ng
th

)
R

1.
05

1.
05

S
T

D
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
10

5.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

 &
 P

h
o

to
co

p
ie

s
B

la
ck

 a
nd

 W
hi

te
 P

C
 P

rin
ts

 p
er

 A
4 

sh
ee

ts
R

0.
20

0.
20

S
T

D
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
20

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ol

ou
r 

P
C

 P
rin

ts
 p

er
 A

4 
sh

ee
ts

R
0.

40
0.

40
S

T
D

0.
40

0.
00

%
0.

40
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

D
-R

O
M

/M
ic

ro
fo

rm
 P

rin
ts

 p
er

 s
he

et
R

0.
30

0.
30

S
T

D
0.

30
0.

00
%

0.
30

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
 A

4
R

0.
10

0.
10

S
T

D
0.

10
0.

00
%

0.
10

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
 A

3
R

0.
20

0.
20

S
T

D
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
20

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ol

ou
r 

A
4

R
1.

05
1.

05
S

T
D

1.
05

0.
00

%
1.

10
4.

76
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ol
ou

r 
A

3
R

1.
55

1.
55

S
T

D
1.

55
0.

00
%

1.
60

3.
23

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
 (

C
ol

ou
r 

P
ho

to
co

pi
es

) 
A

4
R

0.
30

0.
30

S
T

D
0.

30
0.

00
%

0.
30

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
 (

C
ol

ou
r 

P
ho

to
co

pi
es

) 
A

3
R

0.
60

0.
60

S
T

D
0.

60
0.

00
%

0.
65

8.
33

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ir

e 
o

f 
L

ib
ra

ry
 P

re
m

is
es

M
on

da
y 

- 
T

hu
rs

da
y 

pe
r 

ho
ur

R
8.

70
15

.0
0

E
X

P
8.

70
0.

00
%

16
.0

0
6.

67
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

rid
ay

 -
 S

at
ur

da
y 

pe
r 

ho
ur

R
9.

75
15

.0
0

E
X

P
9.

75
0.

00
%

16
.0

0
6.

67
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

R
15

.5
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

15
.5

0
0.

00
%

21
.0

0
5.

00
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
d

ve
rt

is
in

g
N

ot
ic

e 
B

oa
rd

 D
is

pl
ay

 -
 R

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
e

R
36

.0
0

36
.0

0
S

T
D

36
.0

0
0.

00
%

38
.0

0
5.

56
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ill
 p

os
tin

g 
fe

e 
- 

U
p 

to
 3

 p
os

te
rs

R
18

9.
60

18
9.

60
S

T
D

18
9.

60
0.

00
%

19
9.

00
4.

96
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 63



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

ew
 C

o
n

ce
ss

 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 S

ea
rc

h
 F

ee
F

am
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 C

en
su

s 
se

ar
ch

 -
 o

ne
 

ad
dr

es
s 

- 
A

dd
re

ss
 &

 y
ea

r
R

3.
60

5.
00

S
T

D
3.

60
0.

00
%

5.
25

5.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 C
en

su
s 

se
ar

ch
 -

 o
ne

 
ad

dr
es

s 
- 

sa
m

e 
ad

dr
es

s 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 y
ea

r
R

1.
80

5.
00

S
T

D
1.

80
0.

00
%

5.
25

5.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 C
en

su
s 

se
ar

ch
 -

 o
ne

 
ad

dr
es

s 
- 

sa
m

e 
ad

dr
es

s 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 y
ea

r 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
pi

es
 o

f s
ix

 e
nt

rie
s

R
1.

80
5.

00
S

T
D

1.
80

0.
00

%
5.

25
5.

00
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 L
oc

al
 N

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
S

ea
rc

h 
- 

A
rt

ic
le

 o
n 

on
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ev
en

t
R

3.
60

7.
00

S
T

D
3.

60
0.

00
%

7.
50

7.
14

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 E
le

ct
or

al
 R

eg
is

te
r 

S
ea

rc
h 

- 
18

90
-1

91
4.

 N
am

e 
&

 a
dd

re
ss

. O
cc

up
an

t 
at

 o
ne

 a
dd

re
ss

.  
(5

 y
ea

r 
S

ea
rc

h)

R
3.

60
7.

00
S

T
D

3.
60

0.
00

%
7.

50
7.

14
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 E
le

ct
or

al
 R

eg
is

te
r 

S
ea

rc
h-

19
20

 -
 o

nw
ar

ds
. N

am
e 

&
 a

dd
re

ss
. 

O
cc

up
an

t a
t o

ne
 a

dd
re

ss
.  

(5
 y

ea
r 

S
ea

rc
h)

R
3.

60
7.

00
S

T
D

3.
60

0.
00

%
7.

50
7.

14
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 D
ire

ct
or

ie
s 

S
ea

rc
h 

-
O

cc
up

an
t a

t o
ne

 a
dd

re
ss

 o
r 

tr
ad

e.
  (

5 
ye

ar
 S

ea
rc

h)

R
3.

60
7.

00
S

T
D

3.
60

0.
00

%
7.

50
7.

14
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 P
ar

is
h 

R
eg

is
te

rs
 S

ea
rc

h 
- 

E
nt

ry
 o

f b
ap

tis
m

, m
ar

ria
ge

 o
r 

bu
ria

l
R

1.
80

3.
00

S
T

D
1.

80
0.

00
%

3.
15

5.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

R
at

e 
B

oo
ks

  S
ea

rc
h 

-
O

cc
up

an
t a

t o
ne

 a
dd

re
ss

l
R

3.
60

7.
00

S
T

D
3.

60
0.

00
%

7.
50

7.
14

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

Jo
ur

na
ls

  S
ea

rc
h 

- 
  A

rt
ic

le
on

 o
ne

 s
pe

ci
fic

 to
pi

c
R

3.
60

7.
00

S
T

D
3.

60
0.

00
%

7.
50

7.
14

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

P
ho

to
gr

ap
s 

 S
ea

rc
h 

-
P

ho
to

s 
of

  o
ne

 s
pe

ci
fic

 p
la

ce
 o

r 
 to

pi
c

R
3.

60
7.

00
S

T
D

3.
60

0.
00

%
7.

50
7.

14
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 M
ap

s 
- 

E
xt

ra
ct

 s
ho

w
in

g 
1 

ar
ea

.
R

3.
60

7.
00

S
T

D
3.

60
0.

00
%

7.
50

7.
14

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

- 
 p

er
 h

al
f h

ou
r

R
15

.5
0

20
.0

0
S

T
D

15
.5

0
0.

00
%

21
.0

0
5.

00
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
T

yp
e

B
 =

 B
us

in
es

s
R

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

M
 =

 M
ix

ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 64



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

ew
 C

o
n

ce
ss

 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

O
th

er
A

nn
ua

l M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

F
ee

s 
- 

N
on

-
R

es
id

en
ts

R
0.

00
5.

00
E

X
P

0.
00

0.
00

%
0.

00
-1

00
.0

0%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

pu
te

r 
H

ire
 C

ha
rg

es
 -

 F
re

e 
to

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 -
 N

on
-R

es
id

en
ts

 -
 F

irs
t H

ou
r 

£1
.0

0,
 .5

0p
 p

er
 h

r.
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

R
0.

00
1.

00
E

X
P

0.
00

0.
00

%
1.

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 65



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 P

re
m

is
es

 L
ic

en
ce

 F
ee

s
O

th
er

 L
ic

en
se

s
S

ex
 E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t -

 T
hi

s 
fe

e 
w

as
 s

et
 in

 J
un

e 
- 

no
 c

ha
ng

e 
pr

op
os

ed
B

2,
30

0.
00

2,
30

0.
00

N
B

2,
30

0.
00

0.
00

%
2,

30
0.

00
01

-J
un

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
yp

no
tis

m
 C

on
se

nt
B

N
B

21
.0

0
21

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
H

E
 M

A
R

R
IA

G
E

 A
C

T
 1

99
4

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

A
pp

ro
va

l
B

45
0.

00
N

B
46

0.
00

2.
22

%
01

-F
eb

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

r 
re

ne
w

al
 a

 p
re

m
is

es
 

w
hi

ch
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
ol

ds
 a

 P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 u

nd
er

 
th

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

A
ct

 2
00

3

B
22

5.
00

N
B

23
0.

00
2.

22
%

01
-F

eb
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

re
ne

w
al

B
34

0.
00

N
B

35
0.

00
2.

94
%

01
-F

eb
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
re

vi
ew

B
34

0.
00

N
B

35
0.

00
2.

94
%

01
-F

eb
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
h

e 
L

ic
en

si
n

g
 A

ct
 2

00
3

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 A

B
10

0.
00

N
B

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 B

B
19

0.
00

N
B

19
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 C

B
31

5.
00

N
B

31
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 D

B
45

0.
00

N
B

45
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 E

B
63

5.
00

N
B

63
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 D

 
M

ul
tip

lie
r

B
90

0.
00

N
B

90
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 E

 
M

ul
tip

lie
r

B
1,

90
5.

00
N

B
1,

90
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 A
B

70
.0

0
N

B
70

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 B
B

18
0.

00
N

B
18

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 C
B

29
5.

00
N

B
29

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 D
B

32
0.

00
N

B
32

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 E
B

35
0.

00
N

B
35

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 D
 

M
ul

tip
lie

r
B

64
0.

00
N

B
64

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 66



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 E
 

M
ul

tip
lie

r
B

1,
05

0.
00

N
B

1,
05

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
co

py
 o

f l
ic

en
ce

B
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

ov
is

io
na

l s
ta

te
m

en
t

B
31

5.
00

N
B

31
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 n
am

e 
/ a

dd
re

ss
 o

f 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
ho

ld
er

B
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 n
am

e 
/ a

dd
re

ss
 o

f D
P

S
B

10
.5

0
N

B
10

.5
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
of

 c
lu

b
B

10
.5

0
N

B
10

.5
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ha
ng

e 
of

 c
lu

b 
ru

le
s

B
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
te

rim
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

N
ot

ic
e

B
23

.0
0

N
B

23
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 tr

an
sf

er
 p

re
m

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e

B
23

.0
0

N
B

23
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 v

ar
y 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

to
 s

pe
ci

fy
 

D
P

S
B

23
.0

0
N

B
23

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

of
 in

te
re

st
B

21
.0

0
N

B
21

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

in
or

 v
ar

ia
tio

n
B

89
.0

0
N

B
89

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

 li
ce

nc
e

B
37

.0
0

N
B

37
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
na

m
e 

/ a
dd

re
ss

 o
n 

pe
rs

on
al

 li
ce

nc
e

B
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
co

py
 o

f p
er

so
na

l l
ic

en
ce

B
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
em

po
ra

ry
 E

ve
nt

 N
ot

ic
e

B
21

.0
0

N
B

21
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 67



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
h

e 
G

am
b

lin
g

 A
ct

 2
00

5
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

of
 s

m
al

l s
oc

ie
ty

 lo
tte

ry
B

40
.0

0
N

B
40

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

en
ew

al
 o

f r
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
of

 s
m

al
l s

oc
ie

ty
 lo

tte
ry

B
20

.0
0

N
B

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
in

go
B

3,
50

0.
00

N
B

3,
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

A
du

lt 
G

am
in

g 
C

en
tr

e
B

2,
00

0.
00

N
B

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

F
am

ily
 

E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t C

en
tr

e
B

2,
00

0.
00

N
B

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
et

tin
g 

P
re

m
is

es
 (

T
ra

ck
)

B
2,

50
0.

00
N

B
2,

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

be
tti

ng
 

P
re

m
is

es
 (

O
th

er
)

B
3,

00
0.

00
N

B
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

- 
B

in
go

B
1,

00
0.

00
N

B
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

- 
A

du
lt 

G
am

in
g 

C
en

tr
e

B
1,

00
0.

00
N

B
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

- 
F

am
ily

 
E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t C
en

tr
e

B
75

0.
00

N
B

75
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

- 
B

et
tin

g 
P

re
m

is
es

 (
T

ra
ck

)
B

1,
00

0.
00

N
B

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

- 
be

tti
ng

 
P

re
m

is
es

 (
O

th
er

)
B

60
0.

00
N

B
60

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
in

go
B

1,
75

0.
00

N
B

1,
75

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

A
du

lt 
G

am
in

g 
C

en
tr

e
B

1,
00

0.
00

N
B

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

F
am

ily
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t C
en

tr
e

B
1,

00
0.

00
N

B
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
et

tin
g 

P
re

m
is

es
 (

T
ra

ck
)

B
1,

25
0.

00
N

B
1,

25
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

be
tti

ng
 P

re
m

is
es

 (
O

th
er

)
B

1,
50

0.
00

N
B

1,
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
in

go
B

1,
20

0.
00

N
B

1,
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

A
du

lt 
G

am
in

g 
C

en
tr

e
B

1,
20

0.
00

N
B

1,
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

F
am

ily
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t C
en

tr
e

B
1,

20
0.

00
N

B
1,

20
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
et

tin
g 

P
re

m
is

es
 (

T
ra

ck
)

B
95

0.
00

N
B

95
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 68



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

be
tti

ng
 P

re
m

is
es

 (
O

th
er

)
B

1,
20

0.
00

N
B

1,
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

an
 U

nl
ic

en
se

d 
F

am
ily

 
E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t C
en

tr
e 

G
am

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 P
er

m
it

B
30

0.
00

N
B

30
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Li
ce

ns
ed

 p
re

m
is

es
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 p

er
m

it
B

15
0.

00
N

B
15

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
lic

en
se

d 
pr

em
is

es
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 p

er
m

it
B

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

cl
ub

 g
am

in
g 

/ g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 
pe

rm
it

B
15

0.
00

N
B

15
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
cl

ub
 g

am
in

g 
/ g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 

pe
rm

it
B

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 p
er

m
it

B
25

.0
0

N
B

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 2

 x
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
s

B
50

.0
0

N
B

50
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ra

d
e 

R
ef

u
se

N
or

m
al

 d
om

es
tic

 s
iz

ed
 d

us
tb

in
, p

la
st

ic
 s

ac
k 

or
 

ag
re

ed
 e

qu
iv

al
en

t. 
A

pp
ro

x 
90

 li
tr

es
 c

ap
ac

ity
 

(e
ac

h)

B
2.

80
2.

80
N

B
2.

50
-1

0.
71

%
2.

50
-1

0.
71

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

96
0 

lit
re

 c
ap

ac
ity

 b
ul

k 
bi

n.
 (

H
ire

 &
 e

m
pt

y)
B

14
.1

0
14

.1
0

N
B

15
.1

0
7.

09
%

15
.1

0
7.

09
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

11
00

 li
tr

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

(1
-3

 b
in

s)
.  

H
ire

 &
 

em
pt

y
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

N
B

17
.2

0
7.

50
%

17
.2

0
7.

50
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

11
00

 li
tr

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

(4
 b

in
s 

an
d 

ov
er

).
H

ire
 &

 e
m

pt
y

B
12

.7
0

12
.7

0
N

B
13

.6
0

7.
09

%
13

.6
0

7.
09

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

12
80

 li
tr

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ul
k 

bi
n.

 H
ire

 &
 e

m
pt

y 
   

   
   

   
 

B
18

.2
0

18
.2

0
N

B
19

.3
0

6.
04

%
19

.3
0

6.
04

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

11
00

 li
tr

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

fo
r 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
(m

ix
ed

 
pa

pe
r,

 c
ar

ds
, c

an
s 

an
d 

pl
as

tic
 b

ot
tle

s)
 h

ire
 &

 
em

pt
y 

(f
or

tn
ig

ht
ly

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n)

B
5.

00
5.

00
N

B
5.

00
0.

00
%

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
on

ta
in

er
 r

ei
ns

ta
te

m
en

t f
ee

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

m
ov

al
 

du
e 

to
 la

te
 p

ay
m

en
t (

pe
r 

si
te

)
B

67
.4

0
67

.4
0

N
B

67
.4

0
0.

00
%

67
.4

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ire

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 9
60

 li
tr

e 
bu

lk
 b

in
 fo

r 
do

m
es

tic
 / 

 c
ha

rit
y 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
pu

rp
os

es
 (

pe
r 

6 
m

on
th

s)

B
42

.5
5

42
.5

5
N

B
42

.5
5

0.
00

%
42

.5
5

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ire

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 1
10

0 
lit

re
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

fo
r 

do
m

es
tic

 / 
ch

ar
ity

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

 (
pe

r 
6 

m
on

th
s)

B
49

.3
6

49
.3

6
N

B
49

.3
6

0.
00

%
49

.3
6

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ire

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 1
28

0 
lit

re
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

fo
r 

do
m

es
tic

 / 
ch

ar
ity

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

 (
pe

r 
6 

m
on

th
s)

B
57

.0
2

57
.0

2
N

B
57

.0
2

0.
00

%
57

.0
2

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 69



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

H
ire

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 1
10

0 
lit

re
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

bi
n 

fo
r 

do
m

es
tic

 / 
ch

ar
ity

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

 (
pe

r 
6 

m
on

th
s)

B
23

.8
3

23
.8

3
N

B
23

.8
3

0.
00

%
23

.8
3

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
pe

ci
al

 o
ne

-o
ff 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 (

by
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t)

.
F

ro
m

B
46

.3
3

46
.3

3
N

B
46

.3
3

0.
00

%
46

.3
3

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
pe

ci
al

 o
ne

-o
ff 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 (

re
si

de
nt

s)
 u

p 
to

 4
 

ite
m

s
R

17
.1

7
17

.1
7

N
B

17
.1

7
0.

00
%

17
.1

7
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pe

ci
al

 o
ne

-o
ff 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 (

re
si

de
nt

s)
 4

 it
em

s 
up

 
to

 8
 it

em
s

R
29

.6
7

29
.6

7
N

B
29

.6
7

0.
00

%
29

.6
7

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
pe

ci
al

 o
ne

-o
ff 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 (

re
si

de
nt

s)
 8

 it
em

s 
up

 
to

 1
2 

ite
m

s
R

42
.1

7
42

.1
7

N
B

42
.1

7
0.

00
%

42
.1

7
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
nt

ry
 C

ha
rg

e
B

0.
00

10
.0

0
N

B
0.

00
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
T

ra
de

 w
as

te
 a

t C
A

 s
ite

s 
B

15
1.

67
15

1.
67

N
B

16
2.

50
7.

14
%

16
2.

50
7.

14
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
u

b
lic

 C
o

n
ve

n
ie

n
ce

s
H

at
to

n 
C

ro
ss

 -
 P

er
 e

nt
ry

M
0.

10
N

B
0.

10
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

la
nd

 G
at

e 
- 

P
er

 e
nt

ry
M

0.
10

N
B

0.
10

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ar

k 
La

ne
, H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 -
 P

er
 e

nt
ry

M
0.

10
N

B
0.

10
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Li
nd

en
 A

ve
nu

e 
- 

P
er

 e
nt

ry
M

0.
20

N
B

0.
20

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
tr

ee
t-

S
ce

n
e 

E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t
M

in
o

r 
H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
F

ee
s

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
ch

ar
ge

 p
er

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n)

B
14

3.
50

14
3.

50
N

B
14

3.
50

0.
00

%
14

3.
50

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

B
an

ne
rs

 o
n 

S
tr

ee
t F

ur
ni

tu
re

M
14

7.
10

N
B

14
7.

10
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

F
es

tiv
e 

Li
gh

ts
 &

 D
ec

or
at

io
ns

M
14

7.
10

N
B

14
7.

10
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ki

p
 L

ic
en

ci
n

g
(c

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 (

fo
r 

1-
49

)
B

16
.8

0
16

.8
0

N
B

17
.1

0
1.

79
%

17
.1

0
1.

79
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 70



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

S
tr

ee
t 

T
ra

d
in

g
 L

ic
en

ce
s

P
itc

h 
(P

er
m

an
en

t)
B

84
0.

50
84

0.
50

N
B

86
0.

00
2.

32
%

86
0.

00
2.

32
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
itc

h 
(T

em
po

ra
ry

 -
 6

 m
on

th
s)

B
42

0.
25

42
0.

25
N

B
43

0.
00

2.
32

%
43

0.
00

2.
32

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ho
ps

 F
ro

nt
 (

pe
r 

m
et

er
e 

de
pt

h)
 -

 6
 m

on
th

s
B

68
.1

5
68

.1
5

N
B

70
.0

0
2.

71
%

70
.0

0
2.

71
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 L

ic
en

se
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
tr

ad
in

g 
ar

ea
) 

- 
6 

m
on

th
s

B
68

.1
5

68
.1

5
N

B
70

.0
0

2.
71

%
70

.0
0

2.
71

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
ho

rt
 te

rm
 e

ve
nt

 T
em

p 
S

tr
ee

t T
ra

di
ng

 L
ic

en
ce

 -
 

1s
t d

ay
M

26
.3

0
26

.3
0

N
B

26
.8

0
1.

90
%

26
.8

0
1.

90
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ho

rt
 te

rm
 e

ve
nt

 T
em

p 
S

tr
ee

t T
ra

di
ng

 L
ic

en
ce

 -
 

pe
r 

da
y 

th
er

ea
fte

r
M

10
.5

0
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.7

0
1.

90
%

10
.7

0
1.

90
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
on

se
nt

 fo
r 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

of
 fr

ee
 p

rin
te

d 
m

at
te

r 
(p

er
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
- 

co
ve

rin
g 

a 
pe

rio
d 

of
 8

 h
ou

rs
)

B
26

.3
0

26
.3

0
N

B
26

.8
0

1.
90

%
26

.8
0

1.
90

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ig

hw
ay

 E
ve

nt
 p

er
m

its
M

n/
a

n/
a

N
B

26
.8

0
n/

a
26

.8
0

n/
a

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
us

ki
ng

 p
er

m
is

si
on

M
26

.3
0

26
.3

0
N

B
26

.8
0

1.
90

%
26

.8
0

1.
90

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
tr

ee
t 

T
ra

d
in

g
 

C
on

tin
en

ta
l M

ar
ke

t (
F

ee
 p

er
 d

ay
 p

er
 s

ta
ll)

B
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
xb

rid
ge

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
M

ar
ke

t -
 u

p 
to

 5
0 

st
al

ls
 

pe
r 

da
y

B
75

0.
00

75
0.

00
N

B
75

0.
00

0.
00

%
75

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
xb

rid
ge

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
M

ar
ke

t -
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 5
0 

st
al

ls
 p

er
 d

ay
B

25
0.

00
25

0.
00

N
B

25
0.

00
0.

00
%

25
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 a

re
as

 M
ar

ke
t -

 u
p 

to
 5

0 
st

al
ls

 p
er

 d
ay

B
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
N

B
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
th

er
 a

re
as

 M
ar

ke
t -

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 5

0 
st

al
ls

 p
er

 d
ay

B
25

0.
00

25
0.

00
N

B
25

0.
00

0.
00

%
25

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 71



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

P
en

al
ti

es
Li

tte
r 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t (
F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

 N
ot

ic
e)

M
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
N

B
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ffi
ti 

(F
ix

ed
 P

en
al

ty
)

M
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
N

B
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

og
 C

on
tr

ol
 O

rd
er

s 
(F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

)
M

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

N
B

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
og

 W
ar

de
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

)
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

N
B

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
og

 w
ar

de
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
co

st
s)

 
F

irs
t o

ffe
nc

e 
w

ith
in

 1
2 

M
on

th
s 

- 
ex

cl
 o

f f
ix

ed
 

pe
na

lty

M
45

.0
0

45
.0

0
N

B
45

.0
0

0.
00

%
45

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
og

 w
ar

de
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
co

st
s)

 
S

ec
on

d 
of

fe
nc

e 
w

ith
in

 1
2 

M
on

th
s 

- 
ex

cl
. o

f f
ix

ed
 

pe
na

lty

M
70

.0
0

70
.0

0
N

B
70

.0
0

0.
00

%
70

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
og

 w
ar

de
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
co

st
s)

 
T

hi
rd

 o
ffe

nc
e 

w
ith

in
 1

2 
M

on
th

s 
- 

ex
cl

. o
f f

ix
ed

 
pe

na
lty

M
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
N

B
90

.0
0

0.
00

%
90

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ut

y 
of

 c
ar

e 
(F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

)
M

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

N
B

90
.0

0
0.

00
%

90
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ly

 P
os

tin
g 

(F
ix

ed
 P

en
al

ty
)

M
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
N

B
90

.0
0

0.
00

%
90

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

on
tr

av
en

tio
n 

of
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 -
 S

tr
ee

t t
ra

di
ng

 
lic

en
ce

 (
F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

)
M

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

N
B

90
.0

0
0.

00
%

90
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tr

ee
t 

n
am

in
g

 &
 N

u
m

b
er

in
g

T
o 

na
m

e/
R

en
am

e 
 -

 T
o 

na
m

e 
or

 R
en

am
e 

a 
ro

ad
M

25
0.

00
S

T
D

25
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-D

ec
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
o 

na
m

e/
R

en
am

e 
 -

 T
o 

na
m

e/
R

en
am

e 
of

 
B

ui
lid

ng
/S

tr
ee

t n
um

be
rin

g
M

10
0.

00
S

T
D

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-D

ec
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
es

ea
rc

h 
C

ha
rg

es
 -

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
ch

ar
ge

s 
on

 
po

ss
ib

le
 n

am
e/

nu
m

be
rin

g 
of

 s
tr

ee
t/b

ui
ld

in
g 

- 
P

er
 

H
ou

r 
- 

C
ha

rg
ea

bl
e 

in
 1

5 
m

in
ut

es
 u

ni
ts

M
60

.0
0

S
T

D
60

.0
0

0.
00

%

01
-D

ec
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 72



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
rt

s
S

ta
b

le
s

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l: 

M
on

-F
ri

M
18

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

21
.0

0
16

.6
7%

23
.0

0
15

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l: 

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

22
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

13
.6

4%
29

.0
0

16
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
8.

00
10

.0
0

E
X

P
9.

00
12

.5
0%

12
.0

0
20

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

10
.0

0
12

.0
0

E
X

P
12

.0
0

20
.0

0%
14

.0
0

16
.6

7%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
7.

00
8.

00
E

X
P

8.
00

14
.2

9%
9.

00
12

.5
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

8.
00

9.
00

E
X

P
9.

00
12

.5
0%

10
.0

0
11

.1
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
24

.0
0

27
.0

0
E

X
P

28
.0

0
16

.6
7%

31
.0

0
14

.8
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, 
B

an
k 

H
ol

M
31

.0
0

35
.0

0
E

X
P

36
.0

0
16

.1
3%

40
.0

0
14

.2
9%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
12

.0
0

14
.0

0
E

X
P

14
.0

0
16

.6
7%

16
.0

0
14

.2
9%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

17
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

17
.6

5%
23

.0
0

15
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
10

.0
0

12
.0

0
E

X
P

12
.0

0
20

.0
0%

14
.0

0
16

.6
7%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

13
.0

0
15

.0
0

E
X

P
15

.0
0

15
.3

8%
17

.0
0

13
.3

3%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
an

o
r 

F
ar

m
 H

al
l

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l: 

M
on

-F
ri

M
18

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

18
.0

0
0.

00
%

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l: 

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

22
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
22

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

on
 p

ro
fit

 m
ak

in
g 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: M

on
-F

ri
M

8.
00

10
.0

0
E

X
P

8.
00

0.
00

%
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

on
 p

ro
fit

 m
ak

in
g 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

M
10

.0
0

12
.0

0
E

X
P

10
.0

0
0.

00
%

12
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
7.

00
8.

00
E

X
P

7.
00

0.
00

%
8.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

8.
00

9.
00

E
X

P
8.

00
0.

00
%

9.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: M

on
-F

ri
M

24
.0

0
27

.0
0

E
X

P
24

.0
0

0.
00

%
27

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: S

at
, S

un
, 

M
31

.0
0

35
.0

0
E

X
P

31
.0

0
0.

00
%

35
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
12

.0
0

14
.0

0
E

X
P

12
.0

0
0.

00
%

14
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
M

17
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
17

.0
0

0.
00

%
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ha
rit

ab
le

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: M

on
-F

ri
M

10
.0

0
12

.0
0

E
X

P
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ha
rit

ab
le

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

H
ol

M
13

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

13
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
u

ty
 O

ff
ic

er
M

on
 to

 F
ri

M
16

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

16
.0

0
0.

00
%

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ee

ke
nd

s
M

16
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 73



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
o

w
 B

yr
e

D
ay

tim
e 

   
  0

9:
00

am
 to

   
5:

00
pm

 E
xh

ib
iti

on
M

50
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
51

.0
0

2.
00

%
61

.0
0

1.
67

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
ve

ni
ng

   
   

 0
6:

00
pm

 to
 1

1:
00

pm
 W

he
n 

us
ed

 
w

ith
 a

bo
ve

M
55

.0
0

65
.0

0
E

X
P

56
.0

0
1.

82
%

66
.0

0
1.

54
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

om
m

is
si

on
= 

10
%

. N
E

W
: 2

0%
M

20
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n

: 
C

ra
ft

 F
ai

r 
an

d
 E

xh
ib

it
io

n
s

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

 to
 T

hu
rs

 0
9:

00
 to

 
15

:0
0

M
26

0.
00

30
0.

00
E

X
P

27
0.

00
3.

85
%

31
0.

00
3.

33
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: F
ri,

 S
at

 S
un

 B
an

k 
H

ol
: 

09
:0

0 
to

 1
5:

00
M

31
0.

00
35

0.
00

E
X

P
32

0.
00

3.
23

%
36

0.
00

2.
86

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: M

on
 to

 T
hu

rs
 0

9:
00

 
to

 1
5:

00
M

40
0.

00
45

0.
00

E
X

P
41

0.
00

2.
50

%
46

0.
00

2.
22

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: F

ri,
 S

at
 S

un
 B

an
k 

H
ol

: 0
9:

00
 to

 1
5:

00
M

50
0.

00
55

0.
00

E
X

P
51

0.
00

2.
00

%
56

0.
00

1.
82

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n

: 
S

o
ci

al
 / 

W
ed

d
in

g
M

on
 to

 T
hu

rs
: 0

9:
00

 to
 2

4:
00

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(m
in

 4
 

hr
s)

M
10

5.
00

13
0.

00
E

X
P

11
0.

00
4.

76
%

13
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ri 

to
 S

un
: 0

9:
00

 to
 2

4:
00

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(m
in

 5
 

hr
s)

M
12

5.
00

15
5.

00
E

X
P

13
0.

00
4.

00
%

16
0.

00
3.

23
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
on

 to
 T

hu
rs

: 0
9:

00
 to

 2
4:

00
M

1,
10

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

E
X

P
1,

12
0.

00
1.

82
%

1,
28

0.
00

2.
40

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

ri 
to

 S
un

: 0
9:

00
 to

 2
4:

00
M

1,
50

0.
00

1,
80

0.
00

E
X

P
1,

53
0.

00
2.

00
%

1,
84

0.
00

2.
22

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n

: 
O

th
er

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s
G

re
at

 B
ar

n:
 C

on
ce

rt
/ P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
- 

M
on

 to
 T

hu
rs

: 
16

:0
0 

to
 2

3:
00

M
40

0.
00

45
0.

00
E

X
P

41
0.

00
2.

50
%

46
0.

00
2.

22
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n:

 C
on

ce
rt

/ P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

- 
W

ee
ke

nd
s:

 
16

:0
0 

to
 2

3:
00

M
45

0.
00

55
0.

00
E

X
P

46
0.

00
2.

22
%

56
0.

00
1.

82
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n:

 C
ou

rt
ya

rd
 -

 C
on

ce
rt

 /P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

 -
 

09
:0

0 
to

 1
7:

00
M

25
0.

00
30

0.
00

E
X

P
26

0.
00

4.
00

%
31

0.
00

3.
33

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n:

 M
ar

ke
t i

n 
C

ou
rt

ya
rd

 -
 0

9:
00

 to
 1

5:
00

 
M

32
0.

00
40

0.
00

E
X

P
33

0.
00

3.
13

%
41

0.
00

2.
50

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n:

 W
ed

di
ng

 C
er

em
on

y 
/ P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 -

 
09

:0
0 

to
 1

3:
00

 o
r 

14
:0

0 
to

 1
8:

00
M

50
0.

00
60

0.
00

E
X

P
51

0.
00

2.
00

%
61

0.
00

1.
67

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 S
o

ci
al

 T
ar

ri
f

Lo
un

ge
 o

nl
y 

M
on

 to
 F

ri
M

55
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
55

.0
0

0.
00

%
60

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ud
ito

riu
m

 a
nd

 L
ou

ng
e 

- 
M

on
 to

 fr
i

M
10

0.
00

11
0.

00
E

X
P

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

11
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 L

ou
ng

e 
- 

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

12
0.

00
12

5.
00

E
X

P
12

0.
00

0.
00

%
13

0.
00

4.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 74



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 R
eg

is
te

re
d

 F
u

n
d

 
R

ai
si

n
g

 C
h

ar
it

ie
s

Lo
un

ge
 o

nl
y

M
40

.0
0

45
.0

0
E

X
P

40
.0

0
0.

00
%

45
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 L

ou
ng

e 
- 

M
on

 to
 fr

i
M

55
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
55

.0
0

0.
00

%
60

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ud
ito

riu
m

 a
nd

 L
ou

ng
e 

- 
S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

H
ol

M
80

.0
0

85
.0

0
E

X
P

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

85
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

n
d

 
P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 E

ve
n

ts
Lo

un
ge

 o
nl

y
M

60
.0

0
65

.0
0

E
X

P
60

.0
0

0.
00

%
65

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ud
ito

riu
m

 a
nd

 L
ou

ng
e 

- 
M

on
 to

 fr
i

M
75

.0
0

80
.0

0
E

X
P

75
.0

0
0.

00
%

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 L

ou
ng

e 
- 

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

11
0.

00
11

5.
00

E
X

P
11

0.
00

0.
00

%
12

0.
00

4.
35

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 F

it
n

es
s 

C
la

ss
es

Lo
un

ge
 o

nl
y

M
26

.0
0

29
.0

0
E

X
P

27
.0

0
3.

85
%

30
.0

0
3.

45
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

S
ea

ts
 in

 a
nd

 o
ut

 S
et

 u
p 

- 
D

ay
M

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

E
X

P
87

.0
0

2.
35

%
87

.0
0

2.
35

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ad
io

 M
ic

s(
1 

ha
nd

 h
el

d,
2 

la
pe

l a
va

ila
bl

e)
 -

 D
ay

M
8.

90
8.

90
E

X
P

9.
10

2.
25

%
9.

10
2.

25
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
ad

io
 M

ic
s(

1 
ha

nd
 h

el
d,

2 
la

pe
l a

va
ila

bl
e)

 -
 

W
ee

k
M

35
.6

0
35

.6
0

E
X

P
36

.3
0

1.
97

%
36

.3
0

1.
97

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

V
oc

al
 M

ic
s(

5 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 -
 D

ay
M

5.
60

5.
60

E
X

P
5.

70
1.

79
%

5.
70

1.
79

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
V

oc
al

 M
ic

s(
5 

av
ai

la
bl

e)
 -

 W
ee

k
M

11
.2

0
11

.2
0

E
X

P
11

.4
0

1.
79

%
11

.4
0

1.
79

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ia
no

 (
tu

ni
ng

 e
xt

ra
) 

- 
D

ay
M

48
.0

0
48

.0
0

E
X

P
49

.0
0

2.
08

%
49

.0
0

2.
08

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ia
no

 (
tu

ni
ng

 e
xt

ra
) 

- 
W

ee
k

M
48

.0
0

48
.0

0
E

X
P

49
.0

0
2.

08
%

49
.0

0
2.

08
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 T
h

ea
tr

ic
al

, C
o

n
ce

rt
, 

S
h

o
w

 H
ir

e
09

:0
0 

to
 1

5:
00

   
   

   
 S

es
si

on
 R

at
e 

- 
M

on
 to

 fr
i

M
30

0.
00

35
0.

00
E

X
P

31
0.

00
3.

33
%

36
0.

00
2.

86
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

09
:0

0 
to

 1
5:

00
   

   
   

 S
es

si
on

 R
at

e 
- 

S
at

, S
un

, 
B

an
k 

H
ol

M
45

0.
00

50
0.

00
E

X
P

46
0.

00
2.

22
%

51
0.

00
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

 S
es

si
on

 R
at

e 
- 

M
on

 to
 fr

i
M

30
0.

00
35

0.
00

E
X

P
31

0.
00

3.
33

%
36

0.
00

2.
86

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

 S
es

si
on

 R
at

e 
- 

S
at

, S
un

, 
B

an
k 

H
ol

M
45

0.
00

50
0.

00
E

X
P

46
0.

00
2.

22
%

51
0.

00
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

- 
M

on
 to

 F
ri

M
55

.0
0

65
.0

0
E

X
P

55
.0

0
0.

00
%

65
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

- 
S

at
, S

un
, 

B
an

k 
H

ol
M

10
0.

00
12

0.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
12

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 75



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 F
u

ll 
W

ee
k 

B
o

o
ki

n
g

S
un

da
y:

10
:0

0 
to

 2
3:

30
, W

ee
kd

ay
s 

18
:0

0 
to

 
23

:0
0,

 S
at

ur
da

y 
09

:0
0 

to
 M

id
ni

gh
t

M
2,

00
0.

00
2,

15
0.

00
E

X
P

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
2,

20
0.

00
2.

33
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
s 

- 
W

ee
kd

ay
s 

o
n

ly
, o

u
ts

id
e 

w
h

o
le

 w
ee

k

Lo
un

ge
   

   
   

H
ou

rly
 R

at
e

M
45

.0
0

50
.0

0
E

X
P

46
.0

0
2.

22
%

51
.0

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ud

ito
riu

m
   

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e

M
50

.0
0

60
.0

0
E

X
P

51
.0

0
2.

00
%

61
.0

0
1.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

R
ad

io
 M

ic
s(

1 
ha

nd
 h

el
d,

2 
la

pe
l a

va
ila

bl
e)

 -
 D

ay
M

9.
00

9.
00

E
X

P
9.

00
0.

00
%

9.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
ad

io
 M

ic
s(

1 
ha

nd
 h

el
d,

2 
la

pe
l a

va
ila

bl
e)

 -
 

W
ee

k
M

36
.0

0
36

.0
0

E
X

P
37

.0
0

2.
78

%
37

.0
0

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

V
oc

al
 M

ic
s(

5 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 -
 D

ay
M

5.
60

5.
60

E
X

P
5.

70
1.

79
%

5.
70

1.
79

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
V

oc
al

 M
ic

s(
5 

av
ai

la
bl

e)
 -

 W
ee

k
M

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

E
X

P
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

lc
oh

ol
 L

ic
en

se
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
26

.0
0

4.
00

%
26

.0
0

4.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

se
 o

f o
ve

ns
 (

no
t S

oc
ia

l T
ar

rif
f)

M
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
E

X
P

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n:

 (
p/

h)
 

M
12

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

12
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
R

S
 F

ee
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
26

.0
0

4.
00

%
26

.0
0

4.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
an

o
r 

F
ar

m
 H

o
u

se
R

oo
m

 R
en

ta
l

M
20

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

26
.0

0
4.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

pa
ss

 T
he

at
re

D
ep

o
si

ts
A

dd
iti

on
al

 H
ire

 C
ha

rg
e 

In
cu

rr
ed

 a
fte

r 
hi

re
 p

er
io

d 
ha

s 
el

ap
se

d
M

80
.0

0
84

.0
0

E
X

P
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
84

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
nt

ire
 w

ee
k

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

ot
he

r 
B

oo
ki

ng
s

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
le

an
in

g 
C

ha
rg

e
M

10
0.

00
10

5.
00

S
T

D
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

se
 o

f W
or

ks
ho

p 
- 

P
er

 H
ou

r
M

9.
60

10
.1

0
E

X
P

9.
80

2.
08

%
10

.3
0

1.
98

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
W

or
ks

ho
p 

S
to

ra
ge

 -
 W

ee
kl

y
M

57
.1

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
58

.2
0

1.
93

%
61

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

os
tu

m
e 

H
ire

 –
 A

du
lt 

- 
W

ee
k

M
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
os

tu
m

e 
H

ire
 –

 C
hi

ld
 –

 W
ee

k
M

10
.0

0
10

.0
0

E
X

P
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

or
ta

bl
e 

A
pp

lia
nc

e 
T

es
t

M
14

.0
0

14
.7

0
S

T
D

14
.3

0
2.

14
%

15
.0

0
2.

04
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 76



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 S

ta
g

e 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

- 
P

er
 W

ee
k

C
ei

lin
g 

M
ou

nt
ed

 V
id

eo
 / 

D
at

a 
P

ro
je

ct
or

M
84

.0
0

88
.2

0
50

.4
0

S
T

D
86

.1
0

2.
50

%
90

.4
0

2.
49

%
51

.7
0

2.
58

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
on

y 
N

IC
A

M
 V

id
eo

 P
la

ye
r 

/ R
ec

or
de

r
M

24
.0

0
25

.2
0

14
.4

0
S

T
D

24
.6

0
2.

50
%

25
.8

0
2.

38
%

14
.8

0
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
V

D
 P

la
ye

r
M

30
.0

0
31

.5
0

18
.0

0
S

T
D

30
.8

0
2.

67
%

32
.3

0
2.

54
%

18
.5

0
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

2 
x 

R
O

B
E

 2
50

 M
ov

in
g 

S
po

t L
ig

ht
M

72
.0

0
75

.6
0

43
.2

0
S

T
D

73
.8

0
2.

50
%

77
.5

0
2.

51
%

44
.3

0
2.

55
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

6 
x 

C
hr

om
a-

Q
 D

M
X

 C
ol

ou
r 

S
cr

ol
le

r
M

31
.2

0
32

.7
0

18
.8

0
S

T
D

32
.0

0
2.

56
%

33
.5

0
2.

45
%

19
.2

0
2.

13
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

8 
x 

P
ar

 1
6 

‘B
ird

i’ 
w

ith
 1

2v
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

er
s

M
4.

80
5.

00
2.

90
S

T
D

4.
90

2.
08

%
5.

10
2.

00
%

2.
90

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

irr
or

 B
al

l
M

19
.2

0
20

.1
0

11
.6

0
S

T
D

19
.7

0
2.

60
%

20
.6

0
2.

49
%

11
.9

0
2.

59
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tr

ob
e 

Li
gh

t
M

24
.0

0
25

.2
0

14
.4

0
S

T
D

24
.6

0
2.

50
%

25
.8

0
2.

38
%

14
.8

0
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
V

 L
ig

ht
s

M
12

.0
0

12
.6

0
7.

20
S

T
D

12
.3

0
2.

50
%

12
.9

0
2.

38
%

7.
40

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

M
X

 S
m

ok
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

M
48

.0
0

50
.4

0
28

.8
0

S
T

D
49

.2
0

2.
50

%
51

.7
0

2.
58

%
29

.5
0

2.
43

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

dd
iti

on
al

 F
ol

lo
w

 S
po

t &
 D

im
m

er
M

54
.0

0
56

.7
0

32
.4

0
S

T
D

55
.4

0
2.

59
%

58
.1

0
2.

47
%

33
.2

0
2.

47
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

4 
x 

S
hu

re
 S

M
58

 V
oc

al
 M

ic
s

M
18

.0
0

18
.9

0
10

.8
0

S
T

D
18

.5
0

2.
78

%
19

.4
0

2.
65

%
11

.1
0

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

pr
ig

ht
 P

ia
no

M
24

.0
0

25
.2

0
14

.4
0

S
T

D
24

.6
0

2.
50

%
25

.8
0

2.
38

%
14

.8
0

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ab
y 

G
ra

nd
 P

ia
no

 (
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

of
 H

M
S

)
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

an
ha

nd
lin

g 
on

 / 
of

f s
ta

ge
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ia
no

 T
un

in
g

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
P

O
A

S
T

D
P

O
A

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
us

to
m

 G
ob

os
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ob
os

M
4.

80
5.

00
2.

90
S

T
D

4.
90

2.
08

%
5.

10
2.

00
%

2.
90

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

yr
o 

F
iri

ng
 B

ox
 w

ith
 2

 P
od

s
M

12
.0

0
12

.6
0

7.
20

S
T

D
12

.3
0

2.
50

%
12

.9
0

2.
38

%
7.

40
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 P

od
s 

– 
up

to
 s

ix
M

4.
80

5.
00

2.
90

S
T

D
4.

90
2.

08
%

5.
10

2.
00

%
2.

90
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
yr

ot
ec

hn
ic

s
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

S
T

D
P

O
A

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ta

ge
 G

au
ze

 C
lo

th
M

72
.0

0
63

.0
0

43
.2

0
S

T
D

73
.8

0
2.

50
%

64
.6

0
2.

54
%

44
.3

0
2.

55
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
on

su
m

ab
le

s
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

S
T

D
P

O
A

P
O

A
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

or
ta

bl
e 

T
V

/D
V

D
 C

om
bi

M
34

.3
0

36
.1

0
S

T
D

35
.2

0
2.

62
%

37
.0

0
2.

49
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
or

ta
bl

e 
T

V
/V

id
eo

 C
om

bi
M

27
.9

0
29

.4
0

S
T

D
28

.6
0

2.
51

%
30

.1
0

2.
38

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

or
ta

bl
e 

V
id

eo
 / 

D
at

a 
P

ro
je

ct
or

 &
 S

cr
ee

n
M

67
.2

0
70

.5
0

S
T

D
68

.9
0

2.
53

%
72

.3
0

2.
55

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

V
D

 P
la

ye
r 

fo
r 

us
e 

w
ith

 p
ro

je
ct

or
M

20
.3

0
21

.3
0

S
T

D
20

.8
0

2.
46

%
21

.8
0

2.
35

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

H
P

 -
 O

ve
rh

ea
d 

P
ro

je
ct

or
M

10
.2

0
10

.8
0

S
T

D
10

.5
0

2.
94

%
11

.1
0

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

lip
 C

ha
rt

 a
nd

 o
ne

 s
et

 o
f P

en
s

M
10

.2
0

10
.8

0
S

T
D

10
.5

0
2.

94
%

11
.1

0
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
en

s
M

16
.5

0
17

.4
0

S
T

D
16

.9
0

2.
42

%
17

.8
0

2.
30

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ho
to

co
py

in
g 

- 
P

er
 A

 4
 S

he
et

M
0.

30
0.

40
S

T
D

0.
30

0.
00

%
0.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
in

gl
e 

C
ha

nn
el

 D
im

m
er

 w
he

n 
no

t u
se

d 
w

ith
 

F
ol

lo
w

sp
ot

M
6.

00
6.

40
3.

60
S

T
D

6.
20

3.
33

%
6.

60
3.

12
%

3.
70

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
I B

ox
es

M
6.

00
6.

40
3.

60
S

T
D

6.
20

3.
33

%
6.

60
3.

12
%

3.
70

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 77



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

G
ro

u
p

s
W

ee
k 

H
ire

: S
ta

ge
, A

ud
ito

riu
m

 a
nd

 D
re

ss
in

g 
R

oo
m

s 
(w

ee
kd

ay
 r

eh
ea

rs
al

)
M

32
.5

0
34

.2
0

19
.5

0
E

X
P

32
.8

0
0.

92
%

34
.5

0
0.

88
%

19
.7

0
1.

03
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ee

k 
H

ire
: S

ta
ge

, A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
s 

(w
ee

ke
nd

 r
eh

ea
rs

al
)

M
36

.0
0

37
.8

0
21

.6
0

E
X

P
37

.6
0

4.
44

%
39

.5
0

4.
50

%
22

.6
0

4.
63

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
ee

k 
H

ire
: S

ta
ge

, A
ud

ito
riu

m
, D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
s,

 
B

is
tr

o 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, i
nc

l. 
m

at
in

ee
s)

M
34

.5
0

36
.3

0
20

.7
0

E
X

P
34

.8
0

0.
87

%
36

.7
0

1.
10

%
20

.9
0

0.
97

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
ee

k 
H

ire
: S

ta
ge

, A
ud

ito
riu

m
, D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
s,

 
B

is
tr

o 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, i
nc

l. 
m

at
in

ee
s)

M
37

.0
0

38
.9

0
22

.2
0

E
X

P
37

.7
0

1.
89

%
39

.7
0

2.
06

%
22

.6
0

1.
80

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
on

-P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 U
se

M
24

.4
0

25
.8

0
14

.7
0

E
X

P
24

.9
0

2.
05

%
26

.3
0

1.
94

%
14

.9
0

1.
36

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ll 
S

ho
w

s:
 W

ee
kd

ay
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
up

po
rt

 
(m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

)
M

14
.4

0
15

.2
0

8.
70

S
T

D
14

.7
0

2.
08

%
15

.5
0

1.
97

%
8.

80
1.

15
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

ke
nd

 / 
B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

S
up

po
rt

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

)

M
18

.0
0

19
.0

0
10

.8
0

S
T

D
18

.4
0

2.
22

%
19

.4
0

2.
11

%
11

.0
0

1.
85

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 U
sh

er
s

M
12

.0
0

12
.6

0
7.

20
S

T
D

12
.2

0
1.

67
%

12
.9

0
2.

38
%

7.
30

1.
39

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ne
-O

ffs
 a

nd
 M

at
in

ee
s:

 W
ee

kd
ay

 D
ut

y 
M

an
ag

er
 (

m
an

da
to

ry
 fo

r 
al

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s)
M

14
.4

0
15

.2
0

8.
70

S
T

D
14

.7
0

2.
08

%
15

.5
0

1.
97

%
8.

80
1.

15
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
ke

nd
 / 

B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
 D

ut
y 

M
an

ag
er

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

s)

M
18

.0
0

19
.0

0
10

.8
0

S
T

D
18

.4
0

2.
22

%
19

.4
0

2.
11

%
11

.0
0

1.
85

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

M
id

w
ee

k
M

6.
40

6.
80

3.
90

E
X

P
6.

50
1.

56
%

6.
90

1.
47

%
3.

90
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

S
at

/S
un

M
9.

00
9.

50
5.

40
E

X
P

9.
20

2.
22

%
9.

70
2.

11
%

5.
50

1.
85

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
M

5.
30

5.
60

3.
20

E
X

P
5.

40
1.

89
%

5.
70

1.
79

%
3.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
xc

es
s 

H
ire

 C
ha

rg
e

M
80

.0
0

84
.0

0
48

.0
0

E
X

P
82

.0
0

2.
50

%
85

.0
0

1.
19

%
49

.2
0

2.
50

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
14

.2
0

15
.0

0
8.

60
E

X
P

14
.5

0
2.

11
%

15
.3

0
2.

00
%

8.
80

2.
33

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
16

.5
0

17
.4

0
9.

90
E

X
P

16
.8

0
1.

82
%

17
.7

0
1.

72
%

10
.1

0
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

11
.5

0
12

.1
0

6.
90

E
X

P
11

.7
0

1.
74

%
12

.3
0

1.
65

%
7.

00
1.

45
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

14
.0

0
14

.7
0

8.
40

E
X

P
14

.3
0

2.
14

%
15

.0
0

2.
04

%
8.

60
2.

38
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

8.
00

8.
40

4.
80

E
X

P
8.

20
2.

50
%

8.
60

2.
38

%
4.

90
2.

08
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
10

.1
0

10
.6

0
6.

10
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
9.

50
10

.0
0

5.
70

E
X

P
9.

70
2.

11
%

10
.2

0
2.

00
%

5.
80

1.
75

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
15

.3
0

16
.1

0
9.

20
E

X
P

15
.6

0
1.

96
%

16
.4

0
1.

86
%

9.
40

2.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 78



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

10
.3

0
10

.9
0

6.
20

E
X

P
10

.5
0

1.
94

%
11

.1
0

1.
83

%
6.

30
1.

61
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

13
.7

0
14

.4
0

8.
30

E
X

P
14

.0
0

2.
19

%
14

.7
0

2.
08

%
8.

40
1.

20
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

5.
00

5.
30

3.
00

E
X

P
5.

10
2.

00
%

5.
40

1.
89

%
3.

10
3.

33
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
6.

30
6.

60
3.

80
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

ss
en

tia
l P

ub
lic

ity
 P

ac
ka

ge
M

75
.0

0
78

.8
0

45
.0

0
S

T
D

84
.0

0
12

.0
0%

90
.0

0
14

.2
1%

50
.4

0
12

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ic

ke
t p

rin
t f

or
 o

w
n 

sa
le

s
M

0.
20

0.
30

S
T

D
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
30

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ol
us

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

G
ro

u
p

s 
(B

u
lk

 D
is

co
u

n
t)

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

13
.4

0
15

.0
0

E
X

P
13

.5
0

0.
75

%
15

.2
0

1.
33

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
15

.6
0

17
.4

0
E

X
P

15
.8

0
1.

28
%

17
.6

0
1.

15
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

10
.9

0
12

.1
0

E
X

P
11

.0
0

0.
92

%
12

.2
0

0.
83

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
13

.3
0

14
.7

0
E

X
P

13
.4

0
0.

75
%

14
.8

0
0.

68
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

7.
60

8.
40

E
X

P
7.

70
1.

32
%

8.
50

1.
19

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

9.
50

10
.4

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
9.

10
10

.0
0

E
X

P
9.

20
1.

10
%

10
.1

0
1.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

14
.6

0
16

.1
0

E
X

P
14

.7
0

0.
68

%
16

.3
0

1.
24

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
9.

80
10

.9
0

E
X

P
9.

90
1.

02
%

11
.0

0
0.

92
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

13
.1

0
14

.4
0

E
X

P
13

.2
0

0.
76

%
14

.5
0

0.
69

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
at

es
 (

D
ai

ly
/H

o
u

rl
y)

C
ei

lin
g 

M
ou

nt
ed

 V
id

eo
 / 

D
at

a 
P

ro
je

ct
or

 
M

72
.0

0
92

.4
0

S
T

D
73

.4
0

1.
94

%
94

.2
0

1.
95

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
on

y 
N

IC
A

M
 V

id
eo

 P
la

ye
r 

/ R
ec

or
de

r
M

25
.0

0
26

.4
0

S
T

D
25

.5
0

2.
00

%
26

.9
0

1.
89

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

V
D

 P
la

ye
r

M
31

.4
0

33
.0

0
S

T
D

32
.0

0
1.

91
%

33
.7

0
2.

12
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

2 
x 

R
O

B
E

 2
50

 M
ov

in
g 

S
po

t L
ig

ht
 

M
75

.2
0

79
.2

0
S

T
D

76
.7

0
1.

99
%

80
.8

0
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

6 
x 

C
hr

om
a-

Q
 D

M
X

 C
ol

ou
r 

S
cr

ol
le

r
M

32
.6

0
34

.3
0

S
T

D
33

.3
0

2.
15

%
35

.0
0

2.
04

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
8 

x 
P

ar
 1

6 
‘B

ird
i’ 

w
ith

 1
2v

 T
ra

ns
fo

rm
er

s
M

5.
00

5.
20

S
T

D
5.

10
2.

00
%

5.
30

1.
92

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
irr

or
 B

al
l

M
20

.1
0

21
.1

0
S

T
D

20
.5

0
1.

99
%

21
.5

0
1.

90
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tr

ob
e 

Li
gh

t
M

25
.5

0
26

.4
0

S
T

D
26

.0
0

1.
96

%
26

.9
0

1.
89

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

V
 L

ig
ht

s
M

12
.6

0
13

.2
0

S
T

D
12

.9
0

2.
38

%
13

.5
0

2.
27

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
ok

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
M

50
.1

0
52

.8
0

S
T

D
51

.1
0

2.
00

%
53

.9
0

2.
08

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

dd
iti

on
al

 F
ol

lo
w

 S
po

t I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 D

im
m

er
M

56
.5

0
59

.4
0

S
T

D
57

.6
0

1.
95

%
60

.6
0

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

hu
re

 S
M

58
 V

oc
al

 M
ic

s
M

18
.8

0
19

.8
0

S
T

D
19

.2
0

2.
13

%
20

.2
0

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

pr
ig

ht
 P

ia
no

 (
E

X
C

LU
D

IN
G

 T
U

N
IN

G
)

M
25

.0
0

26
.4

0
S

T
D

25
.5

0
2.

00
%

26
.9

0
1.

89
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ob

os
M

5.
00

5.
20

S
T

D
5.

10
2.

00
%

5.
30

1.
92

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

yr
o 

F
iri

ng
 B

ox
 C

on
tr

ol
le

r
M

15
.1

0
15

.8
0

S
T

D
15

.4
0

1.
99

%
16

.1
0

1.
90

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

yr
o 

H
ol

de
rs

 (
N

O
T

 c
on

su
m

ab
le

s)
M

6.
00

6.
30

S
T

D
6.

10
1.

67
%

6.
40

1.
59

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ta
ge

 G
au

ze
 C

lo
th

M
75

.2
0

79
.2

0
S

T
D

76
.7

0
1.

99
%

80
.8

0
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
in

gl
e 

C
ha

nn
el

 D
im

m
er

 w
he

n 
no

t u
se

d 
w

ith
 

F
ol

lo
w

sp
ot

M
6.

30
6.

60
S

T
D

6.
40

1.
59

%
6.

70
1.

52
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
I B

ox
es

M
6.

30
6.

60
S

T
D

6.
40

1.
59

%
6.

70
1.

52
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 79



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
at

es
 (

H
o

u
rl

y)
O

ne
 O

ffs
: S

in
gl

e 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

49
.4

0
52

.0
0

E
X

P
50

.4
0

2.
02

%
53

.0
0

1.
92

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ne
 O

ffs
: S

in
gl

e 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

57
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
58

.0
0

1.
75

%
61

.0
0

1.
67

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ne
 O

ffs
: N

on
-P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 U

se
M

28
.5

0
30

.0
0

E
X

P
29

.1
0

2.
11

%
30

.6
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ll 
S

ho
w

s:
 W

ee
kd

ay
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
up

po
rt

 
(m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

)
M

17
.2

0
18

.0
0

S
T

D
17

.5
0

1.
74

%
18

.4
0

2.
22

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

ke
nd

 / 
B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

S
up

po
rt

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

)

M
20

.6
0

21
.6

0
S

T
D

21
.0

0
1.

94
%

22
.0

0
1.

85
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 U
sh

er
s

M
34

.2
0

36
.0

0
S

T
D

34
.9

0
2.

05
%

36
.7

0
1.

94
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
kd

ay
 D

ut
y 

M
an

ag
er

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s)

M
17

.2
0

18
.0

0
S

T
D

17
.5

0
1.

74
%

18
.4

0
2.

22
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
ke

nd
 / 

B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
 D

ut
y 

M
an

ag
er

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

s)

M
20

.6
0

21
.6

0
S

T
D

21
.0

0
1.

94
%

22
.0

0
1.

85
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

M
id

w
ee

k
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

S
at

/S
un

M
9.

50
10

.0
0

E
X

P
9.

70
2.

11
%

10
.2

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

xc
es

s 
H

ire
 C

ha
rg

e
M

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
20

.3
0

21
.3

0
E

X
P

20
.7

0
1.

97
%

21
.7

0
1.

88
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

23
.6

0
24

.8
0

E
X

P
24

.1
0

2.
12

%
25

.3
0

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
16

.5
0

17
.3

0
E

X
P

16
.8

0
1.

82
%

17
.6

0
1.

73
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

20
.0

0
21

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.4
0

2.
00

%
21

.4
0

1.
90

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
11

.4
0

12
.0

0
E

X
P

21
.0

0
84

.2
1%

22
.0

0
83

.3
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
26

.0
0

27
.2

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
13

.6
0

14
.3

0
E

X
P

13
.9

0
2.

21
%

14
.6

0
2.

10
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

21
.9

0
23

.0
0

E
X

P
22

.3
0

1.
83

%
23

.5
0

2.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
14

.8
0

15
.5

0
E

X
P

15
.1

0
2.

03
%

15
.8

0
1.

94
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

19
.6

0
20

.6
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

2.
04

%
21

.0
0

1.
94

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
7.

20
7.

50
E

X
P

7.
30

1.
39

%
7.

70
2.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
9.

00
9.

50
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
* 

N
B

 th
e 

ca
fé

 b
ar

 in
cr

ea
se

 is
 d

ue
 to

 c
or

re
ct

in
g 

an
 e

rr
or

 fr
om

 la
st

 y
ea

r

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 80



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
at

es
 (

B
u

lk
 D

is
co

u
n

t)
C

ei
lin

g 
M

ou
nt

ed
 V

id
eo

 / 
D

at
a 

P
ro

je
ct

or
 

M
18

0.
00

23
1.

00
S

T
D

18
4.

00
2.

22
%

23
6.

00
2.

16
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
on

y 
N

IC
A

M
 V

id
eo

 P
la

ye
r 

/ R
ec

or
de

r
M

62
.7

0
66

.0
0

S
T

D
64

.0
0

2.
07

%
67

.3
0

1.
97

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

V
D

 P
la

ye
r

M
78

.6
0

82
.5

0
S

T
D

80
.2

0
2.

04
%

84
.2

0
2.

06
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

2 
x 

R
O

B
E

 2
50

 M
ov

in
g 

S
po

t L
ig

ht
 

M
18

8.
10

19
8.

00
S

T
D

19
1.

90
2.

02
%

20
2.

00
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

6 
x 

C
hr

om
a-

Q
 D

M
X

 C
ol

ou
r 

S
cr

ol
le

r
M

81
.6

0
85

.8
0

S
T

D
83

.2
0

1.
96

%
87

.5
0

1.
98

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
8 

x 
P

ar
 1

6 
‘B

ird
i’ 

w
ith

 1
2v

 T
ra

ns
fo

rm
er

s
M

12
.6

0
13

.2
0

S
T

D
12

.9
0

2.
38

%
13

.5
0

2.
27

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

irr
or

 B
al

l
M

50
.4

0
52

.8
0

S
T

D
51

.4
0

1.
98

%
53

.9
0

2.
08

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tr
ob

e 
Li

gh
t

M
62

.7
0

66
.0

0
S

T
D

64
.0

0
2.

07
%

67
.3

0
1.

97
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
V

 L
ig

ht
s

M
31

.5
0

33
.0

0
S

T
D

32
.1

0
1.

90
%

33
.7

0
2.

12
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
m

ok
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

M
12

5.
40

13
2.

00
S

T
D

12
7.

90
1.

99
%

13
4.

60
1.

97
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 F

ol
lo

w
 S

po
t I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 D
im

m
er

M
14

1.
30

14
8.

50
S

T
D

14
4.

10
1.

98
%

15
1.

50
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
hu

re
 S

M
58

 V
oc

al
 M

ic
s

M
47

.1
0

49
.5

0
S

T
D

48
.0

0
1.

91
%

50
.5

0
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
pr

ig
ht

 P
ia

no
 (

E
X

C
LU

D
IN

G
 T

U
N

IN
G

)
M

62
.7

0
66

.0
0

S
T

D
64

.0
0

2.
07

%
67

.3
0

1.
97

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ob
os

M
12

.6
0

13
.2

0
S

T
D

12
.9

0
2.

38
%

13
.5

0
2.

27
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
yr

o 
F

iri
ng

 B
ox

 C
on

tr
ol

le
r

M
31

.5
0

33
.0

0
S

T
D

32
.1

0
1.

90
%

33
.7

0
2.

12
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
yr

o 
H

ol
de

rs
 (

N
O

T
 c

on
su

m
ab

le
s)

M
12

.6
0

13
.2

0
S

T
D

12
.9

0
2.

38
%

13
.5

0
2.

27
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ta

ge
 G

au
ze

 C
lo

th
M

18
8.

10
19

8.
00

S
T

D
19

1.
90

2.
02

%
20

2.
00

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

in
gl

e 
C

ha
nn

el
 D

im
m

er
 w

he
n 

no
t u

se
d 

w
ith

 
F

ol
lo

w
sp

ot
M

15
.9

0
16

.5
0

S
T

D
16

.2
0

1.
89

%
16

.8
0

1.
82

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
I B

ox
es

M
15

.9
0

16
.5

0
S

T
D

16
.2

0
1.

89
%

16
.8

0
1.

82
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

10
1.

50
10

6.
50

E
X

P
10

3.
50

1.
97

%
10

8.
50

1.
88

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
11

8.
00

12
4.

00
E

X
P

12
0.

50
2.

12
%

12
6.

50
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

82
.5

0
86

.5
0

E
X

P
84

.0
0

1.
82

%
88

.0
0

1.
73

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
10

0.
00

10
5.

00
E

X
P

10
2.

00
2.

00
%

10
7.

00
1.

90
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

57
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
10

5.
00

84
.2

1%
11

0.
00

83
.3

3%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

12
8.

40
13

4.
50

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

68
.0

0
71

.5
0

E
X

P
69

.5
0

2.
21

%
73

.0
0

2.
10

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
10

9.
50

11
5.

00
E

X
P

11
1.

50
1.

83
%

11
7.

50
2.

17
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

74
.0

0
77

.5
0

E
X

P
75

.5
0

2.
03

%
79

.0
0

1.
94

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
98

.0
0

10
3.

00
E

X
P

10
0.

00
2.

04
%

10
5.

00
1.

94
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

36
.0

0
37

.5
0

E
X

P
36

.5
0

1.
39

%
38

.5
0

2.
67

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

44
.7

0
47

.1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 81



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

S
o

ci
al

 R
at

e
O

ne
 O

ffs
: S

in
gl

e 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

44
.7

0
47

.0
0

E
X

P
45

.6
0

2.
01

%
47

.9
0

1.
91

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ne
 O

ffs
: S

in
gl

e 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

52
.3

0
55

.0
0

E
X

P
53

.3
0

1.
91

%
56

.1
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
ne

 O
ffs

: N
on

-P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 U
se

M
38

.0
0

40
.0

0
E

X
P

39
.0

0
2.

63
%

41
.0

0
2.

50
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

kd
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

up
po

rt
 

(m
an

da
to

ry
 fo

r 
al

l s
ho

w
s 

w
ith

 te
ch

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
)

M
11

.4
0

12
.0

0
S

T
D

14
.7

0
28

.9
5%

15
.5

0
29

.1
7%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

ke
nd

 / 
B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

S
up

po
rt

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

)

M
14

.3
0

15
.0

0
S

T
D

18
.4

0
28

.6
7%

19
.4

0
29

.3
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 U
sh

er
s

M
19

.0
0

20
.0

0
S

T
D

19
.4

0
2.

11
%

20
.4

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
kd

ay
 D

ut
y 

M
an

ag
er

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s)

M
14

.3
0

15
.0

0
S

T
D

14
.7

0
2.

80
%

15
.5

0
3.

33
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
ke

nd
 / 

B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
 D

ut
y 

M
an

ag
er

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

s)

M
17

.1
0

18
.0

0
S

T
D

18
.4

0
7.

60
%

19
.4

0
7.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

M
id

w
ee

k
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

S
at

/S
un

/B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

xc
es

s 
H

ire
 C

ha
rg

e
M

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
20

.3
0

21
.3

0
E

X
P

20
.7

0
1.

97
%

21
.7

0
1.

88
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

23
.6

0
24

.8
0

E
X

P
24

.1
0

2.
12

%
25

.3
0

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
16

.5
0

17
.3

0
E

X
P

16
.8

0
1.

82
%

17
.6

0
1.

73
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

20
.0

0
21

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
21

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
11

.4
0

12
.0

0
E

X
P

17
.0

0
49

.1
2%

17
.8

0
48

.3
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
20

.8
0

21
.8

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
13

.6
0

14
.3

0
E

X
P

13
.9

0
2.

21
%

14
.6

0
2.

10
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

21
.9

0
23

.0
0

E
X

P
22

.3
0

1.
83

%
23

.5
0

2.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
14

.8
0

15
.5

0
E

X
P

15
.1

0
2.

03
%

15
.8

0
1.

94
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

19
.6

0
20

.6
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

2.
04

%
21

.0
0

1.
94

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
7.

20
7.

50
E

X
P

7.
30

1.
39

%
7.

70
2.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
9.

00
9.

50
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
B

irt
hd

ay
 P

ar
ty

 (
m

in
im

um
 1

0)
M

9.
60

10
.8

0
S

T
D

9.
80

2.
08

%
11

.0
0

1.
85

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

B
irt

hd
ay

 P
ar

ty
 E

nt
er

ta
in

er
M

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 82



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

S
o

ci
al

 R
at

e 
(b

u
lk

)
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
10

1.
50

10
6.

50
E

X
P

10
3.

50
1.

97
%

10
8.

50
1.

88
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

11
8.

00
12

4.
00

E
X

P
12

0.
50

2.
12

%
12

6.
50

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
82

.5
0

86
.5

0
E

X
P

84
.0

0
1.

82
%

88
.0

0
1.

73
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

10
0.

00
10

5.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
57

.0
0

60
.0

0
E

X
P

85
.0

0
49

.1
2%

89
.0

0
48

.3
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
10

4.
00

10
9.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
68

.0
0

71
.5

0
E

X
P

69
.5

0
2.

21
%

73
.0

0
2.

10
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

10
9.

50
11

5.
00

E
X

P
11

1.
50

1.
83

%
11

7.
50

2.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
74

.0
0

77
.5

0
E

X
P

75
.5

0
2.

03
%

79
.0

0
1.

94
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

98
.0

0
10

3.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

2.
04

%
10

5.
00

1.
94

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
36

.0
0

37
.5

0
E

X
P

36
.5

0
1.

39
%

38
.5

0
2.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
45

.0
0

47
.5

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
h

ar
it

y 
R

at
e

O
ne

 O
ffs

: S
in

gl
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
35

.2
0

37
.0

0
E

X
P

35
.9

0
1.

99
%

37
.7

0
1.

89
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

 O
ffs

: S
in

gl
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
42

.8
0

45
.0

0
E

X
P

43
.7

0
2.

10
%

45
.9

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

 O
ffs

: N
on

-P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 U
se

M
19

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

19
.0

0
0.

00
%

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

kd
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

up
po

rt
 

(m
an

da
to

ry
 fo

r 
al

l s
ho

w
s 

w
ith

 te
ch

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
)

M
11

.4
0

12
.0

0
S

T
D

14
.7

0
28

.9
5%

15
.5

0
29

.1
7%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

ke
nd

 / 
B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

S
up

po
rt

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

)

M
14

.3
0

15
.0

0
S

T
D

18
.4

0
28

.6
7%

19
.4

0
29

.3
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 U
sh

er
s

M
9.

50
10

.0
0

S
T

D
9.

70
2.

11
%

10
.2

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
kd

ay
 D

ut
y 

M
an

ag
er

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s)

M
11

.4
0

12
.0

0
S

T
D

11
.6

0
1.

75
%

12
.2

0
1.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
ke

nd
 / 

B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
 D

ut
y 

M
an

ag
er

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

s)

M
14

.3
0

15
.0

0
S

T
D

14
.6

0
2.

10
%

15
.3

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

M
id

w
ee

k
M

6.
20

6.
50

E
X

P
6.

30
1.

61
%

6.
60

1.
54

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

S
at

/S
un

M
6.

20
6.

50
E

X
P

6.
30

1.
61

%
6.

60
1.

54
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
M

6.
20

6.
50

E
X

P
6.

30
1.

61
%

6.
60

1.
54

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

xc
es

s 
H

ire
 C

ha
rg

e
M

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
14

.3
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

14
.6

0
2.

10
%

15
.3

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

16
.6

0
17

.4
0

E
X

P
16

.9
0

1.
81

%
17

.7
0

1.
72

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
11

.5
0

12
.1

0
E

X
P

11
.7

0
1.

74
%

12
.3

0
1.

65
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

14
.0

0
14

.7
0

E
X

P
14

.3
0

2.
14

%
15

.0
0

2.
04

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
8.

00
8.

40
E

X
P

15
.0

0
87

.5
0%

15
.7

0
86

.9
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
18

.0
0

18
.9

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
9.

50
10

.0
0

E
X

P
9.

70
2.

11
%

10
.2

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 83



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

15
.3

0
16

.1
0

E
X

P
15

.6
0

1.
96

%
16

.4
0

1.
86

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
10

.4
0

10
.9

0
E

X
P

10
.6

0
1.

92
%

11
.1

0
1.

83
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

13
.7

0
14

.4
0

E
X

P
14

.0
0

2.
19

%
14

.7
0

2.
08

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
5.

10
5.

30
E

X
P

5.
20

1.
96

%
5.

40
1.

89
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
6.

40
6.

60
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
h

ar
it

y 
R

at
e 

(B
u

lk
)

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

71
.5

0
75

.0
0

E
X

P
73

.0
0

2.
10

%
76

.5
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
83

.0
0

87
.0

0
E

X
P

84
.5

0
1.

81
%

88
.5

0
1.

72
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

57
.5

0
60

.5
0

E
X

P
58

.5
0

1.
74

%
61

.5
0

1.
65

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
70

.0
0

73
.5

0
E

X
P

71
.5

0
2.

14
%

75
.0

0
2.

04
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

40
.0

0
42

.0
0

E
X

P
75

.0
0

87
.5

0%
78

.5
0

86
.9

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

90
.0

0
94

.5
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

47
.5

0
50

.0
0

E
X

P
48

.5
0

2.
11

%
51

.0
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
76

.5
0

80
.5

0
E

X
P

78
.0

0
1.

96
%

82
.0

0
1.

86
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

52
.0

0
54

.5
0

E
X

P
53

.0
0

1.
92

%
55

.5
0

1.
83

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
68

.5
0

72
.0

0
E

X
P

70
.0

0
2.

19
%

73
.5

0
2.

08
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

25
.5

0
26

.5
0

E
X

P
26

.0
0

1.
96

%
27

.0
0

1.
89

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

32
.0

0
33

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
o

x 
O

ff
ic

e 
F

ee
s

H
ill

in
gd

on
 A

rt
s 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

M
15

.0
0

25
.0

0
S

T
D

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
nl

in
e 

C
ar

d 
B

oo
ki

ng
 F

ee
M

1.
50

E
X

P
1.

50
0.

00
%

1.
50

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ho

ne
 B

oo
ki

ng
 F

ee
M

2.
00

E
X

P
2.

00
0.

00
%

2.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
po

ns
or

-a
-S

ea
t D

ea
l (

5 
ye

ar
s)

M
S

T
D

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

G
ro

u
p

s
B

ox
 O

ffi
ce

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
6.

15
 p

er
ce

nt
9 

pe
rc

en
t

S
T

D
8.

7 
pe

rc
en

t
9.

5 
pe

rc
en

t
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ar
d 

H
an

dl
in

g 
F

ee
s

M
3.

1 
pe

rc
en

t
3.

1 
pe

rc
en

t
S

T
D

to
 b

e 
de

le
te

d
to

 b
e 

de
le

te
d

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 84



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

F
ilm

in
g

F
ilm

in
g

 -
 in

te
ri

o
r 

an
d

/o
r 

ex
te

ri
o

r
p

er
 d

ay
 -

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
C

o
u

n
ci

l o
w

n
ed

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
La

rg
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
S

T
D

3,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ed

iu
m

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

S
T

D
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

(u
p 

to
 3

 c
re

w
, c

am
er

a 
on

ly
)

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

S
T

D
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
o

u
n

ci
l o

w
n

ed
 s

ec
o

n
d

ar
y 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
La

rg
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
S

T
D

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ed

iu
m

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

S
T

D
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

(u
p 

to
 3

 c
re

w
, c

am
er

a 
on

ly
)

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

S
T

D
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

pe
r 

ho
ur

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

S
T

D
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
o

ad
 C

lo
su

re
, T

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
T

ra
ff

ic
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
3 

m
in

ut
es

17
0.

00
17

0.
00

S
T

D
17

0.
00

0.
00

%
17

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
o

m
p

le
te

 R
o

ad
 C

lo
su

re
 -

 b
y 

n
o

ti
ce

24
 h

ou
rs

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

S
T

D
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
o

m
p

le
te

 R
o

ad
 C

lo
su

re
 -

 b
y 

o
rd

er
7 

da
ys

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

S
T

D
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

L
an

d
 C

h
ar

g
es

S
ea

rc
h

 F
ee

s
S

ta
nd

ar
d 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 s
ea

rc
h 

M
70

.0
0

70
.0

0
N

B
70

.0
0

0.
00

%
70

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ffi
ci

al
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 s
ea

rc
h 

(F
or

m
 L

LC
1)

 o
nl

y
M

26
.0

0
26

.0
0

N
B

26
.0

0
0.

00
%

26
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
do

m
es

tic
 s

ea
rc

h
M

60
.0

0
60

.0
0

N
B

60
.0

0
0.

00
%

60
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ss

is
te

d 
S

ea
rc

h 
LL

C
 R

eg
is

te
r 

O
nl

y
M

22
.0

0
22

.0
0

N
B

22
.0

0
0.

00
%

22
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ss

is
te

d 
S

ea
rc

h 
LL

C
 R

eg
is

te
r 

O
nl

y 
(A

dd
iti

on
al

 
pa

rc
el

s 
of

 la
nd

 (
ea

ch
)

M
1.

00
1.

00
N

B
1.

00
0.

00
%

1.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ss

is
te

d 
C

om
m

on
 L

an
d 

S
ea

rc
h

M
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
N

B
15

.0
0

0.
00

%
15

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ss
is

te
d 

C
om

pi
lin

g 
C

O
N

29
R

M
32

.0
0

32
.0

0
N

B
32

.0
0

0.
00

%
32

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ss
is

te
d 

C
om

pi
lin

g 
C

O
N

29
O

M
18

.5
0

18
.5

0
N

B
18

.5
0

0.
00

%
18

.5
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
on

ta
ct

 C
en

tr
e

B
lu

e 
B

ad
g

e 

D
is

ab
le

d 
P

ar
ki

ng
 B

lu
e 

B
ad

ge
R

2.
00

2.
00

E
X

P
2.

00
0.

00
%

2.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
fe

es
(S

it
e

vi
si

ts
,d

ra
w

in
g

u
p

o
f

co
n

tr
ac

ts
,L

ia
is

in
g

w
it

h
 o

th
er

 C
o

u
n

ci
l d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
, S

u
p

er
vi

si
n

g
 s

tr
ee

t 
w

o
rk

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
w

ay
, M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

 f
ilm

in
g

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 85



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

P
ar

ki
n

g
O

n
-S

tr
ee

t 
P

ar
ki

n
g

: 
(1

) 
T

o
w

n
 C

en
tr

es

U
xb

ri
d

g
e

P
er

 1
5 

m
in

s 
up

 to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
30

 
0.

80
 

N
B

0.
30

 
0.

00
%

0.
80

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

1s
t 3

0 
m

in
s 

fr
ee

 th
en

,
M

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

N
B

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
30

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 2

hr
s,

 th
en

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
N

B
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

pe
r 

20
 m

in
s 

up
 to

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

N
B

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
n

-S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g
: 

(1
) 

L
o

ca
l C

en
tr

es
 a

n
d

 P
ar

ad
es

1s
t 3

0 
m

in
s 

fr
ee

 th
en

,
M

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

N
B

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
 p

er
 3

0 
m

in
s 

up
 to

 2
 h

rs
, t

he
n

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
N

B
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

 p
er

 2
0 

m
in

s 
up

 to
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
N

B
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
n

-S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g
: 

(2
) 

L
o

ca
l C

en
tr

es
 a

n
d

 P
ar

ad
es

B
el

m
o

re
 P

ar
ad

e

1s
t 3

0 
m

in
s 

fr
ee

, t
he

n
M

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

N
B

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
30

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 2

 h
rs

, t
he

n
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

N
B

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
20

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 4

 h
rs

, t
he

n
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

N
B

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
20

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y 

 
M

0.
20

 
0.

60
 

N
B

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
60

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
he

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y 
pe

rio
d 

on
-s

tr
ee

t i
n 

U
xb

rid
ge

 is
 2

 h
rs

. A
ll 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
rg

es
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ar
ki

ng
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 1

5 
m

in
s 

T
hi

s 
sc

he
m

e 
ha

s 
a 

du
ra

tio
n 

of
 1

0 
hr

s 
an

d 
40

 m
in

s

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n

 / 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

, H
ay

es
 (

C
o

ld
h

ar
b

o
u

r 
L

an
e 

an
d

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

d
),

 N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

 H
ill

s,
 E

as
tc

o
te

, R
u

is
lip

.

T
he

se
 s

ch
em

es
 h

av
e 

va
rio

us
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y 

du
ra

tio
ns

 o
f e

ith
er

 2
 h

ou
rs

 o
r 

4 
ho

ur
s.

:

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 C

ir
cu

s;
 U

xb
ri

d
g

e 
R

d
 / 

L
ee

s 
R

d
; 

S
o

u
th

 R
u

is
lip

; 
N

o
rt

h
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 (
H

er
ci

es
 R

D
);

 C
re

sc
en

t 
P

ar
ad

e;
 N

ew
 P

o
n

d
 P

ar
ad

e;
 Ic

ke
n

h
am

,
D

el
lf

ie
ld

 P
ar

ad
e,

 H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 H

ill

T
he

se
  s

ch
em

es
 h

av
e 

va
rio

us
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y 

du
ra

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
2 

hr
s 

an
d 

4 
hr

s

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 86



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

P
ar

ki
n

g
 S

ch
em

es

O
u

ts
id

e 
sh

o
p

s:
1s

t 3
0 

m
in

s 
fr

ee
, t

he
n

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
N

B
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
0.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

pe
r 

30
 m

in
s 

up
 to

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

N
B

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
th

er
 P

la
ce

s:
pe

r 
20

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y

M
0.

20
 

0.
60

 
N

B
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

60
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ff

 S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g
 

up
 to

 1
 h

ou
r 

(K
in

gs
en

d 
S

ou
th

)
M

0.
60

 
1.

00
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
1.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

up
 to

 2
 h

ou
rs

 (
K

in
gs

en
d 

S
ou

th
)

M
1.

00
 

1.
50

 
S

T
D

1.
00

 
0.

00
%

1.
50

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
up

 to
 3

0 
m

in
s

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
up

 to
 1

 h
ou

r
M

0.
20

 
1.

00
 

S
T

D
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
1.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

up
 to

 9
0 

m
in

s
M

0.
40

 
1.

50
 

S
T

D
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
1.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

up
 to

 2
 h

ou
rs

M
0.

60
 

1.
70

 
S

T
D

0.
60

 
0.

00
%

1.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
p 

to
 3

0 
m

in
s

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 1
 h

ou
r

M
0.

20
 

1.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

1.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 9
0 

m
in

s
M

0.
40

 
1.

30
 

S
T

D
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
1.

30
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
60

 
1.

70
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
1.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
2.

50
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
2.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
80

 
4.

40
 

S
T

D
1.

80
 

0.
00

%
4.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ea

th
ro

w
; 

H
ay

es
 (

M
o

u
n

t 
R

d
 a

n
d

 N
ie

ld
 R

d
);

 L
o

n
g

fo
rd

; 
U

xb
ri

d
g

e 
S

o
u

th
; 

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 H

o
sp

it
al

; 
C

o
w

le
y 

(S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

d
 a

n
d

 H
u

xl
ey

 C
I)

; 
U

xb
ri

d
g

e
N

o
rt

h
 (

P
ar

k 
R

d
);

 W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n

O
ak

la
n

d
s 

G
at

e,
 N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 F
al

lin
g

 L
an

e,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 -
 L

im
it

ed
 S

ta
y

T
he

se
 s

ch
em

es
 h

av
e 

va
rio

us
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y 

du
ra

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
30

 m
in

s 
an

d 
8 

hr
s

K
in

g
se

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 K

in
g

se
n

d
 N

o
rt

h
, R

u
is

lip
 -

 L
im

it
ed

 S
ta

y

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 87



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

1s
t 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
 fr

ee
, t

he
n

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
30

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 2

 h
ou

rs
, t

he
n

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
20

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

1s
t 3

0 
m

in
s,

 th
en

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
30

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 2

 h
rs

, t
he

n
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

S
T

D
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

pe
r 

20
 m

in
s 

up
 to

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

S
T

D
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

K
in

g
se

n
d

 S
o

u
th

, R
u

is
lip

 -
 L

o
n

g
 S

ta
y

U
p 

to
 1

 h
ou

r
M

0.
60

 
1.

00
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
1.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
1.

50
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
1.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
20

 
2.

90
 

S
T

D
1.

20
 

0.
00

%
2.

90
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
00

 
4.

90
 

S
T

D
2.

00
 

0.
00

%
4.

90
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

r 
4 

ho
ur

s
M

2.
20

 
5.

50
 

S
T

D
2.

20
 

0.
00

%
5.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
id

m
o

u
th

 D
ri

ve
 c

ar
 p

ar
k,

 R
u

is
lip

 G
ar

d
en

s,
 L

im
it

ed
 S

ta
y

T
hi

s 
ca

r 
pa

rk
 h

as
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y 
pe

rio
d 

of
 4

 h
ou

rs

R
o

ck
in

g
h

am
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

, U
xb

ri
d

g
e 

- 
L

im
it

ed
 S

ta
y

T
hi

s 
ca

r 
pa

rk
 h

as
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y 
of

 4
 h

ou
rs

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 88



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

O
th

er
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

ar
 P

ar
ks

:

U
p 

to
 3

0 
m

in
s

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 1
 h

ou
r

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 9
0 

m
in

s
M

0.
40

 
1.

40
 

S
T

D
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
1.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
60

 
2.

10
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
2.

10
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
3.

00
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
3.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
00

 
5.

20
 

S
T

D
2.

00
 

0.
00

%
5.

20
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 9

 h
ou

rs
 (

O
ve

r 
4 

ho
ur

s 
fo

r 
B

ly
th

 R
oa

d)
M

3.
70

 
8.

70
 

S
T

D
3.

70
 

0.
00

%
8.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

r 
9 

ho
ur

s
M

6.
20

 
12

.0
0 

S
T

D
6.

20
 

0.
00

%
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

L
o

n
g

 S
ta

y 
R

ed
u

ce
d

 C
h

ar
g

e:

U
p 

to
 3

0 
m

in
s

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 1
 h

ou
r

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 9
0 

m
in

s
M

0.
40

 
1.

40
 

S
T

D
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
1.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
60

 
2.

10
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
2.

10
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
3.

50
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
3.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
80

 
5.

20
 

S
T

D
1.

80
 

0.
00

%
5.

20
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

r 
4 

ho
ur

s
M

2.
00

 
5.

70
 

S
T

D
2.

00
 

0.
00

%
5.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

L
o

n
g

 D
ri

ve
, S

o
u

th
 R

u
is

lip
; 

 B
ra

n
d

vi
lle

 R
d

, W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n

; 
P

em
b

ro
ke

 G
ar

d
en

s,
 R

u
is

lip
 M

an
o

r;
 P

u
m

p
 L

an
e,

 H
ay

es
; 

N
o

rt
h

 V
ie

w
, E

as
tc

o
te

; 
S

t 
M

ar
ti

n
s 

A
p

p
ro

ac
h

, R
u

is
lip

.

B
ly

th
 R

o
ad

, H
ay

es
; 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
lo

se
, I

ck
en

h
am

; 
 F

ai
rf

ie
ld

 R
d

, Y
ie

w
sl

ey
; 

L
o

n
g

 L
an

e;
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

; 
C

iv
ic

 H
al

l, 
H

ay
es

; 
L

in
d

en
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 R
u

is
lip

 M
an

o
r;

 
D

ev
o

n
 P

ar
ad

e,
 E

as
tc

o
te

; 
D

ev
o

n
sh

ir
e 

L
o

d
g

e,
 E

as
tc

o
te

; 
G

re
en

 L
an

e,
 N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
.

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 89



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e 

C
ar

 P
ar

ks
: 

(S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
o

p
er

at
o

rs
 w

h
er

e 
re

le
va

n
t)

U
p 

to
 3

0 
m

in
s

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 1
 h

ou
r

M
0.

20
 

0.
50

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
50

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 9
0 

m
in

s
M

0.
40

 
1.

00
 

S
T

D
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
1.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
60

 
1.

50
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
1.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
2.

30
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
2.

30
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
00

 
4.

50
 

S
T

D
2.

00
 

0.
00

%
4.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 6

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
60

 
5.

50
 

S
T

D
2.

60
 

0.
00

%
5.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 9

 h
ou

rs
M

3.
70

 
8.

00
 

S
T

D
3.

70
 

0.
00

%
8.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

r 
9 

ho
ur

s
M

6.
20

 
11

.0
0 

S
T

D
6.

20
 

0.
00

%
11

.0
0

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
1.

40
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
1.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
00

 
2.

40
 

S
T

D
2.

00
 

0.
00

%
2.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
50

 
3.

00
 

S
T

D
2.

50
 

0.
00

%
3.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 5

 h
ou

rs
M

3.
20

 
4.

00
 

S
T

D
3.

20
 

0.
00

%
4.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 6

 h
ou

rs
M

4.
50

 
6.

80
 

S
T

D
4.

50
 

0.
00

%
6.

80
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 8

 h
ou

rs
M

6.
50

 
11

.0
0 

S
T

D
6.

50
 

0.
00

%
11

.0
0

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ve
r 

8 
ho

ur
s

M
8.

50
 

16
.0

0 
S

T
D

8.
50

 
0.

00
%

16
.0

0
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
un

da
y 

(a
ll 

da
y)

M
2.

00
 

2.
70

 
S

T
D

2.
00

 
0.

00
%

2.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
90

 
1.

40
 

S
T

D
0.

90
 

0.
00

%
1.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
80

 
3.

00
 

S
T

D
1.

80
 

0.
00

%
3.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

r 
4 

ho
ur

s
M

3.
50

 
5.

50
 

S
T

D
3.

50
 

0.
00

%
5.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
ca

r 
p

ar
k 

(o
p

en
 o

n
 S

at
u

rd
ay

s 
o

n
ly

)

U
xb

ri
d

g
e 

M
u

lt
i-

S
to

re
y 

ca
r 

p
ar

ks
: 

C
ed

ar
s 

ca
r 

p
ar

k,
 U

xb
ri

d
g

e;
 G

ra
in

g
es

 c
ar

 p
ar

k,
 U

xb
ri

d
g

e

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 90



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

  B

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
ed

ar
s 

an
d 

G
ra

in
ge

s 
C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 A
t a

ll 
tim

es
 

(p
er

 q
ua

rt
er

)
M

30
0.

00
42

0.
00

S
T

D
30

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

42
5.

00
1.

19
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ed

ar
s 

an
d 

G
ra

in
ge

s 
C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 A
t a

ll 
tim

es
 

(p
er

 h
al

f-
ye

ar
)

M
S

T
D

60
0.

00
 

84
5.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ed

ar
s 

an
d 

G
ra

in
ge

s 
C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 A
t a

ll 
tim

es
 

(a
nn

ua
l)

M
1,

20
0.

00
1,

68
0.

00
S

T
D

1,
20

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

1,
68

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Lo
ca

l C
ar

 P
ar

k 
P

er
m

it 
(u

se
d 

in
 S

ur
fa

ce
 c

ar
 

pa
rk

s)
 A

t a
ll 

tim
es

 (
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 lo

ca
tio

n)
M

85
.0

0
10

5.
00

S
T

D
85

.0
0 

0.
00

%
10

5.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Lo
ca

l C
ar

 P
ar

k 
P

er
m

it 
(u

se
d 

in
 S

ur
fa

ce
 c

ar
 

pa
rk

s)
 A

t a
ll 

tim
es

 (
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 lo

ca
tio

n)
M

85
.0

0
10

5.
00

S
T

D
85

.0
0 

0.
00

%
10

5.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
us

in
es

s 
P

er
m

it 
/ T

ra
de

r 
P

er
m

it 
A

ll 
tim

es
 (

pe
r 

an
nu

m
)

M
48

0.
00

50
0.

00
N

B
48

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
u

lt
i-

st
o

re
y 

S
ea

so
n

 T
ic

ke
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 p
re

-p
ai

d
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 P
er

m
it

s:

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C

F
in

an
ce

d
 b

y:
F

in
an

ce
d

 b
y:

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 / 

R
ec

ei
p

ts
E

xt
er

n
al

G
ra

n
ts

O
th

er
S

o
u

rc
es

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 / 

R
ec

ei
p

ts
E

xt
er

n
al

G
ra

n
ts

O
th

er
S

o
u

rc
es

20
11

/1
2

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
12

/1
3

20
12

/1
3

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
13

/1
5

20
13

/1
5

20
13

/1
5

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
C

hr
ys

al
is

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

0
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

2,
00

0
0

0
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

W
or

ks
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e
2,

07
5

2,
07

5
0

0
85

0
0

85
0

0
0

25
8

25
8

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Lo

ca
lit

ie
s 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

25
8

25
8

0
0

25
8

25
8

51
6

0
0

1,
02

5
1,

02
5

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l W
or

ks
95

0
95

0
0

0
95

0
95

0
1,

90
0

0
0

1,
00

0
62

2
IC

T
 S

in
gl

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

1,
03

1
50

0
53

1
0

50
0

50
0

1,
00

0
0

0
60

0
60

0
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

W
or

ks
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e
60

0
60

0
0

0
60

0
60

0
1,

20
0

0
0

25
0

25
0

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
25

0
25

0
0

0
25

0
25

0
50

0
0

0
18

0
18

0
S

tr
ee

t L
ig

ht
in

g
18

0
18

0
0

0
18

0
18

0
36

0
0

0
32

5
32

5
T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 

32
5

32
5

0
0

32
5

32
5

65
0

0
0

5,
07

2
5,

07
2

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

3,
29

7
0

3,
29

7
0

1,
99

2
1,

99
2

0
3,

98
4

0
63

4
63

4
S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
P

ro
je

ct
s

75
0

0
75

0
0

0
0

0
65

5
65

5
O

th
er

 P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 o
f W

or
ks

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
12

,1
99

11
,8

21
T

o
ta

l P
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s
10

,0
41

6,
13

8
3,

82
8

75
6,

90
5

6,
05

5
8,

97
6

3,
98

4
0

M
aj

o
r 

P
ro

je
ct

s
17

5
0

0
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
 C

em
et

er
y 

&
 R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
17

5
17

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
40

0
0

0
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

C
H

P
 &

 E
ne

rg
y 

S
av

in
gs

 P
ro

je
ct

s
1,

40
0

1,
40

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,
58

2
58

2
58

2
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l A

ss
et

s
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,
81

0
1,

50
0

1,
50

0
H

ay
es

 E
nd

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
1,

19
3

1,
19

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4,
60

0
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 P
oo

l P
ha

se
 II

3,
35

1
3,

35
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3,

22
3

80
2

85
0

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t
68

8
68

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3,
00

0
35

0
35

0
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t -

 C
en

tr
al

 L
ib

ra
ry

2,
65

0
2,

65
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3,

70
0

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

N
ew

 Y
ea

rs
 G

re
en

 L
an

e 
C

iv
ic

 A
m

en
ity

 S
ite

2,
15

7
2,

15
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6,

49
0

0
0

N
ew

 Y
ea

rs
 G

re
en

 L
an

e 
E

A
 W

or
ks

0
0

0
0

3,
24

5
3,

24
5

3,
24

5
3,

24
5

0
5,

42
1

1,
12

1
1,

12
1

P
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 V
eh

ic
le

s
1,

80
0

1,
80

0
0

0
1,

50
0

1,
00

0
2,

50
0

0
0

1,
20

0
0

0
Q

ue
en

sw
al

k 
R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8,
33

2
3,

25
2

3,
25

2
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
4,

71
5

4,
71

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

67
0

20
0

20
0

S
po

rt
 &

 C
ul

tu
ra

l P
ro

je
ct

s
47

0
20

0
0

27
0

0
0

0
0

0
11

,0
00

25
0

25
0

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
 P

oo
l S

el
f-

F
in

an
ci

ng
 S

ch
em

e
5,

50
0

5,
50

0
0

0
5,

25
0

0
5,

25
0

0
0

7,
46

7
8,

21
9

O
th

er
 M

aj
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

54
,6

03
17

,9
24

18
,7

24
T

o
ta

l M
aj

o
r 

P
ro

je
ct

s
27

,2
99

27
,0

29
0

27
0

9,
99

5
4,

24
5

10
,9

95
3,

24
5

0

0
0

P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

0
0

50
0

50
0

1,
00

0
0

0

1,
00

0
0

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

1,
75

0
1,

75
0

0
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

2,
00

0
0

0
54

,6
03

31
,1

23
30

,5
45

40
,0

90
35

,9
17

3,
82

8
34

5
18

,4
00

11
,8

00
22

,9
71

7,
22

9
0

D
ra

ft
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

F
o

re
ca

st
O

u
tt

u
rn

P
ro

je
ct

R
ev

is
ed

B
u

d
g

et
D

ra
ft

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
D

ra
ft

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
F

u
ll 

P
ro

je
ct

 
F

o
re

ca
st

O
u

tt
u

rn

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 G
ro

w
th

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 D

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 G

ro
w

th
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
G

ro
u

p
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
20

14
/1

5
R

ef
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

P
E

E
C

S
 G

01
G

ol
de

n 
B

ur
sa

rie
s 

fo
r 

T
al

en
te

d 
A

th
le

te
s

P
E

E
C

S
20

20
20

P
E

E
C

S
 G

02
F

re
e 

S
w

im
m

in
g 

fo
r 

65
+

P
E

E
C

S
15

15
15

P
E

E
C

S
 G

05
C

om
m

un
it y

 S
af

et
y,

 A
S

B
 &

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
P

E
E

C
S

14
2

14
2

14
2

P
E

E
C

S
 G

06
C

C
T

V
 e

xt
en

de
d 

m
ai

nt
an

ce
, H

ou
si

n g
, P

ar
ki

ng
, G

re
en

P
E

E
C

S
25

25
25

P
E

E
C

S
 G

08
A

dd
iti

on
al

 L
itt

er
 a

nd
 d

og
 w

as
te

 b
in

s
P

E
E

C
S

18
0

0
P

E
E

C
S

 G
09

E
xt

en
de

d 
Li

br
ar

y 
O

pe
ni

ng
 H

ou
rs

P
E

E
C

S
16

1
18

3
18

3

T
o

ta
l P

ri
o

ri
ty

 G
ro

w
th

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

38
1

38
5

38
5

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

01
1/

12
 B

u
d

g
et

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 January 2012 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

FORWARD PLAN 2012 

     Contact officer: Nadia Williams 
                      Telephone: 01895 277655 

REASON FOR ITEM 

The Committee is required by its terms of reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on key decisions which relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by Cabinet or Cabinet Member). 

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 

 To comment on items going to the Cabinet or Cabinet Members for decision.   

 Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 

INFORMATION

The Forward Plan

1. The Forward Plan for the following months has been published.  Those items that are 
within this Committee’s remit are shown on the attached version of the Forward Plan. 
The Committee may wish to consider these items and comment to the decision-
maker.

2. Committee Members are requested to send in any questions they have on any items 
in the attached Forward Plan or in the published Cabinet agenda and reports, and to 
request any officers that they wish to be present to give advice.

SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 

 To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee 
wishes to make that will aid Cabinet’s decision-making.  

Agenda Item 7

Page 97



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

72
2

N
ei

g
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
P

la
n

n
in

g
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 r

ec
ei

ve
 a

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t's
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
fo

r 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

th
e 

lik
el

y 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 fr

om
 th

e 
Lo

ca
lis

m
 A

ct
, 2

01
1.

 T
he

 
re

po
rt

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
su

gg
es

t h
ow

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
co

ul
d 

be
 ta

ke
n 

fo
rw

ar
d 

in
 H

ill
in

gd
on

.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

 -
 

Ja
le

s 
T

ip
pe

ll
C

or
po

ra
te

co
ns

ul
te

es
Lo

ca
lis

m
 A

ct
 

20
11

N
E

W

71
0

A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

en
t

co
n

tr
ac

t 
- 

Y
ea

d
in

g
 

L
ib

ra
ry

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 w
ill

 a
dv

is
e 

C
ab

in
et

 o
f t

he
 o

ut
co

m
e 

of
 th

e 
te

nd
er

 fo
r 

th
e 

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t o
f t

he
 

Y
ea

di
ng

 L
ib

ra
ry

, w
hi

ch
 fo

rm
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 r
ef

ur
bi

sh
 a

ll 
B

or
ou

gh
 

lib
ra

rie
s.

Y
ea

di
ng

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o 
/ C

llr
 

S
co

tt
S

ea
m

an
-

D
ig

by

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
M

oh
am

ed
B

hi
m

an
i

71
1

A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

en
t

co
n

tr
ac

t 
- 

W
in

st
o

n
 

C
h

u
rc

h
ill

 H
al

l

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 w
ill

 a
dv

is
e 

C
ab

in
et

 o
f t

he
 o

ut
co

m
e 

of
 th

e 
te

nd
er

 fo
r 

th
e 

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t o
f t

he
 

W
in

st
on

 C
hu

rc
hi

ll 
H

al
l, 

a 
ke

y 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

y 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

.

E
as

tc
ot

e
&

 E
as

t 
R

ui
sl

ip

C
llr

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o 

/ C
llr

 
S

co
tt

S
ea

m
an

-
D

ig
by

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
M

oh
am

ed
B

hi
m

an
i

59
8

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

 o
f 

te
n

d
er

 -
 e

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
w

o
rk

s 
to

 t
h

e 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

to
ck

T
o 

se
ek

 C
ab

in
et

 a
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

ac
ce

pt
 a

 te
nd

er
 

fo
r 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 w

or
ks

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

ho
us

in
g 

st
oc

k.

A
ll

C
llr

 P
hi

lip
 

C
or

th
or

ne
 / 

C
llr

 S
co

tt 
S

ea
m

an
-

D
i g

by

S
C

H
&

H
 -

 
G

ra
nt

W
al

ke
r

C
or

po
ra

te
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

61
7

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 K

h
at

 
R

ev
ie

w
A

n 
up

da
te

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
pr

og
re

ss
 s

o 
fa

r 
on

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

its
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
ta

ck
le

 th
e 

le
ga

l h
ig

h,
 K

ha
t.

V
ar

io
us

C
llr

 D
ou

gl
as

 
M

ill
s

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

T
h
e 

C
ab

in
et

 F
or

w
ar

d 
Pl

an
Pe

ri
od

 o
f 

Pl
an

: 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
to

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

C
ab

in
et

 -
 2

6 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

12

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 98



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
I

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
B

u
d

g
et

 -
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 r
ep

or
t s

et
tin

g 
ou

t i
n 

de
ta

il 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l 
po

si
tio

n.

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

C
S

 -
P

au
l

W
ha

ym
an

d
S

I
G

if
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s

T
o 

re
po

rt
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ny

 g
ift

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

an
d 

ju
st

ifi
ab

le
 c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
di

sc
ha

rg
in

g 
its

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fu

nc
tio

n.
 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

R
od

ge
r

N
E

W
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
It

em

71
9

20
11

/1
2 

W
o

rk
s 

to
 t

h
e 

S
to

ck
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
co

n
fi

rm
at

io
n

 o
f 

ad
d

ju
st

m
en

ts

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

fir
m

 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

20
11

/1
2 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 w

or
ks

 s
in

ce
 it

s 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 
20

11
.

V
ar

io
us

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

S
C

H
&

H
 -

 
G

ra
nt

W
al

ke
r

C
or

po
ra

te
co

ns
ul

te
es

N
E

W

72
0

W
o

rk
s 

to
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 S

to
ck

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
12

/1
3

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 w

or
ks

 to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ho

us
in

g 
st

oc
k 

in
 2

01
2/

13
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

bu
dg

et
.

V
ar

io
us

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

S
C

H
&

H
 -

 
G

ra
nt

W
al

ke
r

C
or

po
ra

te
co

ns
ul

te
es

N
E

W

72
9

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
m

ed
ia

 
co

n
su

lt
an

ts
 f

o
r 

o
u

td
o

o
r 

m
ed

ia
 

in
co

m
e 

g
en

er
at

io
n

T
he

 O
ut

do
or

 M
ed

ia
 P

ro
je

ct
 s

ee
ks

 to
 o

pt
im

is
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

ve
nu

e 
fr

om
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f b

ot
h 

ex
is

tin
g 

m
ed

ia
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t c
on

tr
ac

ts
 a

nd
 a

ny
 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 n
ew

 s
ch

em
es

. T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
be

r 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

st
ag

e 
2 

of
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t.

V
ar

io
us

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
D

ar
ry

l
W

al
la

ce

C
or

po
ra

te
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

N
E

W

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

2

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 99



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

72
1

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

re
sp

o
n

se
: 

D
ra

ft
 

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
P

la
n

n
in

g
 G

u
id

an
ce

 
fo

r 
th

e 
A

ll 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

T
he

 G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
re

ce
nt

ly
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 D

ra
ft 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
(S

P
G

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
A

ll 
Lo

nd
on

 G
re

en
 

G
rid

, w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 s

ec
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
riv

er
 

va
lle

ys
 o

f t
he

 C
ol

ne
 a

nd
 C

ra
ne

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 r

iv
er

 
va

lle
ys

 in
 G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n.
 T

he
 d

oc
um

en
t i

s 
ou

t f
or

 p
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

fo
rm

al
 r

es
po

ns
e.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

 -
 

Ja
le

s 
T

ip
pe

ll
Le

ga
l

S
er

vi
ce

s,
F

in
an

ci
al

S
er

vi
ce

s,
P

la
nn

in
g

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s

D
ra

ft 
S

P
G

 
on

 th
e 

A
ll 

Lo
nd

on
G

re
en

 G
rid

N
E

W

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 e
ac

h
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
th

e 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n.
 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us
V

ar
io

us

72
3

H
er

it
ag

e 
L

o
tt

er
y 

F
u

n
d

 B
id

 f
o

r 
E

as
tc

o
te

 H
o

u
se

 
G

ar
d

en
s

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

th
at

 th
e 

S
ta

ge
 1

 B
id

 to
 

th
e 

H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 F
un

d 
w

as
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l, 
th

is
 

re
po

rt
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

B
id

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 
ga

rd
en

s,
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

co
st

in
gs

 a
nd

 th
e 

st
ep

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g 
to

 th
e 

S
ta

ge
 2

 B
id

.

E
as

tc
ot

e
&

 E
as

t 
R

ui
sl

ip

C
llr

 R
ay

 
P

ud
di

fo
ot

 / 
C

llr
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o 
 / 

C
llr

 
K

ei
th

B
ur

ro
w

s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
C

ha
rm

ia
n

B
ak

er

C
or

po
ra

te
co

ns
ul

te
es

H
er

ita
ge

Lo
tte

ry
 F

un
d 

le
tte

r 
an

d 
th

e 
S

ta
ge

 1
 B

id

N
E

W

72
6

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 t

o
 S

to
p

 
U

p
 A

d
o

p
te

d
 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

L
an

d

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
a 

de
ci

si
on

 in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n(
s)

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

th
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
A

ct
 1

98
0 

an
d 

de
te

rm
in

e 
w

he
th

er
 o

r 
no

t i
t s

up
po

rt
s 

th
e 

st
op

pi
ng

 u
p 

of
 th

e 
ad

op
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ig

hw
ay

.

B
ar

nh
ill

   
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Jo

hn
 F

er
n

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
N

E
W

C
ab

in
et

 -
 1

6 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

01
2

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 100



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

72
8

H
ig

h
g

ro
ve

 P
o

o
l 

R
ef

u
rb

is
h

m
en

t 
- 

se
co

n
d

 s
ta

g
e 

te
n

d
er

T
he

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 s

ee
k 

de
ci

si
on

s 
on

 
th

e 
te

nd
er

 p
ric

e 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 ti
m

e 
sc

al
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t o
f H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 P
oo

l.

E
as

tc
ot

e
&

 E
as

t 
R

ui
sl

ip

C
llr

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o 

/ C
llr

 
S

co
tt

S
ea

m
an

-
D

ig
by

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
M

oh
am

ed
B

hi
m

an
i

C
or

po
ra

te
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

N
E

W

70
1

S
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
S

m
ar

t 
C

ar
d

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

B
u

re
au

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

ex
te

n
si

o
n

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 e
xt

en
d 

a 
co

nt
ra

ct
 fo

r 
2 

ye
ar

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
su

pp
ly

 o
f S

m
ar

t C
ar

ds
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 b

ur
ea

u 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
H

ill
in

gd
on

F
irs

t c
ar

d.

N
/A

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o 
/ C

llr
 

S
co

tt
S

ea
m

an
-

D
ig

by

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
S

te
ve

P
al

m
er

C
or

po
ra

te
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

70
2

N
at

io
n

al
 N

o
n

-
D

o
m

es
ti

c 
R

at
es

 -
 

G
u

id
el

in
es

 f
o

r 
G

ra
n

ti
n

g
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
R

at
e 

R
el

ie
f

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
m

en
d 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

gu
id

el
in

es
 fo

r 
gr

an
tin

g 
su

ch
 r

at
e 

re
lie

f, 
w

hi
ch

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

si
nc

e 
19

96
 a

nd
 n

ee
d 

to
 

be
 b

ro
ug

ht
 u

p-
to

-d
at

e.
 S

uc
h 

gu
id

el
in

es
 a

re
 

us
ed

 b
y 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
r 

ap
pe

al
s.

N
/A

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

C
S

 -
 R

ob
 

S
m

ith

71
3

P
an

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 
H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
A

lli
an

ce
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

T
he

 r
ep

or
t s

ee
ks

 th
e 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 jo

in
 a

 p
ro

po
se

d 
P

an
 L

on
do

n 
C

om
m

on
 H

ig
hw

ay
s 

C
on

tr
ac

t f
or

 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
ch

em
e 

ba
se

d 
hi

gh
w

ay
s 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

or
ks

 u
po

n 
th

e 
ex

pi
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t h
ig

hw
ay

s 
te

rm
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

. I
t i

s 
pr

op
os

ed
 to

 
de

le
ga

te
 fi

na
l a

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
si

gn
-u

p 
to

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 a
nd

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r.

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s 
&

 
C

llr
 S

co
tt 

S
ea

m
an

-
D

ig
by

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

 B
irc

h
C

or
po

ra
te

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t,
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 101



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

69
1

B
ro

ad
b

an
d

 a
n

d
 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

 
P

ro
vi

si
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t e
xe

rc
is

e,
 C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 

be
 a

sk
ed

 to
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r 

B
ro

ad
ba

nd
 

an
d 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
a 

pe
rio

d 
of

 4
 y

ea
rs

 fr
om

 1
st

 J
ul

y 
20

12
.

N
/A

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o 
/ C

llr
 

S
co

tt
S

ea
m

an
-

D
ig

by

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
S

te
ve

P
al

m
er

C
or

po
ra

te
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t &

 
cu

rr
en

t a
nd

 
fu

tu
re

br
oa

db
an

d 
an

d 
IS

P
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

68
5

A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n
, 

co
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 

b
an

ki
n

g
 o

f 
ca

sh
 a

n
d

 
ch

eq
u

es
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 L

B
H

 s
it

es
 

as
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
a 

de
ci

si
on

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

te
nd

er
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r 
th

is
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

It 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
al

l C
ou

nc
il 

si
te

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

ra
ng

in
g 

fr
om

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e.

 

N
/A

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o 
an

d 
C

llr
 D

ou
gl

as
 

M
ill

s

C
S

 -
 A

nn
et

te
 

R
ee

ve
s

C
or

po
ra

te
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

64
7b

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l's
 

B
u

d
g

et
 -

 M
ed

iu
m

 
T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 

F
o

re
ca

st
 2

01
2/

13
 -

 
20

15
/1

6

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 w
ill

 s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 F

or
ec

as
t (

M
T

F
F

),
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
re

se
rv

e 
bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 

20
12

/1
3,

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 

in
di

ca
tiv

e 
pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s.

A
ll

23
-F

eb
-1

2
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o

C
S

-
P

au
l

W
ha

ym
an

d

P
ub

lic
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
P

ol
ic

y
O

ve
rv

ie
w

C
om

m
itt

ee
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
st

at
ut

or
y

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

w
ith

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 &

 
ra

te
pa

ye
rs

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 102



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
B

u
d

g
et

 -
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 r
ep

or
t s

et
tin

g 
ou

t i
n 

de
ta

il 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l 
po

si
tio

n.

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

C
S

 -
P

au
l

W
ha

ym
an

d
S

I
G

if
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s

T
o 

re
po

rt
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ny

 g
ift

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

an
d 

ju
st

ifi
ab

le
 c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
di

sc
ha

rg
in

g 
its

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fu

nc
tio

n.
 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

R
od

ge
r

N
E

W
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
It

em

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 e
ac

h
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
th

e 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n.
 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us
V

ar
io

us

60
8

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 L
ev

y
F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
ap

pr
ov

al
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ch
em

e 
in

 
A

pr
il,

 C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
do

pt
 a

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 L

ev
y 

an
d 

C
ha

rg
in

g 
S

ch
ed

ul
e.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

 -
 

Ja
le

s 
T

ip
pe

ll

70
9

E
q

u
al

it
y 

an
d

 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 P
o

lic
y

T
hi

s 
up

da
te

d 
po

lic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 
C

ab
in

et
 fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
, o

ut
lin

in
g 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
un

de
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 E
qu

al
ity

 A
ct

 
20

10
 a

nd
 s

et
tin

g 
ou

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
eq

ua
lit

y 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f m

ee
tin

g 
ou

r 
st

at
ut

or
y 

du
tie

s.

A
ll

C
llr

 D
ou

gl
as

 
M

ill
s

C
S

 -
 V

ic
ky

 
T

ro
tt

In
te

rn
al

G
ro

up
s

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

fo
r 

al
l -

 
E

qu
al

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
P

ol
ic

y,
 

E
qu

al
ity

 in
 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t,
E

qu
al

ity
 A

ct
 

20
10

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12

C
ab

in
et

 -
 2

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 103



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t s
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 s
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

(d
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n)

 m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

   
-

Ja
le

s 
T

ip
pe

ll 
/ V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt

P
re

vi
ou

s
C

ab
in

et
R

ep
or

ts

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
I

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
B

u
d

g
et

 -
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 r
ep

or
t s

et
tin

g 
ou

t i
n 

de
ta

il 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l 
po

si
tio

n.

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

C
S

 -
P

au
l

W
ha

ym
an

d
S

I
G

if
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s

T
o 

re
po

rt
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ny

 g
ift

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

an
d 

ju
st

ifi
ab

le
 c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
di

sc
ha

rg
in

g 
its

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fu

nc
tio

n.
 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

R
od

ge
r

N
E

W
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
It

em

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 e
ac

h
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
th

e 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n.
 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us
V

ar
io

us

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
I

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
B

u
d

g
et

 -
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 r
ep

or
t s

et
tin

g 
ou

t i
n 

de
ta

il 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l 
po

si
tio

n.

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

C
S

 -
P

au
l

W
ha

ym
an

d

C
ab

in
et

 -
 2

6 
A

pr
il
 2

01
2

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 104



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
an

d 
ju

st
ifi

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 

di
sc

ha
rg

in
g 

its
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

R
od

ge
r

N
E

W
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
It

em

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 e
ac

h
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
th

e 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n.
 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us
V

ar
io

us

S
I

W
ar

d
 B

u
d

g
et

 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 o
f W

ar
d 

B
ud

ge
ts

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fr
om

 W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
- 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

do
ne

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 o

r 
re

gu
la

r 
cy

cl
e.

A
ll

C
llr

 D
ou

gl
as

 
M

ill
s 

/ C
llr

 
R

ay
P

ud
di

fo
ot

P
E

E
C

S
 -

M
ag

gi
e 

A
lle

n 
Lo

ca
l

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

w
ith

in
 th

e 
W

ar
d

un
de

rt
ak

en
 b

y 
W

ar
d

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s

W
ar

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
In

iti
at

iv
e

C
ab

in
et

R
ep

or
t &

 
P

ro
to

co
l -

 1
8 

D
ec

em
be

r
20

08

C
A

B
IN

ET
 M

EM
B
ER

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

- 
LI

ST
 O

F 
ST

A
N

D
A

R
D

 IT
EM

S 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
ED

 E
A

C
H

 M
O

N
T

H

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 A
pr

il
 2

01
2

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 105



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

N
ew

 a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
10

6 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r 
us

e 
lo

ca
lly

.
C

llr
 R

ay
 

P
ud

di
fo

ot
 &

 
C

llr
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
N

ik
ki

 W
ya

tt

S
I

R
el

ea
se

 o
f 

C
ap

it
al

 
F

u
n

d
s

B
at

ch
es

 o
f m

on
th

ly
 r

ep
or

ts
 (

as
 w

el
l a

s 
oc

ca
si

on
al

 in
di

vi
du

al
 r

ep
or

ts
) 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
re

le
as

e 
of

 c
ap

ita
l f

or
 a

ny
 s

ch
em

es
 a

lre
ad

y 
ag

re
ed

 in
 th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l b
ud

ge
t a

nd
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
C

ab
in

et
 o

r 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

rs

C
llr

 R
ay

 
P

ud
di

fo
ot

an
d 

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

va
rio

us
C

or
po

ra
te

 
F

in
an

ce

S
I

P
et

it
io

n
s 

ab
o

u
t 

m
at

te
rs

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
co

n
tr

o
l o

f 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

pe
tit

io
ns

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
by

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
nd

 d
ec

id
e 

on
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

io
n.

 
T

he
se

 w
ill

 b
e 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 a
s 

P
et

iti
on

 H
ea

rin
gs

.

as ap
pr

op
ria

te
D

em
oc

ra
tic

S
er

vi
ce

s
P

et
iti

on
s 

to
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il

S
I

L
o

ca
l S

af
et

y 
S

ch
em

es
 a

n
d

 
P

ar
ki

n
g

 R
ev

en
u

e 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
fu

n
d

ed
 

sc
h

em
es

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 p
et

iti
on

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 d

ec
id

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 a
ct

io
n

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

D
av

id
K

no
w

le
s

T
ra

ffi
c 

Li
ai

so
n 

G
ro

up
LA

A
U

A
cc

id
en

t
S

ta
tis

tic
s

S
I

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

C
ro

ss
in

g
s

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

sc
he

m
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
D

av
id

K
no

w
le

s
S

I
T

o
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 w
ri

te
 

o
ff

s,
 w

ri
te

 o
ff

s 
o

f 
ar

re
ar

s 
an

d
 

co
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

p
ay

m
en

ts

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 w
rit

e 
of

fs
 th

at
 a

re
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 

£5
00

0 
an

d 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

pa
ym

en
ts

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 £
10

00
.

as ap
pr

op
ria

te
va

rio
us

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 106



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

T
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 r
en

t 
re

vi
ew

s
T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 r

en
t r

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r 
pr

em
is

es
.

C
llr

 R
ay

 
P

ud
di

fo
ot

an
d 

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
M

ik
e

P
at

te
rs

on

S
I

T
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 p
ar

ki
n

g
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

sc
h

em
es

 &
 T

ra
ff

ic
 

R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
 O

rd
er

s

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 a
nd

 d
ec

id
e 

on
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f p
ar

ki
ng

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ch

em
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

op
 a

nd
 

sh
op

 s
ch

em
es

 a
t s

ho
pp

in
g 

ce
nt

re
s.

 T
o 

al
so

 
co

ns
id

er
 o

bj
ec

tio
ns

 to
 tr

af
fic

 r
eg

ul
at

io
n 

or
de

rs
 

an
d 

to
 d

ec
id

e 
w

he
th

er
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

or
de

rs
 in

 
th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f o
bj

ec
tio

ns

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

D
av

id
K

no
w

le
s

S
I

R
o

ad
 S

af
et

y 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e,

 T
ra

ff
ic

 
C

o
n

g
es

ti
o

n
M

it
ig

at
io

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

an
d

 
S

ch
o

o
l T

ra
ve

l P
la

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

an
y 

sc
he

m
es

 in
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
D

av
id

K
no

w
le

s

T
ra

ffi
c 

Li
ai

so
n 

G
ro

up
,

M
ot

or
is

ts
'

F
or

um
, W

ar
d 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s

S
I

L
o

n
d

o
n

 C
yc

le
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 S

ch
em

es
 

an
d

 C
yc

lin
g

 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

 S
ch

em
es

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

an
y 

sc
he

m
es

 th
at

 a
re

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

Lo
nd

on
 C

yc
le

 N
et

w
or

k 
or

 a
re

 c
yc

lin
g 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
sc

he
m

es

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

D
av

id
K

no
w

le
s

S
I

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

 o
f 

T
en

d
er

s
T

o 
ac

ce
pt

 te
nd

er
s 

fo
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
of

 b
et

w
ee

n 
£5

0k
 a

nd
 £

25
0k

 in
 th

ei
r 

P
or

tfo
lio

 A
re

a 
w

he
re

 
fu

nd
in

g 
is

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 C

ou
nc

il 
bu

dg
et

s 
an

d 
to

 a
cc

ep
t a

ny
 te

nd
er

s 
de

le
ga

te
d 

b y
 C

ab
in

et
.

as ap
pr

op
ria

te
va

rio
us

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 107



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 o
f 

L
ea

se
h

o
ld

 In
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
fl

at
s 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
19

93
 A

ct

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 a
n 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

le
as

eh
ol

d 
in

te
re

st
s 

fo
r 

se
ve

ra
l f

la
ts

 w
he

re
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
as

 
fr

ee
ho

ld
er

 h
as

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
an

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

un
de

r 
th

e 
Le

as
eh

ol
d 

R
ef

or
m

 H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ct

 1
99

3.
  T

he
 r

ep
or

t w
ill

 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
gr

an
t o

f t
he

 e
xt

en
si

on
s 

in
 e

ac
h 

ca
se

 w
he

re
 th

e 
N

ot
ic

e 
is

 v
al

id
 a

nd
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

C
llr

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o 

an
d 

C
llr

 P
hi

lip
 

C
or

th
or

ne

S
C

H
&

H
M

ik
e

P
at

er
so

n 
/ 

D
av

id
O

lle
nd

or
f

S
I

C
h

ry
sa

lis
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

o
f 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r(

s)
 w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
s.

V
ar

io
us

C
llr

 D
ou

gl
as

 
M

ill
s 

&
 C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o

P
E

E
C

S
M

ag
gi

e 
A

lle
n 

S
I

E
xt

er
n

al
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

b
id

s
T

o 
au

th
or

is
e 

th
e 

m
ak

in
g 

of
 b

id
s 

fo
r 

ex
te

rn
al

 
fu

nd
in

g 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 a

 
fin

an
ci

al
 c

om
m

itm
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.

as ap
pr

op
ria

te
va

rio
us

S
I

S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e,
 H

ea
lt

h
 

an
d

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
u

p
d

at
e

R
eg

ul
ar

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
on

 w
ha

t 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 d
oi

ng
 in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
an

d 
an

y 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

de
ci

si
on

s 
th

at
 a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r's
 

re
m

it.

C
llr

 P
hi

lip
 

C
or

th
or

ne
S

C
H

&
H

G
ar

y 
C

ol
lie

r

S
I

E
re

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 
R

en
ew

al
 o

f 
S

tr
ee

t 
F

u
rn

it
u

re

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

C
ab

in
et

's
 d

ec
is

io
n 

on
 2

4t
h 

S
ep

te
m

be
r,

 fi
na

l s
ig

n-
of

f o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

ag
ai

ns
t t

hi
s 

te
rm

 c
on

tr
ac

t m
us

t b
e 

m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 B
us

in
es

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 R
ay

 
P

ud
di

fo
ot

an
d 

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

P
E

E
C

S
 -

Ja
m

ie
 B

irc
h 

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 108



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

R
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 k
ey

 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n

s 
th

at
 

m
ay

 im
p

ac
t 

u
p

o
n

 
th

e 
B

o
ro

u
g

h

A
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

ite
m

 to
 c

ap
tu

re
 a

ny
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns
 fr

om
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
th

e 
G

LA
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

pu
bl

ic
 b

od
ie

s 
an

d 
in

st
itu

tio
ns

 th
at

 w
ill

 
im

pa
ct

 u
po

n 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. W

he
re

 th
e 

de
ad

lin
e 

to
 r

es
po

nd
 c

an
no

t b
e 

m
et

 b
y 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 

C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

tin
g,

 th
e 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

al
lo

w
s 

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

to
 s

ig
n-

of
f t

he
 r

es
po

ns
e.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, P

U
B

LI
C

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 January 2011 
                

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

 
   

RESIDENTS’ AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
2011/12 
 

                                                      Contact Officer: Natasha Dogra/Nadia Williams 
   Telephone: 01895 277488/277655 

 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
All Committee meetings will begin at 5.30 p.m. That the Committee consider revisions 
to the scheduling of existing meetings based upon review topics during 2011/12 as set out 
below: 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 
 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Review Discuss – to discuss potential review topics for 
2011/12 

9 June 2011 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
and if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Review Discussion – consideration of scoping report 

Budget Reports for consideration 

26 July 2011 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
and if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Review 1 Discussion – first witness session 

13 September 2011 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
and if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Review Discussion  -second witness session 

6 October 2011 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
and if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
15 November 2011 Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Agenda Item 8

Page 111



 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 January 2011 
                

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

 
   

Annual Safety at Sports Ground Report – Committee 
update. 

Review Discussion – third witness session 

 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
and if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Review Discussion – fourth witness session 

Khat Review Update  

7 December 2011 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
and if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Review Discussion – fifth witness session 

Budget Reports for consideration 

17 January 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
and if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Review Discussion – conclusions and 
recommendations 

15 February 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
and if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Review Discussion – draft final report 

7 March 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
and if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Agree final report 

10 April 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
and if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 

Page 112


	Agenda
	4 To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 7 December 2011
	5 Review 1 - Witness Session 5
	6 Planning, Environment and Community Services 2012/13 Budget Proposals
	Budget Report - Appendix A
	Budget Report - Appendix B
	Budget Report - Appendix C
	Budget Report - Appendix D

	7 Forward Plan
	8 Work Programme 2011/12

